








 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MEETING 
 

 

 
       

 

 

 

 

       

 

 

 

January 20, 2014 

1



 

   BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA 

 

 

BOARD MEETING                   STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

6:00 P.M.                                 5606 SOUTH 147th STREET 

                                                     January 20, 2014 

 

AGENDA 

 

A. Call to Order 

 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C. Roll Call 

 

D. Public Comments on agenda items – This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items 

only.  Please make sure a request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 

E. Routine Matters 

1.   *Approval of Board of Education Minutes – January 6, 2014 

2.     *Approval of Bills 

3.    *Receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File 

4. Summary of Board Committee of the Whole Meeting – January 13, 2014 

 

F. Information Items 

1.    Employees of the Month 

2. Superintendent’s Comments 

3.    Board Comments/Announcements 

 

G. Unfinished Business 

  

H. New Business 

1. Approval of Board Appointments 

2. Approval of Construction Documents for Black Elk Elementary Project 

3. Approval of Construction Documents for Cottonwood Elementary Project 

4. Approval of Transportation Plan 

5. Approval of Personnel Actions: Contract Amendment, Resignation, Leave Agenda, Recommendation to Hire, 

 and Volunteer Separation Program 

  

I. Reports 

1. ACT EXPLORE AND PLAN Score Reports 2013-2014  

2. TerraNova Aptitude and Achievement Profiles Report 2013-2014 

3. Legislative Update 

4. Quarterly Investment Report 

5. Quarterly Construction Report 

6. Bond Construction Report 

   

J. Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar  

  1. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 3, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration  

  Center 

 2. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 10, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

  Center 

 3. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 17, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

  Center 

  4. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 3, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration  

  Center 

 5. Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, March 10, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

  Center 

2



 

Board Meeting Agenda 

January 20, 2014 

Page 2  

 

 

 

 6. Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 17, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

  Center 

 

K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a 

request form is given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

L.    Adjournment:   

All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items may 

be deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

3



 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

OMAHA, NEBRASKA  

 

 

BOARD MEETING                                                                                                                     STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER               STROH ADMINISTRATION CENTER 

6:00 P.M.                                 5606 SOUTH 147TH STREET 

                         January 20, 2014 

                                                                         

 

ADMINISTRATIVE MEMORANDUM 

 

A. Call to Order 

 

The Public Meeting Act is posted on the Wall and Available for Public Inspection 

 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

C. Roll Call 

 

D.   Public Comments on agenda items - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on agenda items only.  Please 

       make sure a request form is given to the Board President prior to the meeting. 

 

*E.1. Motion by                     , seconded by ______________, to approve the Board of Education Minutes – January 6, 2014 

 (See enclosure.) 

 

*E.2. Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to approve the bills.  (See enclosures.) 

 

*E3.  Motion by                     , seconded by                     , to receive the Treasurer’s Report and Place on File.  (See enclosure.) 

 

*E.4.  Summary of Board Committee of the Whole Meeting – January 13, 2014 

 

F.1.   Employees of the Month 

 

F.2. Superintendent’s Comments 

  

F.3. Board Comments/Announcements 

 

H.1.  Motion by __________, seconded by __________, to approve Board Appointments (See enclosure) 

 

H.2.  Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve the Construction Documents for Black Elementary Project 

   (See enclosure) 

 

H.3.  Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________, to approve the Construction Documents for Cottonwood Elementary 

   Project (See enclosure) 

 

H.4. Motion by ___________, seconded by ____________ to approve the Transportation Plan (See enclosure) 

 

H.5.  Motion by ______________, seconded by _______________, to approve Personnel Actions:  Contract Amendment, 

   Resignation, Leave Agenda, Recommendation to Hire, and Volunteer Separation Program (See enclosure) 

 

I.  Reports 

   1.  ACT EXPLORE AND PLAN Score Reports 2013-2014 

   2.  TerraNova Aptitude and Achievement Profiles Report 2013-2014 

   3.  Legislative Update 

   4.  Quarterly Investment Report 

   5.  Quarterly Construction Report 

   6.  Bond Construction Report 

 

J.  Future Agenda Items/Board Calendar  

1.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 3, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration  

  Center 

 

 

4



Board Meeting Agenda 

January 20, 2014 

Page 2 

 

 

 

2.  Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, February 10, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

  Center 

3.    Board of Education Meeting on Monday, February 17, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

  Center 

4.  Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 3, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration  

  Center 

5.  Committee of the Whole Meeting on Monday, March 10, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

  Center 

6.    Board of Education Meeting on Monday, March 17, 2014 at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration 

  Center 

             
K. Public Comments - This is the proper time for public questions and comments on any topic.  Please make sure a request form is 

given to the Board President before the meeting begins. 

 

L.    Adjournment    

 

 All items indicated by an asterisk (*) will comprise the Consent Agenda and may be acted on in a single motion.  Items may be 

deleted from the Consent Agenda by request of any board member. 

 

 

 

5















 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Millard Public Schools 
 

January 20, 2014 

 

10



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  
Jan 20, 2014

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 409928  01/02/2014 140102  TOM COVIELLO                       $309.62

409929  01/02/2014 138858  RONALD W GUSTAFSON                 $1,525.00

409930  01/02/2014 140099  KAREN HAYES                        $19.21

409931  01/02/2014 140104  SUSAN HEINE                        $90.40

409932  01/02/2014 108180  NEBRASKA HUMANITIES COUNCIL        $150.00

409933  01/02/2014 140100  BETH JOHNSEN                       $127.13

409934  01/02/2014 140101  JILL JOHNSON                       $74.02

409935  01/02/2014 140103  CHERIE LARSON                      $29.83

409936  01/02/2014 140109  JOLENE PALMER                      $55.37

409937  01/02/2014 072400  PHI DELTA KAPPA                    $90.00

409938  01/02/2014 140105  RYAN RUHL                          $93.40

409939  01/02/2014 140108  AMY SHANE                          $209.05

409940  01/02/2014 140107  CHRIS STOGDILL                     $101.70

409941  01/02/2014 131446  TOSHIBA AMERICA INFO SYS INC       $203.00

409942  01/02/2014 107678  TTEMM INC                          $637.40

409943  01/02/2014 135863  RUDOLPH A VLCEK III                $112.50

409944  01/02/2014 140106  MIKE WORTMAN                       $67.80

409945  01/06/2014 102842  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC            $101.88

409946  01/06/2014 083188  SHIFFLER EQUIPMENT SALES, INC.     $1,835.02

409962  01/07/2014 134127  US POSTMASTER                      $25,000.00

409964  01/09/2014 011651  AMERICAN EXPRESS                   $1,354.09

409965  01/09/2014 138422  JAMIE KOSELUK                      $140.00

409966  01/09/2014 139952  MELISSA KREBS                      $180.00

409967  01/09/2014 131397  LOWE'S HOME CENTERS INC            $208.83

409968  01/09/2014 134296  PETTY CASH/ALDRICH                 $68.78

409969  01/09/2014 081630  SAMS CLUB DIRECT                   $36.02

409970  01/09/2014 081891  SCHMITT MUSIC CENTER               $26.55

409972  01/09/2014 133300  TALX UC EXPRESS                    $791.53

409973  01/09/2014 107354  STEPHEN W. VENTEICHER              $100.00

409974  01/09/2014 099997  WESTSIDE HIGH SCHOOL               $520.00

409987  01/20/2014 139002  OZIOMA ALOZIEM                     $75.00

409988  01/20/2014 136956  RAYMOND J SAVARD                   $3,000.00

409989  01/20/2014 134584  MARY BAYNE                         $243.20

409990  01/20/2014 134884  JULIE BERGSTROM                    $51.32

409992  01/20/2014 134945  NOLAN BEYER                        $259.00

409993  01/20/2014 132124  JASON BOATWRIGHT                   $16.40

409994  01/20/2014 133508  AMERICAN FUTURE SYSTEMS INC        $154.95

409995  01/20/2014 139437  JACOB CHRISTIANSEN                 $100.00

Jan 15, 2014 1

11



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  
Jan 20, 2014

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 409996  01/20/2014 106902  COMMUNICATION SERVICES INC.        $190.61

409997  01/20/2014 108436  COX COMMUNICATIONS INC             $33,816.16

409998  01/20/2014 106893  WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC     $81.56

410002  01/20/2014 140114  CHELSEA EATON                      $75.00

410004  01/20/2014 139442  JAMES STEPHEN FORAL                $100.00

410005  01/20/2014 041146  KENNETH FOSSEN                     $96.36

410006  01/20/2014 130083  HARRY GRIMMINGER                   $58.76

410007  01/20/2014 140115  JACKSON TYLER GROETSEMA            $150.00

410008  01/20/2014 140116  BRIDGET HAMES                      $75.00

410009  01/20/2014 133397  HY-VEE INC                         $1,212.95

410010  01/20/2014 133397  HY-VEE INC                         $2,214.20

410011  01/20/2014 132878  HY-VEE INC                         $97.24

410012  01/20/2014 049851  HY-VEE INC                         $1,960.56

410014  01/20/2014 051573  POPCO INC                          $69.90

410016  01/20/2014 137214  DAVID KAHM                         $50.00

410017  01/20/2014 135867  BRADLY KREBS                       $22.17

410018  01/20/2014 100006  LINCOLN SOUTHEAST HIGH SCHOOL      $175.00

410019  01/20/2014 139414  CHRISTOPHER LOOFE                  $410.35

410021  01/20/2014 135610  KRISTEN MCKEARNEY                  $140.00

410022  01/20/2014 140117  DANIEL MEYER                       $61.44

410025  01/20/2014 099928  NATIONAL FORENSIC LEAGUE           $30.00

410027  01/20/2014 068414  NEBRASKA COUNCIL OF SCHOOL ATTORNEY $140.00

410028  01/20/2014 140118  CYNTHIA L NEBRIGICH                $75.00

410029  01/20/2014 139900  MOLLY NEGRETE                      $50.00

410030  01/20/2014 137533  MARILYN O'CONNELL                  $49.82

410033  01/20/2014 138288  PAPIO TRANSPORT SCHOOL SERVICE INC $25,900.00

410034  01/20/2014 140119  ELIZABETH POTTER                   $75.00

410035  01/20/2014 133828  TERESA REEDER                      $7.50

410036  01/20/2014 140120  CYNTHIA SCHAAF                     $125.00

410038  01/20/2014 140121  ANGELA SCHMIDT                     $200.00

410039  01/20/2014 139545  ALAN SCHROEDER                     $35.00

410040  01/20/2014 101476  SODEXO INC & AFFILIATES            $99,193.92

410041  01/20/2014 139531  LINDSAY STIER                      $81.87

410042  01/20/2014 135006  STEVE THRONE                       $330.34

410043  01/20/2014 134131  STORM THRONE                       $200.00

410044  01/20/2014 140083  TAYLOR THRONE                      $25.00

410045  01/20/2014 132493  GREGORY TIEMANN                    $195.00

410046  01/20/2014 140122  JESSICA TRAN                       $75.00

Jan 15, 2014 2

12



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  
Jan 20, 2014

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

01 410047  01/20/2014 090242  UNITED PARCEL SERVICE              $616.24

410048  01/20/2014 139797  US BANK NATIONAL ASSOCIATION       $24,172.00

410049  01/20/2014 140042  MARISA VARGHESE                    $75.00

410051  01/20/2014 139299  SETH WOODKE                        $27.47

410052  01/20/2014 043609  WORLD TECHNOLOGIES INC             $1,231.07

410053  01/20/2014 140123  TERRI WRIGHT                       $290.34

410054  01/20/2014 135996  ROADWAY EXPRESS INC                $216.00

410055  01/20/2014 139586  CATHERINE ZALESKI                  $75.00

410056  01/20/2014 137020  CHAD ZIMMERMAN                     $1,221.01

01 - Total $233,927.84

02 24408   01/09/2014 081630  SAMS CLUB DIRECT                   $483.16

24409   01/20/2014 139051  ALEXANDER J BOYER                  $48.65

24410   01/20/2014 135057  KATHERINE BOYLE                    $31.92

24411   01/20/2014 106893  WICHITA WATER CONDITIONING INC     $14.79

24412   01/20/2014 139859  DANIELLE CURTIS                    $79.93

24413   01/20/2014 139373  DANIELA R DUCKERT                  $34.75

24414   01/20/2014 139791  GREGORY EADES                      $50.85

24415   01/20/2014 139867  KAYLEE HANSON                      $72.98

24416   01/20/2014 139860  AUSTIN JAMES HIGHTREE              $90.35

24417   01/20/2014 137162  TAYLOR M KIM                       $90.35

24418   01/20/2014 131437  GRACE KUBIK                        $30.51

24419   01/20/2014 139866  ALONSO A LIMAS                     $62.55

24420   01/20/2014 138824  TRAYTAISA S MAYFIELD               $72.98

24421   01/20/2014 139546  JARED A MCCURRY                    $36.49

24422   01/20/2014 137728  JEAN MENDENHALL                    $19.77

24423   01/20/2014 139053  ALLYSSA M MERRITT                  $72.98

24424   01/20/2014 136279  MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOL CLEARING ACCT $126.15

24425   01/20/2014 139861  ALYSSA C MOWERY                    $34.75

24426   01/20/2014 137786  SOPHIA O NICHOLS                   $74.71

24427   01/20/2014 102445  EDRIE PEARCE                       $280.86

24428   01/20/2014 138967  TYLER J PEDERSON                   $92.09

24429   01/20/2014 139863  ELIZABETH E PFISTER                $36.49

24430   01/20/2014 139864  TYLER Z RADKE                      $12.16

24431   01/20/2014 138826  CONNOR J ROTERT                    $72.98

24432   01/20/2014 138968  NICHOLAS A VOLCHECK                $74.71

24433   01/20/2014 138867  BRANDI R WASHINGTON                $72.98

24434   01/20/2014 139374  CLAYTON DEAN WEDERQUIST            $36.49

24435   01/20/2014 137672  CARLY J WHITE                      $76.45

Jan 15, 2014 3

13



Millard Public Schools  Check Register Prepared for the Board Meeting for  
Jan 20, 2014

Fund Check Number Check Date Vendor Number Vendor Name Transaction Amount

02 24436   01/20/2014 131241  MARCIA WILLIAMS                    $5.65

24437   01/20/2014 139865  JASMINE R WRIGHT                   $76.45

24438   01/20/2014 139423  DYLAN ZIMMERMAN                    $20.85

02 - Total $2,386.78

06 409986  01/20/2014 010040  A & D TECHNICAL SUPPLY CO INC      $59.40

410000  01/20/2014 107232  DLR GROUP INC                      $1,197.50

410001  01/20/2014 136245  DONOVAN PROPERTIES LLC             $1,826.09

410003  01/20/2014 108082  ELECTRONIC CONTRACTING COMPANY     $4,124.70

410037  01/20/2014 081880  SCHEMMER ASSOCIATES INC            $1,641.60

06 - Total $8,849.29

07 409971  01/09/2014 139986  SUBMITTAL EXCHANGE LLC             $25,000.00

409991  01/20/2014 133480  BERINGER CIACCIO DENNELL MABREY    $33,206.00

410000  01/20/2014 107232  DLR GROUP INC                      $13,506.05

410020  01/20/2014 060136  LUEDER CONSTRUCTION COMPANY        $183,518.10

410024  01/20/2014 134532  MORRISSEY ENGINEERING INC          $13,520.00

410037  01/20/2014 081880  SCHEMMER ASSOCIATES INC            $6,800.00

07 - Total $275,550.15

11 409999  01/20/2014 140113  JAMIE DAVIS                        $68.07

410013  01/20/2014 049850  HY-VEE INC                         $194.18

410023  01/20/2014 134863  TERESA MEYERS                      $22.00

410026  01/20/2014 068340  NEBRASKA ASSOCIATION FOR THE GIFTED $125.00

410030  01/20/2014 137533  MARILYN O'CONNELL                  $8.19

410050  01/20/2014 131112  LINDA WALTERS                      $29.92

410057  01/20/2014 135647  LACHELLE ZUHLKE                    $85.20

11 - Total $532.56

17 410015  01/20/2014 136349  SCOTT INGWERSON                    $203.29

17 - Total $203.29

Overall - Total $521,449.91

Jan 15, 2014 4

14



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

DSAC 

A 

Q 

Don Stroh Administration Center 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 146,339.15 45 .50 300 .00 0.01 146,084.66 

1025 Sav ings 317.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 317.49 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 9,307.10 0.00 361.74 0.00 8,945.36 

A Totals: 155,963.74 45 .50 661 .74 0.01 155,347.51 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5005 Act iv i ty Express 75 ,374.02 5,700.00 272 .50 0.00 80,801.52 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty 29 .59 0.00 0.00 0.00 29.59 

5062 Ed Serv ices Hospital i ty 20.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.87 

5096 M P S Act iv i t ies Ca lendar 10,642.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,642.91 

5098 N F U S S D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5165 Logo Sales 1,934.40 20 .00 891 .97 0.00 1,062.43 

5176 Student Showcase 60.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60.00 

5177 Staff Deve lopmen t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5178 S T O P Hunger 4 .84 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.84 

5225 W F Student Donat ion 5,660.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,660.18 

5250 Inst rument Renta l 75 ,209.05 4 ,005.00 0.00 0.00 79,214.05 

5255 South Sw im Lessons 42 ,385 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 42,385.00 

5260 North S w i m Lessons 13,460.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 13,460.00 

5265 Wes t Sw im Lessons 49 ,575 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 49,575.00 

5270 Nor th O p e n S w i m 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5275 Wes t O p e n S w i m 1,635.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,635.00 

5280 South O p e n S w i m 683 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 683.00 

5285 Ma in tenance Vend ing 333.62 255 .00 0.00 0.00 588.62 

5290 Tech Vend ing 2 ,613.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,613.58 

5295 Facil i ty Use Renta l Fee 75,192.55 14,985.48 0.00 0.00 90,178.03 

5300 Facil i ty Use Bui ld ing Access 6,696.00 6,208.00 0.00 0.00 12,904.00 

5305 Facil i ty Use Staf f ing 5,509.50 5,133.00 0.00 0.00 10,642.50 

5310 Check Col lect ion 443 .15 301 .50 301 .50 0.00 443.15 

E Totals: 367,462 .26 36 ,607.98 1,465.97 0.00 402,604.27 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7195 HAL Field Tr ips 2 ,493.09 7,353.00 8,006.98 0.00 1,839.11 

Q Totals: 2,493.09 7,353.00 8,006.98 0.00 1,839.11 

DSAC Totals: 525,919.09 44 ,006 .48 10,134.69 0.01 559,790.89 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 16 

15



Current Cash Balance 

Group ID 

o n e i N a r n e 

Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Abbott Elementary 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 27 ,168 .76 1,112.68 2 ,386.94 0.00 25,894.50 

1030 Staff Vend ing 606 .80 0.00 0.00 0.00 606.80 

A Totals: 27,775 .56 1,112.68 2,386.94 0.00 Of? C A A nr\ 

26,501.30 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4 0 4 0 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 9 ^ 0 F n v i r n n m p n t f l ! P l u h 0.00 0.00 0 00 0 00 0.00 

4 4 4 0 1 p a r l p r ^ h i n O h i h 
T^TVJ l_CClUd Ol lip >UflUU 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 ^ 0 0 M n ^ i r 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4540 Other C lubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4580 Read ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4620 Safety Patrol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4660 Span ish Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Counci l 2 ,227.23 160.00 258 .82 0.00 2,128.41 

4760 Wor ld Language 102.48 0.00 u.uu u.uu 1 CIO <4fl 

D Totals: 2,329.71 160.00 258.82 0.00 2,230.89 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospital i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5080 Med ia 2 ,532.82 368 .49 955.23 0.00 1,946.08 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 110.13 540 .00 20.00 0.00 630.13 

E Totals: 2,642.95 908 .49 975 .23 0.00 2,576.21 

STUDENT FEE FUND 
t_J • \J l—f 1 111 1 1_ l_ 1 V-/ 1 1 Laf 

7 0 0 0 K H Prplri Tr inQ -873 55 1 169 75 602 .92 0.00 -306.72 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips -189.97 413 .00 411 .33 -7.00 -195.30 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 33.79 286 .25 387 .69 0.00 -67.65 

T n ^ n TrH r^r^Ha ^i^lW "Trine 
/ uou oro o r a o e n e i o i r ips 

OAR 7 Q C CQ 
i y o . o y 

560 .16 0.00 -12.89 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips -611.32 0.00 300 .79 0.00 -912.11 

7050 5th Grade Field T r ips 103.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 103.05 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -1 ,786.32 2 ,664.59 2 ,262.89 -7.00 -1,391.62 

Abbott Totals: 30,961.90 4 ,845.76 5,883.88 -7.00 29,916.78 

Q 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 1 

16



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing C a s h Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Ackerman Elementary 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 6,271.00 3.14 219 .34 0.00 6,054.80 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 483 .23 0.00 0.00 0.00 483.23 

A Totals: 6,754.23 3.14 219 .34 0.00 6,538.03 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Ar t 6 ,896.07 5,036.25 4 ,383 .27 135.00 7,684.05 

4070 Bir thday Book Club 746.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 746.04 

4140 Choi r 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4270 Field Day 20 .75 0.00 0.00 0.00 20.75 

4580 Read ing 1,475.70 72.00 94 .50 0.00 1,453.20 

4710 Student Counc i l 991.18 0.00 17.72 0.00 973.46 

4770 Yearbook 127.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 127.59 

D Totals: 10,257.33 5,108.25 4 ,495.49 135.00 11,005.09 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 503.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 503.12 

5060 Hospital i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 1,960.77 17.50 0.00 0.00 1,978.27 

5110 Other Student Act iv i t ies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 251 .90 0.00 0.00 0.00 251.90 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 406 .93 0.00 0.00 0.00 406.93 

E Totals: 3,122.72 17.50 0.00 0.00 3,140.22 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 113.56 0.00 129.04 0.00 -15.48 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 172.69 0.00 141.40 0.00 31.29 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips -57.82 122.75 282 .80 0.00 -217.87 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 719.15 672 .00 1,011.51 0.00 379.64 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips -145.79 112.00 0.00 0.00 -33.79 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 405.71 0.00 0.00 -135.00 270.71 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 1,207.50 906 .75 1,564.75 -135.00 414.50 

Ackerma Totals: 21,341.78 6,035.64 6 ,279.58 0.00 21,097.84 

D 

Q 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 2 

17



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing C a s h Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Aldrich Aldrich Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 14,086.07 1,449.00 350 .90 0.00 15,184.17 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 311.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 311.30 

A Totals: 14,397.37 1,449.00 350 .90 0.00 15,495.47 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Ar t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4070 Bi r thday Book Club 1,518.68 125.00 0.00 0.00 1,643.68 

4710 Student Counc i l 285.34 0.00 230 .04 0.00 55.30 

D Totals: 1,804.02 125.00 230 .04 0.00 1,698.98 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 660 .42 68 .50 0.00 0.00 728.92 

E Totals: 660 .42 68 .50 0.00 0.00 728.92 

Q o T " i i r " \ r " M T i-r— r— r~i iMr*\ 

STUDENT FEE FUND 
7000 KG Field Tr ips -162.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 -162.23 

7010 1 st Grade Field Tr ips 519.40 12.00 147.62 0.00 383.78 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 559.16 656 .25 0.00 0.00 1,215.41 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 488 .88 0.00 0.00 0.00 488.88 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 637 .79 0.00 0.00 0.00 637.79 

7050 5th Grade Field T r ips -546.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -546.50 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other -2 ,599.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,599.43 

Q Totals: -1 ,102.93 668 .25 147.62 0.00 -582.30 

Aldrich Totals: 15,758.88 2 ,310.75 728 .56 0.00 17,341.07 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 3 

18



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

BlackEI Black Elk Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 6,847.09 2 ,122.12 269 .22 0.00 8,699.99 

1020 Vo lun teers -Genera l 22 ,521.91 45 .30 1,950.35 0.00 20,616.86 

1030 Staf f Vend ing -128.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 -128.64 

A Totals: 29,240.36 2 ,167.42 2 ,219.57 0.00 29,188.21 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 1,129.77 4 ,830.75 3,156.18 0.00 2,804.34 

4070 Bir thday Book Club 3,828.04 187.00 0.00 0.00 4,015.04 

4140 Choir 3 ,510.00 0.00 3,510.00 0.00 0.00 

4270 Field Day 1,923.98 0.00 6.58 0.00 1,917.40 

4540 Other C lubs 1,890.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,890.46 

4580 Read ing 50.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.65 

4710 Student Counc i l 1,572.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,572.70 

D Totals: 13,905.60 5,017.75 6 ,672.76 0.00 12,250.59 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 910.42 0.00 0.00 0.00 910.42 

5065 Hospi ta l i ty-VIP -350.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 -350.73 

5080 Media 5,951.88 0.00 18.00 0.00 5,933.88 

5100 Other A d m Custod ia l 447 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 447.00 

5110 Other S tudent Act iv i t ies 72.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 72.10 

E Totals: 7,030.67 0.00 18.00 0.00 7,012.67 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 539 .10 0.00 0.00 0.00 539.10 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips -37.54 230 .00 0.00 0.00 192.46 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 128.17 0.00 0.00 0.00 128.17 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 3.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.50 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 761.11 -257.90 0.00 0.00 503.21 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 1,394.34 -27.90 0.00 0.00 1,366.44 

BlackElk Totals: 51,570.97 7,157.27 8,910.33 0.00 49,817.91 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 6 

19



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Rece ip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Bryan 

A 

Q 

Bryan Elementary School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 7,000.04 1,728.94 893.73 -0.20 7,835.05 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 461 .29 0.00 0.00 0.00 461.29 

A T n t ? i l Q ' 7 ,461.33 1,728.94 893.73 -0.20 8,296.34 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Ar t 6.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 6.86 

4220 D rama Club 22.00 150.00 0.00 0.00 172.00 

4500 Mus ic 189.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 189.93 

4710 Student Counci l 414 .50 88 .50 0.00 0.00 503.00 

n T n t ^ l c v 633 .29 238 .50 0.00 0.00 871.79 

A 1 M I C T D A X I \ / C I C T / ^ P V I A I 

A U M I N I b 1 K A 1 I V b L - U o 1 U U I A L 
5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5080 Med ia 5,060.55 636 .55 2 ,629.65 0.00 3,067.45 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 2 ,776.50 600 .00 304 .74 0.00 3,071.76 

E Totals: 7,837.05 1,236.55 2,934.39 0.00 6,139.21 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 K G Field Tr ips 90 .75 37 .00 131.10 0.00 -3.35 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 309.96 45 .75 350 .75 0.00 4.96 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 17.90 503.50 689 .70 0.00 -168.30 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips -160.86 563 .00 131.10 0.00 271.04 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 660 .00 120.00 763 .62 0.00 16.38 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 168.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 168.81 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other -345.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -345.00 

Q Totals: 741.56 1,269.25 2,066.27 0.00 -55.46 

Bryan Totals: 16,673.23 4 ,473 .24 5,894.39 -0.20 15,251.88 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 9 

20



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group I D G roup N a m e 

Act iv i ty I D Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Gather Gather Elementary 

Q 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 14,842.39 502 .52 500 .00 0.00 14,844.91 

1030 Staf f Vend ing -43.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 -43.46 

A Totals! 14,798.93 502.52 500 .00 0.00 14,801.45 

r*\ | I D Q A M R r^Df* A M 1 7 A X I O M Q 
U L U D O A I N U U K o A I N I / l A 1 I U I N O 

4040 Ar t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4090 Bowl ing Club 14.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 14.95 

4540 Other C lubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4610 S A F E / D A R E / D r u g Free 77.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 77.23 

4710 Student Counci l 4 ,052.42 2 ,088.45 1,026.41 0.00 5,114.46 

D Totals! 4,144.60 2 ,088.45 1,026.41 0.00 5,206.64 

A nivyi i M I C T D A T I W C 1^1 I C T O f M A I AUIVIIINIC3 1 K A 1 I V t U U o 1 U U I A L 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospital i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 3,531.71 183.42 210 .99 0.00 3,504.14 

5140 PayBac 4 ,221.73 174.00 15.00 -5.54 4,375.19 

E Totals: 7,753.44 357.42 225 .99 -5.54 7,879.33 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 0.00 650 .00 222 .88 0.00 427.12 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 697 .82 0.00 -197.87 499.95 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 500 .00 0.00 0.00 500.00 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 915 .00 0.00 0.00 915.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips -14.00 883 .25 686.31 0.00 182.94 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 172.00 535.00 0.00 -707.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other -674.99 3.00 0.00 910.41 238.42 

Q Totals: -516.99 4 ,184.07 909 .19 5.54 2,763.43 

Gather Totals: 26,179.98 7,132.46 2 ,661.59 0.00 30,650.85 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 10 

21



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Cody 

A 

D 

Q 

Cody Elementary School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 3,980.73 154.16 383 .19 0.00 3,751.70 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 88.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 88.61 

1050 Pro jec ts /Suppor t 547 .30 400 .00 0.00 0.00 947.30 

A Totals! 4,616.64 554.16 383 .19 0.00 4,787.61 

r^i 1 I D C A M r \ A M l"7 A X I O M C 
L / L U D O A I N U U K ( J A I N I Z A I I U I N O 

4040 Ar t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4100 Bui lders Club 23.00 212 .56 65.00 0.00 170.56 

4140 Choir 45 .60 168.00 12.50 0.00 201.10 

4540 Other Clubs -105.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 -105.01 

4710 Student Counc i l 3 ,453.36 2 ,235.00 0.00 0.00 5,688.36 

o Totals* 3,416.95 2 ,615.56 77 .50 0.00 5,955.01 

A F V M I M I C T D A T I W C (^1 I C T O P t l A I AUIVI I INIC) 1 K A 1 I V t L . U O 1 U U I A L 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5080 Media 2,614.81 581.91 0.00 0.00 3,196.72 

5110 Other S tudent Act iv i t ies 724.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 724.86 

5165 Logo Sales 718.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 718.82 

5170 Student No tebooks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 4,058.49 581.91 0.00 0.00 4,640.40 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 2.00 0.00 172.79 0.00 -170.79 

7010 1 st Grade Field Tr ips 566.32 0.00 139.34 0.00 426.98 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 

7050 5th G r a d e Field Tr ips 86 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 679.32 0.00 312 .13 0.00 367.19 

Cody Totals: 12,771.40 3,751.63 772 .82 0.00 15,750.21 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 13 

22



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Cottonw Cottonwood Elementary School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

D 

Q 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 19,769.94 0.96 37 .45 0.00 19,733.45 

1030 Staf f Vend ing -274.14 0.00 83 .75 0.00 -357.89 

A Totals: 19,495.80 0.96 121.20 0.00 19,375.56 

r\ I IRC; A M D O R n A N ^ A T i n N C ; 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4580 Read ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4610 S A F E / D A R E / D r u g Free -11.34 35.00 189.08 0.00 -165.42 

4710 Student Counc i l 1,913.75 77 .60 0.00 0.00 1,991.35 

4750 Vo lun teer C lub 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D Totals: 1,902.41 112.60 189.08 0.00 1,825.93 

A D M I M I C J T R A T I X / F P I I Q T D n i A l M L M V I U N l o 1 F \ r \ 1 I V t O U O 1 V L M M L 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l n An U.UU 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

CnCn LJnnnlln lit, . 

oUbU Hospital i ty 
A AA U.OU 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 1,610.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,610.12 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 191.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 191.00 

E Totals: 1,801.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,801.12 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips -18.67 0.00 148.50 0.00 -167.17 

7010 1 st Grade Field Tr ips -244.10 318 .00 139.34 0.00 -65.44 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips -60.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 -60.01 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 45 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips -443.57 622 .00 1,066.54 0.00 -888.11 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 16.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.09 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -705.26 940 .00 1,354.38 0.00 -1,119.64 

Cottonw Totals: 22,494.07 1,053.56 1,664.66 0.00 21,882.97 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 14 

23



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Disney Disney Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 4 ,133.60 600 .35 100.00 0.00 4,633.95 

1030 bta f t v e n d i n g 0 0 . 4 4 n nn U.UU n nn 
U.UU 

U.UU 

A Totals: 4,172.04 600 .35 100.00 0.00 4,672.39 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Counc i l 380 .85 0.00 0.00 0.00 380.85 

D Totals: 380.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 380.85 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 577.01 83 .90 120.00 0.00 540.91 

5060 Hospital i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 1,213.89 24.03 0.00 0.00 1,237.92 

5120 P.E. 278.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 278.84 

E Totals: 2,069.74 107.93 120.00 0.00 2,057.67 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips -193.00 184.00 0.00 0.00 -9.00 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 11.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 11.25 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 126.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 126.50 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips -131.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -131.50 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips -31.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 -31.40 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips -14.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -14.00 

7090 A C P (SpEd) Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 103.20 0.00 -103.20 

Q Totals: -232.15 184.00 103.20 0.00 -151.35 

Disney Totals: 6,390.48 892 .28 323 .20 0.00 6,959.56 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 15 

24



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Activi ty N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbu rsemen ts Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Ezra 

A 

D 

Q 

Ezra Elementary 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 12,388.04 1,304.60 2,688.50 0.00 11,004.14 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 59.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 59.19 

A Totals i 12,447.23 1,304.60 2,688.50 0.00 11,063.33 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4010 40 Asse ts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4090 Bowl ing Club 940.34 0.00 180.00 0.00 760.34 

4500 Music 667.64 342.00 830 .95 0.00 178.69 

D 1 LHCilO. 1 607 98 342 .00 1 010 95 0.00 9^9 03 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 228.75 199.25 0.00 0.00 428.00 

5060 Hospital i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 7,792.53 1,170.25 0.00 0.00 8,962.78 

5110 Other Student Act iv i t ies 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 

5165 Logo Sales 2 ,207.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,207.75 

5170 Student No tebooks 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 10,259.03 1,369.50 0.00 0.00 11,628.53 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 32.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.23 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 966 .57 0.00 1,089.02 0.00 -122.45 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips -46.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 -46.38 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips -18.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18.44 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips -56.74 363 .55 426 .03 0.00 -119.22 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips -129.76 553 .75 378 .00 0.00 45.99 

7090 A C P (SpEd) Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 747.48 917 .30 1,893.05 0.00 -228.27 

Ezra Totals: 25,061.72 3,933.40 5,592.50 0.00 23,402.62 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schools Page 17 

25



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

HarveyO Harvey Oaks Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 3,360.05 496 .01 1,310.19 0.00 2,545.87 

1030 Staff Vend ing 62.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 62.26 

A Totals: 3,422.31 496.01 1,310.19 0.00 2,608.13 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4140 Choi r 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4620 Safety Patrol -101.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 -101.97 

4710 Student Counci l 158.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 158.41 

D Totals: 56.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.44 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 195.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 195.00 

5050 HAL -34.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 -34.15 

5060 Hospital i ty 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 409 .09 147.25 96.67 0.00 459.67 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 569.94 147.25 96.67 0.00 620.52 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 3.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.99 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips -75.90 0.00 135.22 0.00 -211.12 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 89.70 238.31 138.26 0.00 189.75 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 65 .86 123.45 0.00 0.00 189.31 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 95.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 95.62 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 104.70 0.00 240 .00 0.00 -135.30 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 283.97 361 .76 513.48 0.00 132.25 

HarveyO Totals: 4,332.66 1,005.02 1,920.34 0.00 3,417.34 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 18 

26



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Hitchco Hitchcock Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

Q 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 18,789.07 227 .90 419 .37 0.00 18,597.60 

1030 Staff Vend ing 666 .35 0.00 72.18 0.00 594.17 

A Totals! 1 Q ARR AO 997 QO 
z z / . y u 

' ty i .oo o on 
U.UU 

1 Q 1 CM 77 
i y , i y i. / / 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 4 ,329.75 0.00 2 ,040.00 0.00 2,289.75 

4540 Other Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4580 Read ing 4 ,611.96 0.00 1,150.25 0.00 3,461.71 

4710 Student Counc i l 377.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 377.72 

D 1 otalsi Q Q-l Q /JQ n nn 
U.UU 

o, i y u . z o O 00 U.UU 
p. -1 o n i o 
D, I z y . I O 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 1,243.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,243.00 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty 32 .50 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.50 

5070 Library -12.19 35.00 0.00 0.00 22.81 

5165 Logo Sa les 84.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 84.62 

E Totals: 1,347.93 35 .00 0.00 0.00 1,382.93 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips -10.00 13.50 0.00 0.00 3.50 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips -25.75 2.25 0.00 0.00 -23.50 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips -3.25 4 .50 0.00 0.00 1.25 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 17.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 17.68 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 13.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 13.13 

7090 A C P (SpEd) Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7140 Min i -C lasses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -8.19 20.25 0.00 0.00 12.06 

Hitchcoc Totals: 30,114.59 283 .15 3,681.80 0.00 26,715.94 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 19 

27



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

UlnllinnW 
nuniiiy n 

nuinriy nciyrnb cicrncnidry 
A 
M 

A P T I \ / I T Y n F M F R A I M O I I V 1 1 T O C I N C r x M L 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 13,954.70 2.11 402 .10 0.00 11 554 71 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 286.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 286.51 

A Totals: 14,241.21 2.11 402 .10 0.00 13,841.22 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 
f f tu o i u u e n i o o u n c n O £Q/1 e : i -334.01 U.UU ^ Z U . D 4 0.00 2 , O / 0 . O / 

D Totals: 2,594.51 0.00 220 .64 0.00 2,373.87 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5070 Library 6 ,316.90 144.66 0.00 0.00 6,461.56 

5140 PayBac 1,328.79 43 .19 0.00 0.00 1,371.98 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 7,645.69 187.85 0.00 0.00 7,833.54 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 281.42 0.00 340.42 0.00 -59.00 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 114.83 0.00 0.00 0.00 114.83 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 105.50 0.00 147.58 0.00 -42.08 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 175.97 116.00 146.50 0.00 145.47 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 677 .72 116.00 634 .50 0.00 159.22 

HollingHt Totals: 25,159.13 305 .96 1,257.24 0.00 24,207.85 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 20 

28



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Montclai Montclair Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 5,323.40 2 ,299.66 672 .52 0.00 6,950.54 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 573.57 0.00 43 .27 0.00 530.30 

A Totals: 5,896.97 2 ,299.66 715 .79 0.00 7,480.84 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Ar t 12.15 5,808.50 4 ,560 .34 0.00 1,260.31 

4440 Leadersh ip Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4570 Play Product ion 398.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 398.97 

4610 S A F E / D A R E / D r u g Free 1.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.84 

4710 Student Counc i l 501.71 2 ,659.50 1,471.36 0.00 1,689.85 

D Totals: 914.67 8,468.00 6 ,031.70 0.00 3,350.97 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospital i ty 4 .82 0.00 0.00 0.00 4.82 

5070 Library -241.20 1,739.08 41 .74 0.00 1,456.14 

5120 P.E. 165.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 165.15 

E Totals: -71.23 1,739.08 41 .74 0.00 1,626.11 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips -15.30 378 .00 396 .46 0.00 -33.76 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips -16.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16.47 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 220 .96 0.00 100.00 0.00 120.96 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 7.97 394 .75 258 .75 0.00 143.97 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 55.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 55.49 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips -16.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 -16.64 

7110 Montessor i PreK 10.08 1,542.05 1,072.71 -185.75 293.67 

7120 Montessor i 1-3 177.53 611 .20 1,164.88 185.75 -190.40 

7130 Montessor i 4 th & 5th -217.19 1,082.75 442 .60 0.00 422.96 

7140 Min i -Classes 1,978.94 0.00 14.14 0.00 1,964.80 

7150 Jumpstar t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 973 .50 201 .00 1,265.00 0.00 -90.50 

Q Totals: 3,158.87 4 ,209.75 4 ,714.54 0.00 2,654.08 

Montclair Totals: 9,899.28 16,716.49 11,503.77 0.00 15,112.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 24 

29



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Morton Morton Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

Q 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 1,664.32 28.26 128.19 0.00 1,564.39 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 273 .26 0.00 0.00 0.00 273.26 

A T n t a l c 1 U l d l o . 1 9^7 58 28 .26 128.19 0.00 1 8^7 65 
1 ,00 1 .U*J 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4580 ' Read ing 2.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.47 

4610 S A F E / D A R E / D r u g Free 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4620 Safety Patrol 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Counc i l 769.82 1,803.00 1,163.61 0.00 1,409.21 

n 1 0 t 3 l S i 772 29 1 A f n on 
1 ,ULIO.VJU 

1 163 61 n nn 
U.UU 

1 ,H 1 1 UO 

A U M I N I b 1 KA 1 I V b CUb 1 O D I A L 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospital i ty 885 .43 200 .00 84 .19 0.00 1,001.24 

5070 Library 2 ,424.31 246 .79 936 .83 0.00 1,734.27 

5140 PayBac 313.89 916 .05 173.34 0.00 1,056.60 

E Totals: 3,623.63 1,362.84 1,194.36 0.00 3,792.11 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 K G Field T r ips -355.78 0.00 135.22 0.00 -491.00 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips -401.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 -401.05 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips -133 .46 215 .00 100.00 0.00 -18.46 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 105.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 105.66 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips -434.16 0.00 361 .45 0.00 -795.61 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips -138 .78 0.00 256 .50 0.00 -395.28 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -1 ,357.57 215 .00 853 .17 0.00 -1,995.74 

Morton Totals: 4,975.93 3,409.10 3,339.33 0.00 5,045.70 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 25 

30



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Neihardt Neihardt Elementary School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

D 

Q 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 3,544.74 1,681.08 745.60 0.00 4,480.22 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 322.33 0.00 145.08 0.00 177.25 

A Totals -
3,867.07 1,681.08 890 .68 0.00 4,657.47 

r^l 1 I D C A M r \ A M l"7 A X I O M C 

U L U b o A I N U U K 0 A I N I Z . A 1 l U I N o 
4040 Ar t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4140 Choir -20.02 857 .00 588.00 0.00 248.98 

4620 Safety Patrol 0.00 176.00 253 .00 0.00 -77.00 

4710 Student Counci l -1 ,153.64 761.11 462 .24 0.00 -854.77 

4770 Yearbook 652 .28 0.00 104.00 0.00 548.28 

D Totals* -521.38 1,794.11 1,407.24 0.00 -134.51 

A P\ l \ A1 M 1 O T O A " r i \ / C 1 O T O P * 1 A 1 

A U M I N I o 1 K A 1 IV t O U o 1 U U I A L 
5015 Circ le of Fr iends 650 .00 0.00 648 .00 0.00 2.00 

5035 Fuel Up to Play 360 1,517.86 0.00 326.02 0.00 1,191.84 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 5,583.64 0.00 4 ,100.36 0.00 1,483.28 

5070 Library 33.53 1,711.19 1,552.24 0.00 192.48 

5110 Other S tudent Act iv i t ies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 2 ,241.03 580 .15 274 .50 0.00 2,546.68 

E Totals: 10,026.06 2 ,291.34 6,901.12 0.00 5,416.28 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips -841.98 1,191.75 258 .08 0.00 91.69 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips -323.00 907 .20 615 .92 0.00 -31.72 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 24.30 1,187.00 1,069.60 0.00 141.70 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips -231.00 231 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 322.87 849 .00 955 .64 0.00 216.23 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips -4.80 220 .90 0.00 0.00 216.10 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: -1 ,053.61 4 ,586.85 2 ,899.24 0.00 634.00 

Neihardt Totals: 12,318.14 10,353.38 12,098.28 0.00 10,573.24 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 26 

31



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tmen ts Cash Balance 

Norris 

A 

Q 

Norris Elementary School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 17,009.79 133.58 0.00 . 0.00 17,143.37 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 508.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 508.73 

1050 Pro jec ts /Suppor t 3 ,689.35 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,689.35 

1055 Af ter Schoo l Tu tor ing Programs 1,153.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,153.00 

A Totals: 22 360 87 133.58 0.00 0.00 22,494.45 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4010 40 Assets 2,581.94 0.00 1,185.00 0.00 1,396.94 

4040 Art 1,202.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,202.65 

4500 Music 41.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 41.73 

4580 Read ing 521.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 521.24 

4620 Safe ty Patrol -126.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -126.00 

4710 Student Counci l 1,138.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,138.85 

D Totals: 5 ^ 6 0 41 
-J , \J\J\J I 

0.00 1 185 00 0 00 4 175.41 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospital i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5080 Media 2,910.21 2 ,157.25 1,785.18 0.00 3,282.28 

5090 Montessor i 999.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 999.52 

5110 Other Student Act iv i t ies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 1,035.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,035.70 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 31.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 31.75 

E X n t a l c * i u i d i o . 4,977.18 2 ,157.25 1,785.18 0.00 5,349.25 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 492 .25 113.75 498 .98 0.00 107.02 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 380 01 0 00 384 .96 0 00 -4 95 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 489 .00 99 .00 521 .16 0.00 66.84 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 340 .88 370 .65 517 .44 0.00 194.09 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 112.25 129.49 0.00 -17.24 

7090 A C P (SpEd) Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7110 Montessor i PreK 652 .00 159.00 642 .10 0.00 168.90 

7120 Montessor i 1-3 0.00 693 .25 739.93 0.00 -46.68 

7130 Montessor i 4 th & 5th 0.00 631 .75 527.88 0.00 103.87 

7150 Jumpstar t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 2,354.14 2 ,179.65 3,961.94 0.00 571.85 

Norris Totals: 35,052.60 4 ,470.48 6,932.12 0.00 32,590.96 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 40 

32

file:///J/J/J


Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Reagan Reagan Elementary 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

D 

Q 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 32,818.04 5,897.91 1,329.59 0.00 37,386.36 

1020 Vo lun teers -Genera l 48 ,480 .57 8,182.01 2 ,487.85 0.00 54,174.73 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 1,881.66 0.00 268 .19 0.00 1,613.47 

A Totals: 83,180.27 14,079.92 4 ,085.63 0.00 93,174.56 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4540 Other C lubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Counc i l 1,445.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,445.67 

n l otals: 1 445 67 0.00 n nn 0 00 1 d d ^ fi7 

A i — » K A i K i i ( - » - r r - i A - T - i \ / r - z™11 I o T s~\ r-v I A I 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 
5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 18,080.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 18,080.10 

5060 Hospital i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 7,784.27 0.00 1,762.62 0.00 6,021.65 

5140 PayBac 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 25,864.37 0.00 1,762.62 0.00 24,101.75 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 K G Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 1,663.00 0.00 -1,663.00 

7010 1 st Grade Field Tr ips 1,892.46 0.00 1,690.44 0.00 202.02 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 2,059.71 0.00 1,950.69 0.00 109.02 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 1,442.46 214 .00 465 .44 0.00 1,191.02 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 128.84 981 .00 0.00 0.00 1,109.84 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 72.82 668 .50 856.52 0.00 -115.20 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 222 .66 0.00 0.00 0.00 222.66 

Q Totals: 5,818.95 1,863.50 6,626.09 0.00 1,056.36 

Reagan Totals: 116,309.26 15,943.42 12,474.34 0.00 119,778.34 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schools Page 41 

33



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Activi ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing C a s h Receip ts D isbu rsemen ts Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Reeder Reeder Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 9,533.47 766.44 1,044.92 0.00 9,254.99 

1030 Staff Vend ing 155.48 0.00 10.65 0.00 144.83 

A Totals: 9,688.95 766.44 1,055.57 0.00 9,399.82 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4500 Music 2 ,495.43 0.00 816 .94 0.00 1,678.49 

4580 Read ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Counc i l 318.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 318.38 

D Totals: 2,813.81 0.00 816 .94 0.00 1,996.87 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 56.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 56.91 

5060 Hospital i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library . 4 ,966 .45 50 .40 4 ,352.91 0.00 663.94 

5120 P.E. 1,894.16 0.00 164.67 0.00 1,729.49 

5140 PayBac 404 .50 499 .81 0.00 0.00 904.31 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 7,322.02 550 .21 4 ,517.58 0.00 3,354.65 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 286 .25 0.00 376.52 0.00 -90.27 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips -132.13 11.25 0.00 0.00 -120.88 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 291 .65 0.00 315 .76 0.00 -24.11 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7090 A C P (SpEd) Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 445.77 11.25 692 .28 0.00 -235.26 

Reeder Totals: 20,270 .55 1,327.90 7,082.37 0.00 14,516.08 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 42 

34



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Rece ip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Rockwel Rockwell Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 2 ,107.23 803 .08 471 .73 0.00 2,438.58 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 277.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 277.05 

1040 Donat ions 10,489.30 0.00 573 .05 0.00 9,916.25 

A Totals: 12,873.58 803 .08 1,044.78 0.00 12,631.88 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4230 Env i ronmenta l C lub 429 .50 0.00 0.00 0.00 429.50 

4540 Other C lubs 332.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.11 

4610 S A F E / D A R E / D r u g Free 113.11 92.55 36 .04 0.00 169.62 

4710 Student Counc i l 1,307.41 325.00 11.25 0.00 1,621.16 

D Totals: 2,182.13 417 .55 47 .29 0.00 2,552.39 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 4 ,260.07 18.00 1,804.50 0.00 2,473.57 

5070 Library 2 ,793.56 1,353.37 1,238.17 0.00 2,908.76 

5110 Other S tudent Act iv i t ies 648 .02 0.00 70 .36 0.00 577.66 

5140 PayBac 3,127.69 0.00 173.87 0.00 2,953.82 

E Totals: 10,829.34 1,371.37 3,286.90 0.00 8,913.81 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips -56.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -56.00 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 24 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 24.00 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips -82.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 -82.85 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 21.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 21.30 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips -21.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 -21.31 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips -40.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 -40.08 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 75.09 0.00 0.00 0.00 75.09 

Q Totals: -79.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 -79.85 

Rockwell Totals: 25,805 .20 2 ,592.00 4 ,378 .97 0.00 24,018.23 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 45 

35



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Activi ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Rohwer Rohwer Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

Q 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 8,983.16 370.87 1,367.00 0.00 7,987.03 

1030 Staff Vend ing 121.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 121.56 

A 
M Totals: 9 104 72 370 87 1 ? f i 7 no 

I ,oo 1 .uu 
n nn 
U.UU 

A 1 nft 
O, I UO.33 

/*-» 1 1 1 n A 1 I—V / ~ \ 1—1 A K 1 1 " 7 A T 1 / " » h 1 O 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 
4070 Bir thday Book Club 2,207.49 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,207.49 

4140 Choir 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4620 Safety Patrol 25 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 

4710 Student Counc i l 493 .60 0.00 0.00 0.00 493.60 

n l otals: 2 726 09 U.UU n nn 
U.UU 

n nn 
U.UU 

0 79 f i no i z o . u y 

A 1—\ K A 1 fv 1 1 O T n A T l \ 11— 1 1 O T - / ^ r^l 1 A 1 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 
5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty 555.81 965 .00 412 .15 0.00 1,108.66 

5080 Media 2 ,723.53 40 .95 3 ,701.41 0.00 -936.93 

5140 PayBac 3,560.97 254 .99 942 .54 0.00 2,873.42 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts -540.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -540.00 

E Totals: 6,300.31 1,260.94 5,056.10 0.00 2,505.15 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 21.00 0.00 182.06 0.00 -161.06 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 631.21 0.00 458 .00 0.00 173.21 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 654 .55 0.00 0.00 0.00 654.55 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 909 .50 893 .75 912 .86 0.00 890.39 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 715.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 715.81 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips -278.88 757 .75 788 .28 0.00 -309.41 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 2,653.19 1,651.50 2 ,341.20 0.00 1,963.49 

Rohwer Totals: 20,784.31 3,283.31 8,764.30 0.00 15,303.32 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10.07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 46 

36



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Sandoz Sandoz Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 15,117.48 3,713.10 3,635.51 0.00 15,195.07 

m ^ n 9 t a f f V /pnHinn 
IUOU Oldll VCllUIIILJ 

164.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 164.26 

A Totals: 15,281.74 3,713.10 3,635.51 0.00 15,359.33 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Ar t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

A~7Ar\ iHont (^Aiin^il Hi \\J OlUUclH OUUllOM 0 / O.O ( n nn n nn 
U.UU 

?4n Q7 OHU.y / 

D Totals: 375.37 0.00 34 .40 0.00 340.97 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 4 ,367.53 13.99 1,409.70 0.00 2,971.82 

E Totals: 4,367.53 13.99 1,409.70 0.00 2,971.82 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 174.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 174.64 

7010 1 st Grade Field Tr ips -100.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 -100.30 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 134.93 0.00 98.42 0.00 36.51 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 93.90 0.00 156.00 0.00 -62.10 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips -278.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 -278.41 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 79.19 319 .25 620.22 0.00 -221.78 

7090 A C P (SpEd) Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 103.95 319 .25 874 .64 0.00 -451.44 

Sandoz Totals: 20,128.59 4 ,046 .34 5,954.25 0.00 18,220.68 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schools Page 47 

37



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Rece ip ts D isbu rsemen ts Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Upchurc Upchurch Elementary 
A A /"^TIX / i~r \ / (~ M r~ n A I 
A A U I I V I I Y U L N f c K A L 

i m f l o n o r a l A H m i n IU IU Ocl lc ld l MUrlllll 
, 

6 716 81 186 47 100.00 0.00 fi ROT ?f t 

1 (T^n ^ ta f f \ / o n H i n n 
i \ j o \ j o i a i i v m i u n i y 

353 73 0.00 0.00 0.00 353.73 

A Totals: 7,070.54 186.47 100.00 0.00 7,157.01 

n\ 0 1 1 I D O A M Pv f ~ \ t t f * A Kl 1 "7 A X I O M O 
U O L U b b A N D U K C J A N I Z A I I U N O 

H 1 IU OtUUclH v^uunon 1 7 9 f i M 
I , / £.\J.*J I 

3D^.UU 284 90 0 00 t,UUO-U I 

D Totals: 1,726.51 562 .00 284 .90 0.00 2,003.61 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 4 ,857.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,857.72 

5070 Library 6 ,855.34 758 .19 3,257.57 0.00 4,355.96 

E Totals: 11,713.06 758 .19 3,257.57 0.00 9,213.68 

Hi C T I I R C M T C C C C I I M r \ 

U o 1 U U t I N 1 r t t r U r N U 
7000 KG Field Tr ips 968 .80 0.00 968 .00 0.00 0.80 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips -7.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7.50 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 18.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.15 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips -291.42 540 .00 0.00 0.00 248.58 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips -13.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13.78 

7050 5 th G r a d e Fie ld T r ips 66 .48 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.48 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Q Totals: 740.73 540 .00 968 .00 0.00 312.73 

Upchurc Totals: 21,250 .84 2 ,046.66 4 ,610 .47 0.00 18,687.03 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 58 

38

file:///jo/j


Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Wheeler Wheeler Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 9,687.39 1.99 0.00 0.00 9,689.38 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 146.06 142.40 0.00 0.00 288.46 

1040 Donat ions 4 ,810.32 600 .00 499 .95 0.00 4,910.37 

A Totals: 14,643.77 744 .39 499 .95 0.00 14,888.21 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4070 Bir thday Book Club 2 ,530.46 40 .00 539 .28 0.00 2,031.18 

4500 Mus ic 231 .60 0.00 0.00 0.00 231.60 

4710 Student Counc i l 282 .09 0.00 0.00 0.00 282.09 

D Totals: 3,044.15 40 .00 539 .28 0.00 2,544.87 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospital i ty 30 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 

5080 Med ia 2 ,527.03 5,858.90 4 ,181 .42 0.00 4,204.51 

5100 Other A d m Custod ia l 106.30 1,496.00 0.00 0.00 1,602.30 

5110 Other Student Act iv i t ies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

E Totals: 2,663.33 7,354.90 4 ,181 .42 0.00 5,836.81 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7000 KG Field Tr ips 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 86.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 86.31 

7020 2nd Grade Field Tr ips 444 .42 0.00 0.00 0.00 444.42 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 709 .50 496 .00 746 .58 0.00 458.92 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 998 .00 238 .70 1,614.44 0.00 -377.74 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 379.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 379.61 

7600 Garden Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other -2 ,393.61 665 .00 1,096.00 0.00 -2,824.61 

Q Totals: 234.23 1,399.70 3,457.02 0.00 -1,823.09 

Wheeler Totals: 20,585.48 9,538.99 8,677.67 0.00 21,446.80 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 59 

39



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Willowd Willowdale Elementary 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

D 

Q 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 13,016.09 2,363.21 168.98 0.00 15,210.32 

1030 Staff Vend ing 3,453.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,453.02 

A T n t a l Q ' 
AA 1 U l d l o . 

1 6 4 6 9 11 
I U ,"+0 J . 1 1 

2 363.21 168.98 0.00 

C L U B S A N D O R G A N I Z A I I O N S 

4040 Art 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4140 Choir 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4230 Env i ronmenta l Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Counc i l 1,124.97 0.00 560 .75 0.00 564.22 

D T n t a l " ? ' 1 124.97 0.00 560.75 0.00 564.22 

A r*\R A 1M 1 O T D A T l \ l O T O R I A I 

A U M I N I o 1 K A 1 I V b C U b 1 U U I A L 
5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 229 .08 0.00 285 .00 0.00 -55.92 

5050 HAL -25.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25.64 

5080 Media 398.35 35.00 0.00 0.00 433.35 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5200 Outdoor Learn ing Env i ronment 400 .72 0.00 0.00 0.00 400.72 

E Totals: 1,002.51 35.00 285 .00 0.00 752.51 

C T I I D F M T F F P F l IMP) o I U U C I N i r c c r u i N U 

7000 KG Field Tr ips -49.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 -49.48 

7010 1st Grade Field Tr ips 178.00 0.00 151.70 0.00 26.30 

7020 2nd Grade Field T r ips 0.00 130.00 0.00 0.00 130.00 

7030 3rd Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 147.58 0.00 -147.58 

7040 4th Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7050 5th Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other -70.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -70.00 

Q Totals: 58.52 130.00 299 .28 0.00 -110.76 

Willowda Totals: 18,655.11 2,528.21 1,314.01 0.00 19,869.31 

Report Totals: 3,290,165.53 522 ,482 .15 843 ,130 .34 11,153.01 2,980,670.35 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 68 

40



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Andersen Middle School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1U 1U Genera l A d m i n 23 ,672 .42 4 .91 1,432.44 0.00 22,244.89 

1025 Sav ings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1030 Staff Vend ing 1 nfi*} ^ n 
I ,UD J.DO 

n nn 
U.UU 

Qyn 9 Q o / u.zy n nn 
U.UU 

fiQT 9 1 oyo.£ i 

1035 Student Vend ing 5,112.11 0.00 982 .00 0.00 4,130.11 

A Totals! A Q 1 O TQ/I 
£., 1 Ot. / O 

n nn 
U.UU 

9 7 Hfifl 9 1 ^ ( , UUO I 

Athletics-•Girls 

2013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls •i mo a i 1 ,oU8.4o 0.00 1,357\77 O A I nn z i n .UU 1 0 1 . 0 0 

B Totals: 1,308.43 0.00 1,357.77 201.00 151.66 

Athletics-•Boys 

3013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys 6,963.84 0.00 2 ,312.74 2,063.00 6,714.10 

c Totals: 6,963.84 0.00 2 ,312.74 2,063.00 6,714.10 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Ar t 351 .85 0.00 0.00 0.00 351.85 

4060 Band 4 ,395.25 82.00 3,348.12 680 .00 1,809.13 

4080 Book Club 213 .17 0.00 0.00 0.00 213.17 

4100 Bui lders Club 460 .92 56.61 56.61 0.00 460.92 

4220 D rama C lub 49 .75 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.75 

4260 FCS Club 3,063.84 222 .65 308.96 0.00 2,977.53 

4370 Industr ial Ar ts 8 ,982.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,982.20 

4440 Leadersh ip Club 1,082.15 217 .00 0.00 0.00 1,299.15 

4500 Mus ic 1,580.81 608 .00 170.60 60.00 2,078.21 

4540 Other Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4560 Photography C lub 79.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 79.58 

4590 Rena issance Prog ram 384.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 384.79 

4630 Sc ience Club 0.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.99 

4710 Student Counci l 3 ,158.06 1,097.45 613 .14 0.00 3,642.37 

4740 Vol leybal l Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4750 Vo lun teer C lub 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4770 Yea rbook 10,568.48 0.00 628 .00 0.00 9,940.48 

4780 Youth to Youth 288 .93 21 .00 449 .24 1,455.00 1,315.69 

D Totals: 34,660.77 2,304.71 5,574.67 2,195.00 33,585.81 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5020 Fines 7,422.07 40 .00 0.00 0.00 7,462.07 

5030 Counse l ing Center 1,017.72 430 .00 439 .11 0.00 1,008.61 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 8,159.07 749 .00 611 .17 0.00 8,296.90 

5050 HAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospital i ty 651.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 651.43 

5070 Library 1,491.47 0.00 34.98 0.00 1,456.49 

5100 Other A d m Custod ia l 983 .64 390 .00 0.00 0.00 1,373.64 

5110 Other S tudent Act iv i t ies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5120 P.E. 698 .75 1,184.50 87.50 0.00 1,795.75 

AMS 

A 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 4 

41



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

5165 Logo Sa les 6 ,943.41 1,186.00 3,836.50 0.00 4,292.91 

5200 Outdoor Learn ing Env i ronment 1,639.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,639.96 

5215 Specia l Events 6 ,987.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,987.07 

E Totals: 35,994.59 3,979.50 5,009.26 0.00 34,964.83 

O STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Tr ips / n o cn yoo .uu 719 .74 0.00 738.76 

7070 7th Grade Field Tr ips 240 .00 2 ,411.00 3,321.40 0.00 -670.40 

7080 8th Grade Field Tr ips 175.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 175.14 

7150 Jumpstar t 2.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 2.03 

7170 Part ic ipat ion Fees - C lubs & Orgs 0.00 2 ,195.00 0.00 -2 ,195.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 2 00 n nn 
U.UU 

0.00 0.00 2.00 

7901 Student Transpor ta t ion 210 .00 9,600.00 7,290.00 0.00 2,520.00 

Q Totals: 1,122.67 15,171.00 11,331.14 -2 ,195.00 2,767.53 

s ATHLETIC 

9050 Ath le t ic -Genera l 6 ,135.01 2 ,348.80 35.04 0.00 8,448.77 

S Totals: 6,135.01 2 ,348.80 35.04 0.00 8,448.77 

AMS Totals: 116,033.34 23 ,808.92 28 ,405 .35 2,264.00 113,700.91 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 5 

42



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Rpnlnn inn Oa^h 
LJCV ÎIIIIIIIV^ \_<Qot 1 

RpppintQ 
1 Xs^LrdlJlO 

DiQhi i r ^pmpnt^ 
l—'IOU U 1 OCI 1 Id 1 io 

AHii i^tmpntc; 
/\\JJ U Oil 1 Id 1 lo 

f~!aQh Ra lanrp 
wQOI 1 UGMGI I O C 

BMS Beadle Middle School 
A 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 413 .52 749 .09 609 .46 0.00 553.15 

1025 Sav ings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 2 ,833.94 0.00 93.54 0.00 2,740.40 

1035 Student Vend ing 3,936.93 0.00 625 .05 0.00 3,311.88 

1040 Donat ions 5,429.24 265 .00 2,4Uo.oU 0.00 o,zoo.44 

1070 Start U p Cash 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1080 Next Year Mon ies 332 .19 0.00 0.00 0.00 332.19 

A Totals: 12,945.82 1,014.09 3,736.85 0.00 10,223.06 

R Athletics-•Girls 

2013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls - I .DO 50.00 1 327 06 0.00 -2 707.74 

B Totals: -1 ,430.68 50.00 1,327.06 0.00 -2,707.74 

C Athletics-•Boys 

3013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys -2 ,791.58 90 .00 3,299.95 1,365.00 -4,636.53 

c Totals: -2 ,791.58 90.00 3,299.95 1,365.00 -4,636.53 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 456 .75 10.00 0.00 0.00 466.75 

4060 Band 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4 1 7 0 Cross Count ry C lub 156.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 156.38 

4190 Dance 3.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 3.71 

4200 Debate T e a m -0.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0.10 

4220 Drama Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4230 Env i ronmenta l Club 335.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 335.40 

4260 FCS Club 738.42 0.00 43 .36 50.00 745.06 

4320 Future Educators 18.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.87 

4540 Other Clubs 12.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 12.63 

4570 Play Product ion 2 ,775.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,775.14 

4630 Sc ience Club 38.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 38.30 

4690 Spir i t Shop 7,451.84 2 ,097.00 4 ,062.50 0.00 5,486.34 

4710 Student Counci l 697 .05 0.00 0.00 0.00 697.05 

4770 Yearbook 32,658.05 224 .00 0.00 0.00 32,882.05 

4780 You th to You th 966.84 0.00 975 .24 354.00 345.60 

D Totals: 46 ,309 .28 2 ,331.00 5 ,081.10 404 .00 43,963.18 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5025 Fines - Library Book 673 .17 0.00 0.00 0.00 673.17 

5030 Counse l ing Center 215 .10 0.00 0.00 0.00 215.10 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5050 HAL -13.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13.00 

5060 Hospital i ty 3 ,000.21 0.00 120.00 0.00 2,880.21 

5070 Library 1,353.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,353.40 

5120 P.E. 1,683.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,683.51 

5220 Site Improvements 9,975.31 0.00 17.95 0.00 9,957.36 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schools Page 7 

43



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Q 

E Totals: 16,887.70 0.00 137.95 0.00 16,749.75 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Tr ips 61.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 61.01 

7100 Af ter Schoo l P rog ram 149.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 149.80 

7150 Jumpstar t -2 ,054.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,054.61 

7170 Part ic ipat ion Fees - C lubs & Orgs 0.00 4 ,311.50 0.00 -4 ,311.50 0.00 

7901 Student Transpor ta t ion -30.00 10,620.00 10,590.00 0.00 0.00 

Q 

BMS 

Totals: 

Totals: 

-1 ,873.80 14,931.50 10,590.00 -4 ,311.50 -1,843.80 Q 

BMS 

Totals: 

Totals: 70,046.74 18,416.59 24,172.91 -2 ,542.50 61,747.92 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 8 

44



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e BGQinning Cash RscGipts LJIbUUlbClrltilHo rtUJUbllrlciHo V^abfl DdldMi/C 

C M S 
w 1V1 w 

Central Middle School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n -3 ,934.53 3,192.78 785.74 0.00 -1,527.49 

1025 Sav ings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

i m o 
1 UOU 

Oldll V£]lUI[llj 24.18 0.00 301 .44 0.00 -277.26 

1035 Student Vend ing 4 ,389.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,389.01 

1040 Donat ions o nn 
U.UU 

0 00 n nn 
U.UU 

0 00 0 00 

1050 Pro jec ts /Suppor t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

A 1 U ld lo . 478 66 3 192.78 1 087 18 0.00 2 584.26 

R Athletics- Girls 

2013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls A9Q AA t+Zzt.HH n nn 
U.UU 

n n n 
U.UU 

AOf) nn ^ t z u . u u fldQ AA o^ty.^r** 

B Totals: 429.44 0.00 0.00 420 .00 849.44 

c Athletics- Boys 

3013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys -4 ,494.52 135.00 2 ,473.58 3,035.00 -3,798.10 

c Totals: -4 ,494.52 135.00 2 ,473.58 3,035.00 -3,798.10 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4010 40 Assets 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4040 Ar t 374.27 0.00 0.00 30.00 404.27 

4060 Band 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4090 Bowl ing Club 720 .00 0.00 245 .00 72.00 547.00 

4170 Cross Count ry Club -15.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15.75 

4220 D rama C lub 363 .48 588 .05 0.00 0.00 951.53 

4260 FCS Club 7.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.74 

4500 Music 1,174.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,174.75 

4530 Orchest ra 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4540 Other C lubs 8.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 8.50 

4670 S P A R K S 686 .64 0.00 672 .62 100.00 114.02 

4710 S tuden t Counc i l 2 ,367.90 0.00 274 .43 0.00 2,093.47 

4760 Wor ld Language 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4770 Yearbook 6,012.43 270 .00 0.00 0.00 6,282.43 

D Totals: 11,699.96 858 .05 1,192.05 202 .00 11,567.96 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5020 Fines 29.75 105.00 0.00 0.00 134.75 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 3 ,225.39 810 .75 238 .87 0.00 3,797.27 

5050 HAL 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospital i ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5070 Library 2 ,077.36 60 .50 53.16 0.00 2,084.70 

5075 Mentor ing 231.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 231.21 

5085 M S A P 466 .48 0.00 0.00 0.00 466.48 

5090 Montessor i 121.48 0.00 0.00 70.00 191.48 

5093 Montessor i 7/8 Sa les 2 ,856.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,856.38 

5095 Montessor i Fundra is ing 4 ,219.05 6,159.78 2 ,484.96 -70.00 7,823.87 

5100 Other A d m Custod ia l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 11 

45



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

5110 Other Student Act iv i t ies 1,859.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,859.43 

5120 P.E. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 16.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.48 

5170 Student No tebooks 2,017.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,017.32 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 240 .56 197.09 128.00 0.00 309.65 

5185 Techno logy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5210 Z o n e 172.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 172.00 

E Totals: 17,532.89 7,333.12 2 ,904.99 0.00 21,961.02 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Tr ips 19.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19.00 

7070 7th Grade Field Tr ips -2.90 814 .40 688.31 0.00 123.19 

7080 8th Grade Field Tr ips -382.75 1,724.75 1,778.52 0.00 -436.52 

7135 Montessor i 6-8 4 ,348 .54 1,432.75 2,912.29 0.00 2,869.00 

7150 Jumpstar t -67.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 -67.30 

7170 Part ic ipat ion Fees - C lubs & Orgs 16.00 478 .00 0.00 -494.00 0.00 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other -36.60 833 .25 972.84 0.00 -176.19 

7901 Student Transpor ta t ion -385.00 6,700.00 4 ,775.00 0.00 1,540.00 

Q Totals: 3,508.99 11,983.15 11,126.96 -494.00 3,871.18 

ATHLETIC 

9070 Misce l laneous Receip ts 466 .35 110.00 18.68 0.00 557.67 

s Totals: 466 .35 110.00 18.68 0.00 557.67 

CMS Totals: 29,621.77 23 ,612 .10 18,803.44 3,163.00 37,593.43 

Q 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 12 

46



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

KMS Kiewit Middle School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 2 ,914.30 0.00 34.70 0.00 2,879.60 

1025 Sav ings 58 ,551.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 58,551.58 

I UOU Qtaff X/on/Hinn oldll VcllUIII^J 4,972.25 473 .20 626 .15 0.00 4,819.30 

1035 Student Vend ing 7*34 Q-1 O \ , 1 OH .3 1 54 00 71 62 n on 51 717 29 

1050 Pro jec ts /Suppor t ACi QQQ 07 n nn 
U.UU 

9fi 77R nn 
ilD, / 1 3.UU 

o nn 
U.UU 

1Q 9 9 ? Q7 

A Totals: 164,172.01 527.20 27 ,507 .47 0.00 137,191.74 

B Athletics- Girls 

2013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls QQC Cfi -iOD.DD i / i n nn I I Q an QQC CC 

yyo.OD 
n 1 0 
U. I u 

B Totals: -995.66 140.00 139.90 995.66 0.10 

C Athletics- Boys 

3013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys -2 ,752.00 488 .00 4 ,245.53 2,752.00 -3,757.53 

3052 C a m p s - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

c Totals: -2 ,752.00 488 .00 4 ,245.53 2,752.00 -3,757.53 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Ar t 782.46 18.00 92.18 0.00 708.28 

4060 Band 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4130 C h e s s Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4220 Drama Club 2 ,230.82 797 .76 0.00 0.00 3,028.58 

4260 FCS Club 220 .18 0.00 0.00 0.00 220.18 

4370 Industr ial Ar ts 16,249.50 0.00 416 .50 0.00 15,833.00 

4380 Internat ional C lub 51.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.96 

4500 Mus ic -461.89 5,204.00 4 ,546.99 0.00 195.12 

4540 Other C lubs 264 .07 0.00 21.93 0.00 242.14 

4630 Sc ience Club 210.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 210.00 

4680 Speech Club 176.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 176.00 

4710 Student Counc i l 4 ,436 .79 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,436.79 

4750 Vo lunteer Club 6 ,615.63 363.42 79.22 0.00 6,899.83 

4770 Yearbook 59,500.01 0.00 502 .50 0.00 58,997.51 

4780 Youth to You th 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D Totals: 90,275 .53 6 ,383.18 5,659.32 0.00 90,999.39 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 14,367.30 681 .50 779 .50 -20.00 14,249.30 

5050 HAL 341 .38 142.50 300 .00 0.00 183.88 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty 1,287.35 40 .00 75.00 0.00 1,252.35 

5070 Library 4 ,466 .30 3,342.78 2 ,666.77 0.00 5,142.31 

5120 P.E. 1,766.93 8.00 0.00 0.00 1,774.93 

5140 PayBac 10,938.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,938.69 

5165 Logo Sales 44 ,189.07 25 .00 904.21 0.00 43,309.86 

5175 Student Scho larsh ips 1,886.06 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,886.06 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 412.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 412.01 

5185 Techno logy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 22 

47



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Activi ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing C a s h Rece ip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Q 

E Totals: v o c c c net 

i y . o o o . u y 
A T T K AQ 4 , / ZD AO o n n n 7Q 1 A d 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Tr ips 600 .20 0.00 802 .56 0.00 -202.36 

7070 7th Grade Field Tr ips 18.22 1,419.00 1,388.18 0.00 49.04 

7080 8th Grade Field Tr ips 35.26 131.85 0.00 0.00 167.11 

7100 Af ter Schoo l P rog ram 1,366.26 5,152.00 6,978.59 0.00 -460.33 

7140 Min i -C lasses 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7170 Part ic ipat ion Fees - C lubs & Orgs 8,050.18 1,665.00 0.00 -3 ,747.66 5,967.52 

7901 Student Transpor ta t ion 0.00 9,450.00 3,780.00 0.00 5,670.00 

Q 

KMS 

Totals: 

Totals: 

10,070.12 17,817.85 12,949.33 -3 ,747.66 11,190.98 Q 

KMS 

Totals: 

Totals: 340,425.09 29 ,596.01 55 ,227.03 -20.00 314,774.07 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 23 

48



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e R o n i n n i n n f ' a c h Dcy IIII 111 ILJ Oabll IxCOCIJJlo O i c h i i r c o m p n t c 
1—'JoUU 1 o d 1ICI1 lo 

AH ii iQtmpntQ rAUjucui i ICI us O p c h R a l a n p p Oclol 1 Dalai \ 

NMS North Middle School 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 4 ,256.39 1,518.44 591 .55 0.00 5,183.28 

1025 Sav ings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 351 .25 0.00 146.87 0.00 204.38 

1035 Student Vend ing 4 ,019.70 196.75 0.00 -442.30 3,774.15 

1040 Donat ions ft 4 4 9 9Q 375 00 ^ 7 d.R <J i .*+o -1 544 17 7 215 64 

1080 Next Year Mon ies n on 
U.UU 

0 00 o nn 
U.UU 

0 00 n nn 
U.UU 

A Totals: 17,069.63 2 ,090.19 795 .90 -1,986.47 16,377.45 

B Athletics-Girls 

2003 Entry Fees - Gir ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

B Totals: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Ar t 245 .84 0.00 0.00 600.00 845.84 

4060 Band 0.00 50.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 

4130 Chess Club -86.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 -86.48 

4140 Choi r 0.00 0.00 62 .46 0.00 -62.46 

4170 Cross Count ry C lub -383.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -383.00 

4220 Drama Club 4 ,521 .97 780 .95 720 .55 260.00 4,842.37 

4260 FCS Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4290 Forensics -107.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -107.80 

4370 Industr ial Ar ts 2 ,725.52 278 .50 35.75 0.00 2,968.27 

4380 Internat ional C lub 247 .85 59 .25 0.00 0.00 307.10 

4490 M-Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4540 Other Clubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4600 Robot ics & Engineer ing Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4690 Spirit Shop 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Counci l 6 ,367.40 2,416.85 1,205.75 0.00 7,578.50 

4750 Vo lunteer C lub 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4770 Yearbook -2 ,186.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,186.74 

4780 Youth to Youth 682.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 682.57 

D Totals: 12,027.13 3,585.55 2,074.51 860.00 14,398.17 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 31 ,173.33 0.00 207 .32 -1,544.18 29,421.83 

5050 H A L 1,057.71 1,024.00 1,746.25 0.00 335.46 

5060 Hospital i ty 294 .89 0.00 20.00 0.00 274.89 

5070 Library 1,880.50 18.56 43 .49 0.00 1,855.57 

5120 P.E. 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5200 Outdoor Learn ing Env i ronment -12 ,717.54 0.00 25.81 12,743.35 0.00 

5215 Spec ia l Events 879.42 844 .00 844 .00 0.00 879.42 

E Totals: 22,568.31 1,886.56 2,886.87 11,199.17 32,767.17 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Tr ips 360 .00 0.00 802.30 442.30 0.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 38 

49



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

7070 7th Grade Field Tr ips 

7080 8th Grade Field Tr ips 

7150 Jumpstar t 

7170 Part ic ipat ion Fees - C lubs & Orgs 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 

7901 Student Transpor ta t ion 

0.00 

0.00 

864 .95 

1,947.16 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

90 .00 

0.00 

3,000.00 

0.00 

0.00 

688 .19 

0.00 

0.00 

2 ,130.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

-860.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

176.76 

1,177.16 

0.00 

870.00 

Q 

NMS 

Totals: 

Totals: 

3,172.11 3,090.00 3,620.49 -417.70 2,223.92 

54,837.18 10,652.30 9,377.77 9,655.00 65,766.71 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 39 

50



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Russell Middle School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 5,705.95 -307.30 225 .09 0.00 5,173.56 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 1,003.92 5.00 189.44 0.00 819.48 

1 Uoo o tuaen t Vend ing - o l D.UU nn oO.UU QI^ nn oo .UU n nn 
U.UU 

QQJ^ nn - ^ y o . u u 

1040 Donat ions 28 ,755 .10 88.60 956 .36 0.00 27,887.34 

A Totals! 1 Rft 7 0 - I OO. 1 u 1 4 n ^ ftQ 0 00 0 0 , 0 0 0 . 0 0 

/ - U l l l o l l U o - O l l l b 

2013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls 4 0 0 . o y n nn U.UU i oo .oy n nn 
U.UU 

ofi/i nn 

B Totals: 453.39 0.00 188.59 0.00 264.80 

Athletics-Boys 

3013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys -869.16 0.00 2 ,058.10 35.00 -2,892.26 

c Totals: -869 .16 0.00 2 ,058.10 35.00 -2,892.26 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4040 Art 223 .92 0.00 0.00 0.00 223.92 

4180 Cul inary Compet i t ion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4260 FCS Club 612 .68 761 .25 694 .28 0.00 679.65 

4370 Industr ial Ar ts -3 ,060.56 719 .00 0.00 0.00 -2,341.56 

4500 Mus ic 2 ,195.40 210 .00 589 .34 0.00 1,816.06 

4530 Orchest ra 185.16 352 .00 352 .00 0.00 185.16 

4540 Other C lubs 348 .76 973 .19 928 .05 0.00 393.90 

4710 Student Counc i l 1,018.30 20 .00 463 .25 0.00 575.05 

4770 Yearbook 58 ,108.29 180.00 5,625.06 0.00 52,663.23 

D Totals: 59,631 .95 3,215.44 8,651.98 0.00 54,195.41 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5025 Fines - Library Book -13.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13.95 

5030 Counse l ing Center 736.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 736.89 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 3,139.29 0.00 214 .33 0.00 2,924.96 

^ n ^ n H A I 83.48 252 .00 35.00 0.00 300.48 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty 891.12 0.00 300.97 0.00 590.15 

5070 Library 165.04 39.99 0.00 0.00 205.03 

5100 Other A d m Custod ia l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5110 Other Student Act iv i t ies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5120 P.E. 316 .46 0.00 0.00 0.00 316.46 

5165 Logo Sales -9 ,139.41 52.00 106.55 0.00 -9,193.96 

E Totals: -3 ,821.08 343 .99 656 .85 0.00 -4,133.94 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7060 6th Grade Field Tr ips 201 .26 24 .00 0.00 0.00 225.26 

7070 7th Grade Field Tr ips 634 .00 2 ,136.50 2 ,228.04 0.00 542.46 

7080 8th Grade Field Tr ips 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7150 Jumpstar t 131.30 20.00 0.00 0.00 151.30 

7170 Part ic ipat ion Fees - C lubs & Orgs 0.00 0.00 129.00 0.00 -129.00 

RMS 

A 

Q 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 43 

51



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 

7901 Student Transpor ta t ion 

Q Totals: 

ATHLETIC 

9070 Misce l laneous Receip ts 

S Totals: 

RMS Totals: 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

1,920.00 

1,200.00 

720 .00 

1,200.00 

-1 ,200.00 

0.00 

0.00 

966 .56 

0.00 

4 ,100.50 

0.00 

4 ,277 .04 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

790.02 

0.00 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

91 ,511.63 7,501.23 17,238.45 35.00 81,809.41 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 44 

52



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Horizon Millard Horizon High Schoo 

A ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n -3 ,214.75 370 .43 2 ,005.92 0.00 -4,850.24 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 8,651.59 0.00 398 .94 0.00 8,252.65 

A Totals: 5,436.84 370.43 2 ,404.86 0.00 3,402.41 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

4650 Skil ls U S A -236.98 0.00 99 .36 0.00 -336.34 

4710 Student Counci l 159.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 159.14 

4790 DLM A c a d e m y 529.82 0.00 0.00 0.00 529.82 

D Totals: 451 .98 0.00 99 .36 0.00 352.62 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 148.92 434 .64 446 .54 0.00 137.02 

E Totals: 148.92 434 .64 446 .54 0.00 137.02 

Horizon Totals: 6,037.74 805 .07 2 ,950.76 0.00 3,892.05 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 21 

53



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID, 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Millard North High School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 20 ,650 .15 212 .00 1,892.90 0.00 18,969.25 

1025 Sav ings -300 ,050 .13 -75.64 0.00 0.00 -300,125.77 

1030 Staf f Vend ing 63 .36 0.00 0.00 0.00 63.36 

1035 Student Vend ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1040 Donat ions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1050 Pro jec ts /Suppor t 9 ,532.43 5,202.00 0.00 0.00 14,734.43 

1070 Start Up Cash -1 ,100.00 6,000.00 6,700.00 0.00 -1,800.00 

1090 Other Revenue 1,906.48 75.64 0.00 0.00 1,982.12 

1110 Extracurr Transpor ta t ion -5 ,668.78 0.00 13,500.95 0.00 -19,169.73 

A Totals: -274,666.49 11,414.00 22 ,093 .85 0.00 -285,346.34 

Athletics-Girls 

2001 A w a r d s - Gir ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2002 C a m p s - Girls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2003 Entry Fees - Gir ls 2 ,360.00 125.00 0.00 0.00 2,485.00 

2004 Equ ipment - Gir ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2005 Lodg ing - Gir ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2006 Mea ls - Gir ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2007 Off ic ials - Gir ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2009 Scout ing - Gir ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2010 Secur i ty - Gir ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2011 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls 50 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 

2012 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2051 Awards - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2052 C a m p s - Gir ls Basketbal l 1,004.16 433 .90 672 .50 67.00 832.56 

2053 Entry Fees - Gir ls Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2054 Equ ipment - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 1,079.10 0.00 -1,079.10 

2055 Lodg ing - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2056 Meals - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2057 Off ic ials - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 1,332.00 0.00 -1,332.00 

2058 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2059 Scout ing - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2060 Secur i ty - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 280 .00 0.00 -280.00 

2061 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 696 .95 0.00 -696.95 

2062 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Basketbal l -495.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -495.00 

2063 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 304 .00 0.00 -304.00 

2101 A w a r d s - Gir ls Cross Count ry -33.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 -33.08 

2102 C a m p s - Gir ls Cross Count ry 967.18 33.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.18 

2103 Entry Fees - Gir ls Cross Count ry -440.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -440.00 

2104 Equ ipment - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2105 Lodg ing - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 172.49 0.00 -172.49 

2106 Meals - Gir ls Cross Count ry -57.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -57.00 

2107 Off icials - Girls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 27 

NHS 

A 

54



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

2108 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls C ross Count ry 0.00 0.00 135.44 0.00 -135.44 

2109 Scout ing - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2110 Secur i ty - Gir ls C ross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2111 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Cross Country -2 ,185.67 0.00 125.75 0.00 -2,311.42 

2112 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2113 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 19.23 0.00 -19.23 

2151 Awards - Girls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2152 C a m p s - Gir ls Gol f 2 ,113.61 0.00 343 .32 0.00 1,770.29 

2153 Entry Fees - Gir ls Gol f -985 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -985.00 

2154 Equ ipment - Gir ls Gol f -738 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -738.00 

2155 Lodg ing - Gir ls Gol f -462.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -462.00 

2156 Meals - Girls Gol f -240.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -240.00 

2157 Off ic ials - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2158 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Girls Gol f 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2159 Scout ing - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2160 Secur i ty - Girls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2161 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Gol f -729.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 -729.66 

2162 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Golf 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2163 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Gol f -120.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -120.00 

2201 Awards - Gir ls Soccer -384.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -384.00 

2202 C a m p s - Gir ls Soccer 1,497.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,497.73 

2203 Entry Fees - Gir ls Soccer -65.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -65.00 

2204 Equ ipment - Gir ls Soccer -526.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -526.50 

2205 Lodging - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2206 Meals - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2207 Off ic ials - Gir ls Soccer 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 

2208 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2209 Scout ing - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2210 Secur i ty - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2211 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Soccer -15.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -15.00 

2213 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2251 Awards - Gir ls S w i m m i n g -237.20 0.00 0.00 0.00 -237.20 

2252 C a m p s - Gir ls Sw imming 675.81 60 .00 0.00 0.00 735.81 

2253 Entry Fees - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 -100.00 

2254 Equ ipment - Gir ls S w i m m i n g -627 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -627.00 

2255 Lodg ing - Gir ls Sw imming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2256 Meals - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2257 Off ic ials - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 115.00 0.00 -115.00 

2258 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2259 Scout ing - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2260 Secur i ty - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2261 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Sw imming 0.00 0.00 82.45 0.00 -82.45 

2262 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Sw imming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2263 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Sw imming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2301 Awards - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2302 C a m p s - Gir ls Tenn is 418 .88 0.00 0.00 0.00 418.88 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schools Page 28 

55



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

2303 Entry Fees - Gir ls Tenn i s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2305 Lodg ing - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2306 Meals - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2307 Off icials - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2308 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2309 Scout ing - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2310 Secur i ty - Gir ls Tenn i s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2311 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2312 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2313 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2351 Awards - Gir ls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2352 C a m p s - Gir ls T rack 861 .84 0.00 0.00 0.00 861.84 

2353 Entry Fees - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2354 Equ ipment - Gir ls Track -3 ,045.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,045.00 

2355 Lodging - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2356 Meals - Gir ls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2357 Off ic ials - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2358 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 460 .38 0.00 -460.38 

2359 Scout ing - Girls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2360 Secur i ty - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2361 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2362 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Track 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 

2363 Misc. Expend i tu res - Girls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2401 Awards - Gir ls Vol leybal l -174.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 -174.60 

2402 C a m p s - Gir ls Vo l leyba l l 4 ,950.86 -150 .00 77.00 0.00 4,723.86 

2403 Entry Fees - Gir ls Vol leybal l -745.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 -825.00 

2404 Equ ipment - Gir ls Vol leybal l -39.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -39.50 

2405 Lodg ing - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 1,246.00 0.00 -1,246.00 

2406 Meals - Girls Vol leybal l 0.00 918.31 1,207.00 0.00 -288.69 

2407 Off ic ials - Girls Vo l leyba l l -5 ,524.00 0.00 334 .00 0.00 -5,858.00 

2408 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Girls Vol leybal l -220.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -220.00 

2409 Scout ing - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2410 Secur i ty - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2411 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Vol leybal l -1 ,286.14 0.00 1,511.87 0.00 -2,798.01 

2412 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Vol leybal l -136.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -136.00 

2413 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Vol leybal l -13.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13.70 

2451 Awards - Gir ls Sof tbal l -176.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 -176.65 

2452 C a m p s - Girls Sof tbal l 2 ,153.92 0.00 201 .10 0.00 1,952.82 

2453 Entry Fees - Girls Softbal l -350 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -350.00 

2454 Equ ipment - Gir ls Sof tbal l -1 ,340.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,340.96 

2455 Lodging - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2456 Meals - Girls Softbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2457 Off ic ials - Gir ls Sof tbal l -2 ,792.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,792.00 

2458 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2459 Scout ing - Girls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2460 Secur i ty - Gir ls Softbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 29 

56



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

2461 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Sof tbal l -1 ,684.31 0.00 426 .80 0.00 -2,111.11 

2462 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Softbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2463 Misc. Expend i tu res - Girls Sof tba l l -900 .00 0.00 71 .96 0.00 -971.96 

B Totals: -9 ,653.98 1,420.21 11,074.34 67.00 -19,241.11 

Athletics-Boys 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 30 

57



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

3001 Awards - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3002 C a m p s - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3004 Equ ipment - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3005 Lodging - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3006 Meals - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3007 Off ic ials - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3008 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3009 Scout ing - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3010 Secur i ty - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3012 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3013 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3051 Awards - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3052 C a m p s - Boys Basketbal l 2 ,916.77 479 .60 1,169.10 0.00 2,227.27 

3053 Entry Fees - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 -100.00 

3054 Equ ipment - Boys Basketbal l -683.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 -683.40 

3055 Lodg ing - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3056 Meals - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3057 Off ic ials - Boys Basketba l l 0 .00 0.00 1,930.00 0.00 -1,930.00 

3058 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3059 Scout ing - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3060 Secur i ty - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 280 .00 0.00 -280.00 

3061 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 741 .40 0.00 -741.40 

3062 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 2 ,220.00 0.00 -2,220.00 

3063 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3101 Awards - Boys Cross Count ry -33.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 -33.07 

3102 C a m p s - Boys Cross Count ry 611 .78 88 .50 0.00 0.00 700.28 

3103 Entry Fees - Boys Cross Country -381 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -381.00 

3104 Equ ipment - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3105 Lodging - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 172.48 0.00 -172.48 

3106 Meals - Boys Cross Count ry -57.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -57.00 

3107 Off ic ials - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3108 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 135.44 0.00 -135.44 

3109 Scout ing - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3110 Secur i ty - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3111 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Cross Count ry -2 ,185.67 0.00 125.74 0.00 -2,311.41 

3112 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3113 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 34.99 0.00 -34.99 

3151 Awards - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3152 C a m p s - Boys Gol f 3 ,878.72 0.00 648 .00 0.00 3,230.72 

3153 Entry Fees - Boys Gol f -110 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -110.00 

3154 Equ ipment - Boys Gol f -720 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -720.00 

3155 Lodg ing - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3156 Meals - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3157 Off icials - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3158 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3159 Scout ing - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 31 

58



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbu rsemen ts Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

3160 Secur i ty - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3161 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3162 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3163 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3201 A w a r d s - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3202 C a m p s - Boys Soccer 1,053.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,053.13 

3203 Entry Fees - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3204 Equ ipment - Boys Soccer -472 .50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -472.50 

3205 Lodging - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3206 Meals - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3207 Off ic ials - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3208 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3209 Scout ing - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3210 Secur i ty - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3211 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3213 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3251 Awards - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3252 C a m p s - Boys S w i m m i n g 493 .06 0.00 0.00 0.00 493.06 

3253 Entry Fees - Boys Sw imming 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 -100.00 

3254 Equ ipment - Boys S w i m m i n g -627 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -627.00 

3255 Lodg ing - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3256 Meals - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3257 Off ic ia ls - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 115.00 0.00 -115.00 

3258 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3259 Scout ing - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3260 Secur i ty - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3261 Transpor ta t ion - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 82.45 0.00 -82.45 

3262 Un i fo rms/Appare ls - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3263 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3301 Awards - Boys Tenn i s -104 .80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -104.80 

3302 C a m p s - Boys Tenn is 186.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 186.25 

3303 Entry Fees - Boys Tenn is -225 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -225.00 

3304 Equ ipment - Boys Tenn is -493.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 -493.92 

3305 Lodg ing - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3306 Mea ls - Boys Tenn i s -140.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 -140.76 

3307 Off ic ials - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3308 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3309 Scout ing - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3310 Secur i ty - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 n An U.UU n nn U.UU 

3311 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Tenn is -334.81 0.00 22 .50 0.00 -357.31 

3312 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 396 .00 0.00 -396.00 

3313 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3351 Awards - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3352 C a m p s - Boys Track 496 .09 0.00 0.00 0.00 496.09 

3353 Entry Fees - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3354 Equ ipment - Boys Track -3 ,045.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,045.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schools Page 32 

59



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

3355 Lodg ing - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3356 Meals - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3357 Off ic ia ls - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3358 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 414 .88 0.00 -414.88 

3359 Scout ing - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3360 Secur i ty - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3361 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3362 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3363 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3451 Awards - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3452 C a m p s - Boys Basebal l 2 ,901.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,901.75 

3453 Entry Fees - Boys Baseba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3454 Equ ipment - Boys Basebal l 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3455 Lodg ing - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3456 Meals - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3457 Off ic ials - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3458 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3459 Scout ing - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3460 Secur i ty - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3461 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3462 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3463 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3501 Awards - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3502 C a m p s - Boys Footbal l 3 ,741.28 1,067.00 1,676.76 0.00 3,131.52 

3503 Entry Fees - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3504 Equ ipment - Boys Footbal l -1 ,040.00 0.00 326 .50 0.00 -1,366.50 

3505 Lodg ing - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3506 Meals - Boys Footbal l -390.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 -390.75 

3507 Off ic ials - Boys Footbal l -5 ,279.00 0.00 370 .00 0.00 -5,649.00 

3508 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3509 Scout ing - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 63 .00 0.00 -63.00 

3510 Secur i ty - Boys Footbal l -2 ,440.00 0.00 520 .00 0.00 -2,960.00 

3511 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Footbal l -2 ,946.84 0.00 2 ,591.45 0.00 -5,538.29 

3512 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Footbal l -6 ,604.00 0.00 613 .00 0.00 -7,217.00 

3513 Misc Expend i tu res -Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3515 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3551 Awards - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3552 C a m p s - Boys Wrest l ing 2,699.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,699.01 

3553 Entry Fees - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 960 .00 0.00 O C A nr\ 
-you .uu 

3554 Equ ipment - Boys Wres t l ing 0.00 0.00 2 ,879.20 0.00 -2,879.20 

3555 Lodging - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3556 Meals - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3557 Off ic ials - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 215 .00 0.00 -215.00 

3558 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3559 Scout ing - Boys Wres t l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3560 Secur i ty - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 33 

60



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Activi ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing C a s h Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

3561 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 2 ,056.20 0.00 -2,056.20 

3562 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 2 ,090.06 0.00 -2,090.06 

3563 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

C Totals: -9 ,336.68 1,635.10 23 ,049 .15 0.00 -30,750.73 

CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 34 

61



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

4010 40 Assets 179.76 0.00 0.00 0.00 179.76 

4030 A m n e s t y Internat ional 51 .50 0.00 0.00 0.00 51.50 

4040 Ar t 746.03 0.00 0.00 0.00 746.03 

4050 As t ronomy Club 99.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 99.65 

4060 Band 4 ,113.67 576.74 1,085.35 -104.30 3,500.76 

4110 Cheer lead ing 4 ,790.21 92.75 0.00 0.00 4,882.96 

4115 Un i fo rms-Cheer /Dance -591.19 0.00 0.00 0.00 -591.19 

4120 Chemis t ry C lub 68 .50 0.00 0.00 0.00 68.50 

4130 Chess Club 703 .08 0.00 8.00 0.00 695.08 

4140 Choir 321 .55 0.00 0.00 0.00 321.55 

4190 D a n c e 220.91 3 ,394.95 2 ,849.09 268 .00 1,034.77 

4200 Debate T e a m 3,001.29 2 ,665.00 2 ,780.79 67.00 2,952.50 

4210 D E C A 15,144.78 14,095.00 23 ,692 .28 0.00 5,547.50 

4220 Drama C lub 935 .07 0.00 1,876.83 0.00 -941.76 

4230 Env i ronmenta l C lub 2 ,570.54 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,570.54 

4250 F C C L A 5,251.32 100.00 0.00 0.00 5,351.32 

4260 FCS Club 6,400.03 0.00 99.45 0.00 6,300.58 

4280 Flag Group -2 ,102.31 1,566.00 0.00 0.00 -536.31 

4290 Forensics 11,009.47 3,692.25 4 ,663.80 134.00 10,171.92 

4 3 1 0 French Club 450.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 450.61 

4330 Garden C lub 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4340 G e r m a n Club 1.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 1.86 

4355 Habitat for Human i ty 18.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 18.66 

4360 History C lub 1,514.46 180.00 0.00 670 .00 2,364.46 

4370 Industr ial Ar ts 3,437.78 1,434.00 0.00 0.00 4,871.78 

4390 Int ramurals 300.45 0.00 0.00 0.00 300.45 

4400 Japanese C lub 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4410 Junior C lass 24,972.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 24,972.81 

4430 Latin Club 1,109.97 20 .00 704 .12 603 .00 1,028.85 

4460 Literary Magaz ine 786 .18 0.00 0.00 0.00 786.18 

4480 Masco t T e a m 187.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 187.96 

4490 M-Club 408 .29 0.00 74.95 0.00 333.34 

4500 Music 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4510 Nat ional Honor Society 1,475.53 1,899.00 362 .20 201 .00 3,213.33 

4520 Newspape r 1,110.10 145.00 496 .53 0.00 758.57 

4530 Orchest ra 4 ,536 .68 331 .00 865 .46 166.00 4,168.22 

4540 Other Clubs 1,746.33 502 .03 0.00 0.00 2,248.36 

4570 Play Product ion 4 ,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,200.00 

4630 Sc ience Club 25 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 

4640 Senior C lass 612 .03 294 .57 363 .40 0.00 543.20 

4645 Show Choi r 17,198.75 7 ,794.00 12,925.62 0.00 12,067.13 

4650 Skil ls U S A 4,501.83 30 .00 658 .30 804.00 4,677.53 

4 6 6 0 Span ish C lub 209 .25 1,123.00 513.04 0.00 819.21 

4680 Speech Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4690 Spir i t Shop 10,785.20 2 ,280.00 202 .25 0.00 12,862.95 

4710 Student Counci l 45 ,970 .92 533 .10 1,221.16 0.00 45,282.86 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 35 

62



Current Cash Balance 

Sitp ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beginn ing Cash Receip ts 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

4730 VIA 1,415.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,415.79 

4770 Yea rbook 81 ,388.22 520.00 60 ,000 .00 0.00 21,908.22 

D Totals: 261,278.52 43 ,268 .39 -11C /1/IOCO 

11b,44<;.b^ 
2 ,808. lU •im n i o on 

i y i , 9 i 2 . 9 y 

E ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5010 Af ter P rom 1 1fif i HI 
1 , 1 \J\J .U>J 

0.00 0.00 0.00 1,166.83 

5020 Fines 77 47 161 94 86 .37 0.00 153.04 

5025 Fines - Library Book n on 0 00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty H, 000.0*+ o oo 
U.UU 

0.00 0.00 4,556.54 

5070 Library A7Q Q7 l i e no 
1 IO.UO 0.00 0.00 595.00 

5100 Other A d m Custod ia l /1QQ ACi 
-HOO.tO o on 

U.UU 
3 285 96 0.00 -3,774.41 

5120 P.E. 4 877 12 21 00 41 .10 0.00 4,857.02 

5130 Park ing id*} 4 0 9 14 
H-OjHUZ. I H 

1 no 
I , O f O .UU 

7,131.43 0.00 37,645.71 

5140 PayBac 240 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 240.00 

5150 Pool Ma in tenance 1,299.10 3,973.00 3,392.90 0.00 1,879.20 

5160 P S A T Exam 827 .99 0.00 0.00 0.00 827.99 

5175 Student Scho larsh ips 226.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 226.31 

5180 Teache r Fund /Gran ts 5 ,599.82 120.00 y n nn n nn ^ fidQ A9 

5190 Transcr ip ts 2 ,264.03 30.00 110.58 0.00 2,183.45 

E Totals: 64,528 .87 5 ,795.97 14,118.34 0.00 56,206.50 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

7160 Part ic ipat ion Fees - Athlet ics 62 ,245 .00 2 ,560.00 0.00 0.00 64,805.00 

7170 Part ic ipat ion Fees - C lubs & Orgs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

7190 Field Tr ips 756 .64 3,436.77 4 ,333.25 0.00 -139.84 

Q Totals: 63,001.64 5,996.77 4 ,333.25 0.00 64,665.16 

R AP/IB EXAMS 

8010 A P E x a m s 29 ,623 .49 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 31,123.49 

8020 IB E x a m s 8,866.20 347 .00 202 .33 0.00 9,010.87 

R Totals: 38,489.69 1,847.00 202 .33 0.00 40,134.36 

ATHLETIC 

-Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schools Page 36 

63



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

9010 Gate Receip ts 70 ,670.50 22 ,333 .98 7,201.23 0.00 85,803.25 

9020 Cash Reserve 66 ,409.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 66,409.56 

9030 Concess ions 44 ,946 .89 7,111.93 3,485.05 -4 ,020.00 44,553.77 

9040 Tickets 20 ,465 .00 130.00 0.00 0.00 20,595.00 

9050 Ath le t ic -Genera l -718.28 300 .00 1,572.94 0.00 -1,991.22 

9060 Athlet ic Director -55.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -55.00 

9070 Misce l laneous Rece ip ts 20 ,432.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,432.37 

9080 Fundra is inq-Ath le t ic 10,073.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 10,073.78 

9090 St rength & Condi t ion ing 1,005.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,005.00 

9100 Athlet ic Tra in ing -681.89 20 .00 267 .00 0.00 -928.89 

9110 Act iv i t ies -2 ,537.10 500 .00 0.00 0.00 -2,037.10 

9120 Booster Contr ibut ions-Gi r ls 3 ,675.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,675.57 

9130 Booster Cont r ibu t ions-Boys 4 ,750.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,750.05 

S Totals: 238,436 .45 30,395.91 12,526.22 -4 ,020.00 252,286.14 

NHS Totals: 372,078.02 101,773.35 202 ,840 .10 -1 ,144.30 269,866.97 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 37 

64



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cssh Balance 

Millard South High School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n -7 ,215.16 0.00 1,129.01 0.00 -8,344.17 

1025 Sav ings 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1030 Staff Vend ing 4 ,160.83 0.00 66 .59 0.00 4,094.24 

1035 Student Vend ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1040 Donat ions 1,830.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,830.61 

1050 Pro jec ts /Suppor t -699.50 217 .00 2 ,435.15 0.00 -2,917.65 

1060 Publ ic Rela t ions -539 .89 0.00 219 .34 0.00 -759.23 

1070 Start Up Cash -2 ,950.00 0.00 1,800.00 0.00 -4,750.00 

1090 Other Revenue 67.93 3,800.00 0.00 0.00 3,867.93 

1100 D a m a g e & Loss Proper ty 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1110 Extracurr T ranspor ta t ion -7 ,173 .00 0.00 3,736.36 0.00 -10,909.36 

1120 Equ ipment Rep lacement /Repa i r 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1130 Bui ld ing Ma in tenance -165.00 0.00 55 .00 0.00 -220.00 

1140 Student Recogni ta t ion Incent ive -175.00 0.00 535.80 0.00 -710.80 

1150 Capi ta l Out lay 19,377.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 19,377.87 

1160 Personne l Suppor t -3 ,896.15 0.00 1,100.57 0.00 -4,996.72 

1170 We l lness 1,145.28 12.00 291 .79 0.00 865.49 

A Totals: 3,768.82 4 ,029.00 11,369.61 0.00 -3,571.79 

Athletics-Girls 

2051 Awards - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2052 C a m p s - Gir ls Basketba l l 1,847.24 0.00 377 .00 0.00 1,470.24 

2053 Entry Fees - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2054 Equ ipment - Gir ls Basketbal l -611.77 0.00 90 .00 0.00 -701.77 

2055 Lodg ing - Gir ls Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2056 Meals - Gir ls Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2057 Off ic ials - Girls Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 710 .00 0.00 -710.00 

2058 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2059 Scout ing - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2060 Secur i ty - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 80 .00 0.00 -80.00 

2061 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 922 .85 0.00 -922.85 

2062 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2063 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2101 Awards - Gir ls Cross Count ry -213.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 -213.91 

2102 C a m p s - Girls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2103 Entry Fees - Gir ls Cross Count ry 182.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.50 

2104 Equ ipment - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2105 Lodg ing - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2106 Meals - Gir ls Cross Count ry -36.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 -36.27 

2107 Off ic ia ls - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2108 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2109 Scout ing - Girls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2110 Secur i ty - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2111 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 829.21 0.00 -829.21 

SHS 

A 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 48 

65



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

2112 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2113 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Cross Count ry -212 .50 0.00 89.38 0.00 -301.88 

2151 Awards - Gir ls Golf -83.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -83.50 

2152 C a m p s - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2153 Entry Fees - Gir ls Gol f -625.00 586.00 0.00 0.00 -39.00 

2154 Equ ipment - Gir ls Gol f -414.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 -414.89 

2155 Lodg ing - Gir ls Gol f -231 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -231.00 

2156 Meals - Gir ls Gol f -56.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 -56.16 

2157 Off ic ials - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2158 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2159 Scout ing - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2160 Secur i ty - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2161 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Gol f -423.85 0.00 262 .46 0.00 -686.31 

2162 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2163 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Gol f -1 ,061.00 0.00 106.56 0.00 -1,167.56 

2201 Awards - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2202 C a m p s - Gir ls Soccer 887 .54 165.00 467 .04 0.00 585.50 

2203 Entry Fees - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2204 Equ ipment - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 3,070.90 0.00 -3 ,070.90 

2205 Lodging - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2206 Meals - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2207 Off ic ials - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2208 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2209 Scout ing - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2210 Secur i ty - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2211 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2212 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Soccer 40 .00 0.00 1,545.02 0.00 -1,505.02 

2213 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2251 Awards - Gir ls Sw imming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2252 C a m p s - Gir ls Sw imming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2253 Entry Fees - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2254 Equ ipment - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2255 Lodg ing - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2256 Mea ls - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2257 Off ic ials - Gir ls Sw imming 0.00 0.00 165.00 0.00 -165.00 

2258 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Sw imming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2259 Scout ing - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2260 Secur i ty - Girls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2261 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 141.30 0.00 -141.30 

2262 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls S w i m m i n g -190.00 655 .00 1,859.69 480 .00 -914.69 

2263 Misc. Expend i tu res - Girls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2301 Awards - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2302 C a m p s - Gir ls Tenn i s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2303 Entry Fees - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2304 Equ ipment - Girls Tenn is -299.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 -299.66 

2305 Lodging - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schools Page 49 

66



Current Cash-Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

2306 Meals - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2307 Off ic ials - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2308 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2309 Scout ing - Girls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2310 Secur i ty - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2311 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2312 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2313 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2351 Awards - Girls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2352 C a m p s - Gir ls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2353 Entry Fees - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2354 Equ ipment - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 2 ,684.31 0.00 -2,684.31 

2355 Lodg ing - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2356 Meals - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2357 Off ic ials - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2358 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2359 Scout ing - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2360 Secur i ty - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2361 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2362 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Track -4 ,155.94 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,155.94 

2363 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2401 Awards - Gir ls Vol leybal l -292.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -292.50 

2402 C a m p s - Gir ls Vo l leyba l l 4 ,173.82 915 .00 1,791.52 0.00 3,297.30 

2403 Entry Fees - Gir ls Vol leybal l -655.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -655.00 

2404 Equ ipment - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2405 Lodg ing - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2406 Meals - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2407 Off icials - Gir ls Vol leybal l -4 ,392.52 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,392.52 

2408 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2409 Scout ing - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2410 Secur i ty - Girls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2411 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 2 ,072.40 0.00 -2,072.40 

2412 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2413 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2451 Awards - Gir ls Sof tbal l -50.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -50.50 

2452 C a m p s - Gir ls Sof tbal l 2 ,283.20 1,509.00 1,508.00 0.00 2,284.20 

2453 Entry Fees - Gir ls Sof tbal l -250.00 270 .00 0.00 0.00 20.00 

2454 Equ ipment - Gir ls Sof tbal l -1 ,214.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,214.15 

2455 Loogmg - o i n s ooitDan A nn U.UU 0.00 0.00 o nvo on 

2456 Mea ls - Gir ls Sof tbal l -557 .16 0.00 0.00 0.00 -557.16 

2457 Off ic ials - Gir ls Sof tbal l -2 ,248.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,248.00 

2458 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2459 Scout ing - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2460 Secur i ty - Girls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2461 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Sof tbal l -64.05 0.00 2 ,791.86 0.00 -2,855.91 

2462 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10-.07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 50 

67



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Activi ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing C a s h Rece ip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

2463 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Sof tbal l 

B Totals: 

Athletics-Boys 

-6 ,376.44 0.00 691 .04 0.00 -7,067.48 

-17 ,380.67 4 ,100.00 22 ,255 .54 480 .00 -35,056.21 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 51 

68



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

3007 Off ic ia ls - Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3051 Awards - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3052 C a m p s - Boys Basketbal l 3 ,292.47 0.00 285 .96 0.00 3,006.51 

3053 Entry Fees - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3054 Equ ipment - Boys Basketba l l -272.50 0.00 836 .85 0.00 -1,109.35 

3055 Lodg ing - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3056 Meals - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3057 Off ic ials - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 1,010.00 0.00 -1,010.00 

3058 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3059 Scout ing - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3060 Secur i ty - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 80.00 0.00 -80.00 

3061 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 637 .18 0.00 -637.18 

3062 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3063 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3101 Awards - Boys Cross Count ry -213.91 0.00 0.00 0.00 -213.91 

3102 C a m p s - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3103 Entry Fees - Boys Cross Count ry 182.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 182.50 

3104 Equ ipment - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3105 Lodg ing - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3106 Meals - Boys Cross Count ry -36.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 -36.27 

3107 Off ic ials - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3108 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3109 Scout ing - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3110 Secur i ty - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3111 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 829.21 0.00 -829.21 

3112 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3113 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Cross Count ry -399.25 0.00 293 .69 0.00 -692.94 

3151 Awards - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3152 C a m p s - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3153 Entry Fees - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3154 Equ ipment - Boys Gol f -888.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 -888.60 

3155 Lodg ing - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3156 Meals - Boys Gol f 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3157 Off ic ials - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3158 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3159 Scout ing - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3160 Secur i ty - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3161 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3162 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3163 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3201 Awards - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3202 C a m p s - Boys Soccer 43 .87 0.00 0.00 0.00 43.87 

3203 Entry Fees - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3204 Equ ipment - Boys Soccer -1 ,370.55 0.00 287 .25 0.00 -1,657.80 

3205 Lodg ing - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3206 Meals - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 52 

69



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receipts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

3207 Off ic ials - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3208 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3209 Scout ing - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3210 Secur i ty - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3211 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3212 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 221 .58 0.00 -221.58 

3213 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3251 A w a r d s - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 334 .00 0.00 -334.00 

3252 C a m p s - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3253 Entry Fees - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3254 Equ ipment - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3255 Lodg ing - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3256 Meals - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3257 Off ic ials - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 165.00 0.00 -165.00 

3258 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3259 Scout ing - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3260 Secur i ty - Boys Sw imming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3261 Transpor ta t ion - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 141.30 0.00 -141.30 

3262 Un i fo rms/Appare ls - Boys Sw imming -190 .00 219 .00 953 .74 378.50 -546.24 

3263 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Sw imming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3301 Awards - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3302 C a m p s - Boys Tenn is 324 .45 0.00 0.00 0.00 324.45 

3303 Entry Fees - Boys Tenn is -315.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -315.00 

3304 Equ ipment - Boys Tenn is -299.65 0.00 0.00 0.00 -299.65 

3305 Lodg ing - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3306 Meals - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3307 Off ic ials - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3308 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3309 Scout ing - Boys Tenn i s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3310 Secur i ty - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3311 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Tenn is -810.02 0.00 1,028.94 0.00 -1,838.96 

3312 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Tenn is -194.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -194.25 

3313 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3351 Awards - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3352 C a m p s - Boys Track 980.62 0.00 701 .00 0.00 279.62 

3353 Entry Fees - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3354 Equ ipment - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 2 ,684.28 0.00 -2,684.28 

3355 Lodg ing - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3356 Meals - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3357 Off ic ials - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3358 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3359 Scout ing - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3360 Secur i ty - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3361 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3362 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Track -3 ,748.67 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,748.67 

3363 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schools Page 53 

70



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

3451 Awards - Boys Basebal l -25.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -25.00 

3452 C a m p s - Boys Basebal l 3 ,513.88 0.00 561.41 0.00 2,952.47 

3453 Entry Fees - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3454 Equ ipment - Boys Basebal l -295 .00 0.00 6 ,764.38 0.00 -7,059.38 

3455 Lodg ing - Boys Baseba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3456 Meals - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3457 Off ic ials - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3458 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3459 Scout ing - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3460 Secur i ty - Boys Baseba l l 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3461 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3462 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3463 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Basebal l -1 ,186.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,186.48 

3501 Awards - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3502 C a m p s - Boys Footbal l 782 .59 0.00 1,053.40 0.00 -270.81 

3503 Entry Fees - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3504 Equ ipment - Boys Footbal l -7 ,153.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 -7,153.30 

3505 Lodg ing - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3506 Meals - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3507 Off ic ials - Boys Footbal l -4 ,371.66 0.00 37.00 0.00 -4,408.66 

3508 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3509 Scout ing - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3510 Secur i ty - Boys Footbal l -2 ,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,000.00 

3511 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 3,094.37 0.00 -3,094.37 

3512 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Footbal l 0.00 105.00 0.00 0.00 105.00 

3515 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 83.02 0.00 -83.02 

3551 Awards - Boys Wrest l ing -25.00 0.00 172.60 0.00 -197.60 

3552 C a m p s - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3553 Entry Fees - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 180.00 0.00 -180.00 

3554 Equ ipment - Boys Wres t l ing -2 ,060.87 0.00 14.06 0.00 -2,074.93 

3555 Lodg ing - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3556 Meals - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

OCCT J O D / Off ic ia ls - Boys Wres t l ing n n n n nn 
U.UU 

A c n n n 4 0 U . U U n n n U.UU A cc\ n n - 4 0 U . U U 

3558 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3559 Scout ing - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3560 Secur i ty - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3561 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 732 .40 0.00 -732.40 

3562 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 3,605.45 0.00 -3,605.45 

3563 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 250 .00 0.00 -250.00 

C Totals: -16 ,735 .60 324 .00 27 ,488 .07 378.50 -43,521.17 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 54 

71



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

4010 40 Asse ts 823 .64 653 .25 233.71 300.00 1,543.18 

4020 Academ ic A w a r d s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4030 Amnes t y Internat ional 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4040 Art 32.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 32.26 

4050 As t ronomy C lub 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4055 Ath let ic Tra iners C lub 0.00 1,226.00 0.00 0.00 1,226.00 

4060 Band -1 ,686.29 1,582.85 7,106.31 180.00 -7,029.75 

4061 Band Un i fo rms 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4062 Band Tr ip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4080 Book Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4100 Bui lders C lub 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4109 Cheer Uni forms 16,765.32 0.00 31 ,467.41 1,022.47 -13,679.62 

4110 Cheer lead ing 11,051.30 851 .93 0.00 0.00 11,903.23 

4115 Un i fo rms -Cheer /Dance 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4130 Chess Club 39.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 39.10 

4140 Choir 1,871.29 3,344.00 0.00 0.00 5,215.29 

4141 Choi r Tr ip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4160 Const ruc t ion -1 ,140.00 941 .91 0.00 0.00 -198.09 

4180 Cul inary Compet i t i on 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4190 Dance 1,511.54 312 .00 62.00 394.00 2,155.54 

4191 Dance Un i fo rms -85.69 0.00 69.95 578.66 423.02 

4200 Debate T e a m 1,011.46 5,400.50 881 .77 0.00 5,530.19 

4210 D E C A 9,934.29 25 ,374.81 19,699.33 22 ,875.00 38,484.77 

4215 Diversi ty Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4220 D rama Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4230 Env i ronmenta l Club 3,668.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,668.87 

4240 Fash ion Merchand is ing 5.08 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.08 

4250 F C C L A 44 .50 0.00 0.00 0.00 44.50 

4260 FCS Club 16.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 16.50 

4290 Forens ics 6 ,279.26 4 ,294.00 3,208.50 0.00 7,364.76 

4300 Founda t i on /PEMS 185.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 185.27 

4310 French Club 256 .45 14.00 0.00 0.00 270.45 

4320 Future Educators 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4330 Garden Club 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4340 G e r m a n Club 317 .70 505 .00 158.20 0.00 664.50 

4350 Graph ics 5.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 5.00 

4365 H O S A 433 .28 220 .30 0.00 80.00 733.58 

4380 Internat ional C lub 66 .67 0.00 0.00 0.00 66.67 

4390 Int ramurals 816 .53 0.00 0.00 759.00 1,575.53 

4410 Junior C lass -211.17 949.36 241 .76 0.00 496.43 

4450 LEO Club 980.90 0.00 716 .45 0.00 264.45 

4460 Literary Magaz ine 731 .46 0.00 0.00 0.00 731.46 

4470 Manufac tu r ing 448 .35 280 .00 0.00 0.00 728.35 

4501 Mus ic -Aud i to r ium 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4502 Mus ic -Donat ions 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4503 Mus ic -Mus ica ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 55 

72



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

From 1 1 / 0 1 / 2 0 1 3 t o 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

4510 Nat ional Honor Society 4 ,219.44 0.00 191.21 0.00 4,028.23 

4520 Newspaper 7 ,723.73 425 .00 506.02 0.00 7,642.71 

4530 Orchest ra 1,346.20 1,835.00 938 .00 0.00 2,243.20 

4531 Orchest ra Tr ip 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4550 Patr iot Photo 1,926.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,926.40 

4570 Play Product ion 6 ,941.38 3,214.00 3,952.74 5,182.00 11,384.64 

4640 Sen ior C lass 2 ,718.75 412 .25 191.90 0.00 2,939.10 

4645 Show Choir 11,027.48 125.00 6 ,118.45 443 .20 5,477.23 

4650 Skil ls U S A 18.80 91.61 0.00 0.00 110.41 

4660 Span ish Club 112.30 72.00 0.00 0.00 184.30 

4685 Squashfes t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4690 Spirit Shop 40 ,094 .35 5,521.79 2,579.82 -5,370.00 37,666.32 

4695 S T A R S 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4710 Student Counc i l -697.42 23 ,263 .94 710.22 0.00 21,856.30 

4760 Wor ld Language 48 .77 0.00 0.00 0.00 48.77 

4770 Yea rbook 43 ,744 .94 1,075.00 474 .90 0.00 44,345.04 

D Totals: 173,397.99 81 ,985.50 79 ,508 .65 26 ,444.33 202,319.17 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5010 Af ter P rom 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5020 F ines 23 ,303 .60 16.00 15.21 0.00 23,304.39 

5025 F ines - L ibrary Book 662 .57 24 .43 529.69 0.00 157.31 

5030 Counse l ing Center 802.03 0.00 11.00 0.00 791.03 

5040 Fundra is ing-Genera l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty 1,572.50 310 .00 335 .00 0.00 1,547.50 

5070 Library 157.86 0.00 14.37 0.00 143.49 

5097 New Front ier 233 .68 0.00 0.00 0.00 233.68 

5100 Other A d m Custod ia l 7.64 0.00 0.00 0.00 7.64 

5110 Other S tudent Act iv i t ies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5130 Park ing 24 ,604 .16 1,035.00 0.00 0.00 25,639.16 

5135 Patr iot Post 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5140 PayBac 1,055.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,055.48 

5150 Pool Ma in tenance 7,163.03 890 .00 2 ,092.80 410 .00 6,370.23 

5160 P S A T Exam 1,031.56 0.00 1,014.00 0.00 17.56 

5166 S p E d 247 .89 0.00 125.00 0.00 122.89 

5167 Student ID Card Fee 784 .38 40 .00 0.00 0.00 824.38 

5170 Student No tebooks 50.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 

5180 Teacher Fund /Gran ts 1,550.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,550.00 

5185 Techno logy 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5190 Transcr ip ts 1,395.00 0.00 46 .00 0.00 1,349.00 

E Totals: 64,621.38 2 ,315.43 4 ,183.07 410 .00 63,163.74 

Q STUDENT FEE FUND 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 56 

73



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

7160 Part ic ipat ion Fees - Ath let ics 31 ,060.00 1,980.00 0.00 0.00 33,040.00 

7170 Part ic ipat ion Fees - C lubs & Orgs n nn 01 9 1 9 ft'} 
C- 1 ,C. 1 £-.00 

n nn 9 7 91 9 0 0 0 00 

7190 Field Tr ips 1 495 75 ? 0 8 9 S OS*} ftft 0.00 -475.20 

Q Totals: 32,555.75 32 ,275.76 5,053.88 -27 ,212.83 32,564.80 

AP/IB EXAMS 
8010 A P E x a m s 19,471.16 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,471.16 

R Totals: 19,471.16 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,471.16 

ATHLETIC 

9010 Gate Receipts 46 ,209 .86 5,521.27 0.00 0.00 51,731.13 

9020 Cash Reserve 406 ,175 .53 0.00 0.00 0.00 406,175.53 

9030 Concess ions 16,181.70 7,794.73 4 ,730.28 -500.00 18,746.15 

9040 T ickets 14,480.00 120.00 0.00 0.00 14,600.00 

9050 Ath le t ic -Genera l -7 ,404.39 0.00 5,645.19 0.00 -13,049.58 

9060 Athlet ic Director -530.00 0.00 763 .34 0.00 -1,293.34 

9070 Misce l laneous Receip ts 0 ,12/ . .32 o,o4o.U1 235 .00 0.00 11 ,240 .00 

9080 Fundra is ing-Ath le t ic 0.00 60 .00 0.00 0.00 60.00 

9090 Strength & Cond i t ion ing -532.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -532.25 

9100 Ath let ic Tra in ing -45.55 0.00 212 .45 0.00 -258.00 

9110 Act iv i t ies -2 ,625.00 0.00 620.41 0.00 -3,245.41 

9120 Booster Contr ibut ions-Gi r ls 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9130 Booster Cont r ibu t ions-Boys 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9140 Metro Tou rnamen t 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

S Totals: 480 ,037 .22 16,844.01 12,206.67 -500.00 484,174.56 

SHS Totals: 739,736 .05 142,873.70 162,065.49 0.00 720,544.26 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schools Page 57 

74



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing C a s h Rece ip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Millard West High School 

ACTIVITY GENERAL 

1010 Genera l A d m i n 5,804.31 0.00 1,710.21 0.00 4,094.10 

1025 Sav ings -433,139.80 0.00 0.00 0.00 -433,139.80 

1030 Staf f Vend ing -6 ,754.83 0.00 84 .00 0.00 -6,838.83 

1035 Student Vend ing 30 ,813 .33 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,813.33 

1040 Donat ions 2 ,280.87 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,280.87 

1050 Pro jec ts /Suppor t 3 ,273.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,273.34 

1070 Start Up Cash -198.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 -198.34 

1090 Other Revenue 7,175.55 0.00 0.00 0.00 7,175.55 

1110 Extracurr Transpor ta t ion 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

1130 Bui ld ing Ma in tenance 288.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 288.71 

A Totals: -390 ,456.86 0.00 1,794.21 0.00 -392,251.07 

Athletics-Girls 

2051 Awards - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2052 C a m p s - Gir ls Basketba l l 4 ,794.77 0.00 7,043.54 290 .00 -1,958.77 

2053 Entry Fees - Girls Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 -150.00 

2054 Equ ipment - Gir ls Basketba l l 689 .15 0.00 934.31 0.00 -245.16 

2055 Lodg ing - Gir ls Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2056 Meals - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2057 Off icials - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 1,310.00 0.00 -1,310.00 

2058 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Basketba l l 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2059 Scout ing - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2060 Secur i ty - Gir ls Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 75.00 0.00 -75.00 

2061 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 137.68 0.00 -137.68 

2062 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Basketbal l -18.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 -18.58 

2063 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 -100.00 

2101 Awards - Gir ls Cross Count ry -148.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 -148.10 

2102 C a m p s - Gir ls Cross Count ry 3 ,438.77 0.00 332 .07 0.00 3,106.70 

2103 Entry Fees - Gir ls Cross Country -190.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -190.00 

2104 Equ ipment - Gir ls Cross Count ry -130.66 0.00 9.90 0.00 -140.56 

2105 Lodg ing - Gir ls C ross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2106 Meals - Gir ls Cross Count ry -293.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -293.50 

2107 Off ic ials - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2108 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Cross Country 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2109 Scout ing - Gir ls Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2110 Secur i ty - Gir ls Cross Count ry -62.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -62.50 

2111 Transpor ta t ion - Girls Cross Country -2 ,360.91 0.00 872 .50 0.00 -3,233.41 

2112 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Cross Count ry -994.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 -994.77 

2113 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Cross Count ry -457 .50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -457.50 

2151 Awards - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 14.75 0.00 -14.75 

2152 C a m p s - Gir ls Golf 0 .00 0.00 0 .00 0.00 0.00 

2153 Entry Fees - Gir ls Gol f -1 ,705.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,705.50 

2154 Equ ipment - Gir ls Gol f -2 ,125.67 0.00 1,289.75 0.00 -3,415.42 

2155 Lodg ing - Gir ls Gol f -539 .00 0.00 770 .00 0.00 -1,309.00 

WHS 

A 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 60 

75



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

2156 Meals - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2157 Off ic ials - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2158 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2159 Scout ing - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2160 Secur i ty - Gir ls Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2161 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Golf -1 ,658.02 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,658.02 

2162 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Gol f -416.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 -416.77 

2163 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Golf -1 ,690.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,690.00 

2201 A w a r d s - Gir ls Soccer -61.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 -61.47 

2202 C a m p s - Gir ls Soccer 5 ,244.16 0.00 3,907.00 • 0.00 1,337.16 

2203 Entry Fees - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2204 Equ ipment - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2205 Lodg ing - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2206 Meals - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2207 Off ic ials - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2208 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2209 Scout ing - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2210 Secur i ty - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2211 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2212 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Soccer 2 ,844.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,844.00 

2213 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2251 Awards - Gir ls Sw imming -358 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -358.00 

2252 C a m p s - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 4 ,799 .27 0.00 730 .65 0.00 4,068.62 

2253 Entry Fees - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 -175.00 

2254 Equ ipment - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2255 Lodg ing - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2256 Mea ls - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2257 Off ic ials - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 165.00 0.00 -165.00 

2258 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Sw imming 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2259 Scout ing - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2260 Secur i ty - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2261 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2262 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2263 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 50 .00 0.00 -50.00 

2301 Awards - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2302 C a m p s - Gir ls Tenn is 2 ,005.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,005.96 

2303 Entry Fees - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2304 Equ ipment - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2305 Lodg ing - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2306 Meals - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2307 Off ic ials - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2308 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2309 Scout ing - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2310 Secur i ty - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2311 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2312 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue , 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 61 

76



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beginn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

2313 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2351 Awards - Gir ls Track -40.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -40.00 

2352 C a m p s - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2353 Entry Fees - Gir ls Track 0.00 0.00 143.87 0.00 -143.87 

2354 Equ ipment - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2355 Lodg ing - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2356 Meals - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2357 Off ic ials - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2358 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2359 Scout ing - Gir ls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2360 Secur i ty - Gir ls Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2361 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls T rack 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2362 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls T rack -1 ,022.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,022.00 

2363 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Track -410.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 -410.34 

2401 A w a r d s - Gir ls Vol leybal l -60.70 0.00 19.75 0.00 -80.45 

2402 C a m p s - Gir ls Vol leybal l 13,316.97 0.00 1,255.39 0.00 12,061.58 

2403 Entry Fees - Gir ls Vol leybal l 260 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 260.00 

2404 Equ ipment - Gir ls Vol leybal l -407.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 -407.14 

2405 Lodg ing - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 4 ,183.65 0.00 -4,183.65 

2406 Meals - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 1,105.36 0.00 -1,105.36 

2407 Off ic ia ls - Gir ls Vol leybal l -2 ,577.00 0.00 320 .00 0.00 -2,897.00 

2408 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2409 Scout ing - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2410 Secur i ty - Gir ls Vol leybal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2411 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Vol leybal l -2 ,731.57 0.00 3,694.63 0.00 -6,426.20 

2412 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Vol leybal l -182 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -182.00 

2413 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Vol leybal l -975 .00 0.00 75.00 0.00 -1,050.00 

2451 Awards - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 6.00 0.00 -6.00 

2452 C a m p s - Gir ls Sof tbal l 10,066.80 0.00 1,064.00 0.00 9,002.80 

2454 Equ ipment - Gir ls Softbal l -1 ,433.44 0.00 893 .50 0.00 -2,326.94 

2455 Lodg ing - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 4 ,673.13 0.00 -4,673.13 

2456 Meals - Gir ls Sof tbal l -750.00 0.00 401 .04 0.00 -1,151.04 

Offinialc fiirlc Qnfthall >_'IllCidlb - olllb OUIlUdll co/ i nn 
-004.uu 

n nn 
U.UU 

n nn U.UU n nn U.UU CQ/i nn 

2458 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2459 Scout ing - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2460 Secur i ty - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

2461 Transpor ta t ion - Gir ls Sof tbal l -351.63 0.00 1,248.47 0.00 -1,600.10 

2462 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Gir ls Sof tbal l 0.00 0.00 395 .00 0.00 -395.00 

2463 Misc. Expend i tu res - Gir ls Sof tbal l -4 ,780.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -4,780.00 

B Totals: 17,844.08 0.00 37 ,545 .94 290.00 -19,411.86 

Athletics-Boys 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 62 

77



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group Name 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

3051 A w a r d s - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3052 C a m p s - Boys Basketba l l 1,653.68 0.00 1,639.76 610 .00 623.92 

3053 Entry Fees - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 -100.00 

3054 Equ ipment - Boys Basketba l l 0 .00 0.00 10.50 •0 .00 -10.50 

3055 Lodg ing - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3056 Meals - Boys Basketba l l -44.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -44.25 

3057 Off ic ia ls - Boys Basketba l l -94.00 0.00 595 .00 0.00 -689.00 

3058 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3059 Scout ing - Boys Basketba l l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3060 Secur i ty - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 150.00 0.00 -150.00 

3061 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 293.51 0.00 -293.51 

3062 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Basketbal l 998 .15 0.00 998 .15 0.00 0.00 

3063 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Basketbal l 0.00 0.00 225 .00 0.00 -225.00 

3101 Awards - Boys Cross Count ry -148.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 -148.10 

3102 C a m p s - Boys C ross Count ry 5,680.44 0.00 332 .05 0.00 5,348.39 

3103 Entry Fees - Boys Cross Count ry -90.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -90.00 

3104 Equ ipment - Boys Cross Count ry -130.67 0.00 9.90 0.00 -140.57 

3105 Lodg ing - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3106 Meals - Boys Cross Count ry -329 .50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -329.50 

3107 Off ic ials - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3108 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3109 Scout ing - Boys Cross Count ry 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3110 Secur i ty - Boys Cross Count ry -62.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -62.50 

3111 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Cross Count ry -2 ,360.91 0.00 872 .50 0.00 -3,233.41 

3112 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Cross Count ry -994.78 0.00 0.00 0.00 -994.78 

3113 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Cross Count ry -457.50 0.00 0.00 ' 0.00 -457.50 

3151 A w a r d s - Boys Gol f -84.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 -84.90 

3152 C a m p s - Boys Gol f 1,901.18 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,901.18 

3153 Entry Fees - Boys Gol f 200 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 

3154 Equ ipment - Boys Gol f -694.30 0.00 0.00 0.00 -694.30 

3155 Lodg ing - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3156 Meals - Boys Gol f 0 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3157 Off ic ials - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3158 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3159 Scout ing - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3160 Secur i ty - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3161 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Golf 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3162 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Gol f -803 .15 0.00 0.00 0.00 -803.15 

3163 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Gol f 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3201 A w a r d s - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3202 C a m p s - Boys Soccer 1,662.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,662.95 

3203 Entry Fees - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3204 Equ ipment - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3205 Lodg ing - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3206 Meals - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3207 Off icials - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 63 

78



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID 
Group ID 

Site Name 
Group N a m e 

Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Act iv i ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

3208 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3209 Scout ing - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3210 Secur i ty - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3211 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3212 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3213 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Soccer 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3251 Awards - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3252 C a m p s - Boys S w i m m i n g 8,698.33 0.00 730 .65 0.00 7,967.68 

3253 Entry Fees - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 175.00 0.00 -175.00 

3254 Equ ipment - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3255 Lodg ing - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3256 Meals - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3257 Off ic ials - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 110.00 0.00 -110.00 

3258 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3259 Scout ing - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3260 Secur i ty - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3261 Transpor ta t ion - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3262 Un i fo rms/Appare ls - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3263 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys S w i m m i n g 0.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 -50.00 

3301 Awards - Boys Tenn i s -94.00 0.00 10.50 0.00 -104.50 

3302 C a m p s - Boys Tenn is 662 .33 0.00 0.00 0.00 662.33 

3303 Entry Fees - Boys Tenn is 350.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350.00 

3304 Equ ipment - Boys Tenn is -473 .75 0.00 0.00 0.00 -473.75 

3305 Lodg ing - Boys Tenn i s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3306 Mea ls - Boys Tenn is -80.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -80.00 

3307 Off ic ials - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3308 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3309 Scout ing - Boys Tenn i s 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3310 Secur i ty - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3311 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Tenn is -194.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 -194.44 

3312 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Tenn is 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3313 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Tenn is -170 .50 0.00 170.56 0.00 -341.06 

3351 Awards - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3352 C a m p s - Boys Track 1,102.60 0.00 155.92 0.00 946.68 

3354 Equ ipment - Boys Track 360 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 360.00 

3355 Lodg ing - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3356 Meals - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3357 Off ic ials - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3358 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3359 Scout ing - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3360 Secur i ty - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3361 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Track 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3362 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Track -104.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 -104.07 

3363 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Track -410.34 0.00 0.00 0.00 -410.34 

3451 Awards - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3452 C a m p s - Boys Basebal l 8 ,097.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 8,097.75 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 64 

79



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activity ID. 

From 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

3453 Entry Fees - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3454 Equ ipment - Boys Basebal l -88.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 -88.50 

3455 Lodging - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3456 Meals - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3457 Off ic ials - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3458 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 106.00 0.00 -106.00 

3459 Scout ing - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3460 Secur i ty - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3461 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3462 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Basebal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3463 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Basebal l -148 .00 0.00 132.00 0.00 -280.00 

3501 Awards - Boys Footbal l -37.00 0.00 47 .00 0.00 -84.00 

3502 C a m p s - Boys Footbal l 13,651.84 0.00 265 .50 0.00 13,386.34 

3503 Entry Fees - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3504 Equ ipment - Boys Footbal l -8 ,714.23 0.00 1,358.67 0.00 -10,072.90 

3505 Lodg ing - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3506 Meals - Boys Footbal l -900.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -900.00 

3507 Off ic ials - Boys Footbal l -3 ,195.00 0.00 1,665.40 0.00 -4,860.40 

3508 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3509 Scout ing - Boys Footbal l 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3510 Secur i ty - Boys Footbal l -1 ,380.00 0.00 1,125.00 0.00 -2,505.00 

3511 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Footbal l -1 ,826.75 0.00 3,783.13 0.00 -5,609.88 

3512 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Footbal l 117.57 0.00 263 .40 0.00 -145.83 

3513 Misc Expend i tu res-Boys Footbal l -820.50 0.00 550 .00 0.00 -1,370.50 

3551 Awards - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 117.30 0.00 -117.30 

3552 C a m p s - Boys Wrest l ing 3 ,306.70 0.00 8,520.80 0.00 -5,214.10 

3554 Equ ipment - Boys Wres t l ing -214.95 0.00 0.00 0.00 -214.95 

3555 Lodging - Boys Wres t l ing 0.00 0.00 809 .44 0.00 -809.44 

3556 Meals - Boys Wres t l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3557 Off ic ials - Boys Wres t l ing U.UU n nn U.UU t^pn nn u o U . U U n nn U.UU £Qn nn - o o U . U U 

3558 Prof. Deve lopmen t - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3559 Scout ing - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3560 Secur i ty - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3561 Transpor ta t ion - Boys Wres t l ing 0.00 0.00 445 .73 0.00 -445.73 

3562 Un i fo rms/Appare l - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

3563 Misc. Expend i tu res - Boys Wrest l ing 0.00 0.00 1,286.00 0.00 -1,286.00 

C Totals: 23,296 .93 0.00 27 ,684.37 610 .00 -3,777.44 

D CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 65 

80



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Sorted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

4010 4 0 Asse ts 27.46 0.00 28.47 30.00 28.99 

4030 Amnes t y Internat ional 27.51 0.00 0.00 0.00 27.51 

4040 Art 5,543.93 0.00 50 .00 0.00 5,493.93 

4060 Band 20,082.79 0.00 16,255.04 0.00 3,827.75 

4110 Cheer lead ing -13.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -13.25 

4115 Un i fo rms-Cheer /Dance -3 ,526.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 -3,526.60 

4140 Choi r 11,189.52 0.00 4 ,172.75 60.00 7,076.77 

4160 Const ruc t ion -14.72 0.00 1,996.00 0.00 -2,010.72 

4180 Cul inary Compet i t i on 0.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.56 

4190 Dance 3,604.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 3,604.31 

4200 Debate T e a m -250.45 0.00 6,951.01 1,164.30 -6,037.16 

4210 D E C A -11,325.00 0.00 4 ,791.17 0.00 -16,116.17 

4220 D rama Club 3,932.89 0.00 0.00 30.00 3,962.89 

4230 Env i ronmenta l C lub 5,334.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 5,334.56 

4250 F C C L A 4 ,863.15 0.00 2 ,526.65 40.00 2,376.50 

4260 FCS Club -1.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1.25 

4290 Forensics -1 ,486.72 0.00 4 ,733.40 0.00 -6,220.12 

4310 French C lub 212 .04 0.00 0.00 0.00 212.04 

4320 Future Educators 1,005.04 0.00 8.95 0.00 996.09 

4340 G e r m a n Club -59.29 0.00 0.00 80.00 20.71 

4365 H O S A 2,196.96 0.00 166.83 0.00 2,030.13 

4390 Int ramurals 1,258.94 0.00 265 .00 0.00 993.94 

4395 Invisible Ch i l d ren -WHS 476 .34 0.00 0.00 0.00 476.34 

4400 Japanese C lub 64.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 64.44 

4410 Junior C lass 11,327.42 0.00 28.73 0.00 11,298.69 

4420 Key Club 2,601.41 0.00 365.00 0.00 2,236.41 

4440 Leadersh ip C lub 30.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30.00 

4460 Literary Magaz ine 366.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 366.32 

4470 Manufac tu r ing -104 .58 0.00 0.00 0.00 -104.58 

4480 Masco t T e a m -2 ,752.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,752.12 

4490 M-Club 1,420.69 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,420.69 

4500 Music 1,122.85 0.00 720 .00 0.00 402.85 

4510 Nat ional Honor Society 5 ,484.75 0.00 740 .00 50.00 4,794.75 

4520 Newspape r -274.01 0.00 0.00 0.00 -274.01 

4530 Orchest ra 1,615.15 0.00 924 .28 0.00 690.87 

4540 Other C lubs 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4570 Play Product ion 10,019.73 0.00 1,402.97 0.00 8,616.76 

4630 Sc ience C lub -208.79 0.00 0.00 40 .00 -168.79 

4640 Senior C lass 2 ,067.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,067.62 

4645 Show Choir -42 ,253.87 0.00 8,165.09 0.00 -50,418.96 

4646 Singsat ion 49 ,391 .02 0.00 540 .00 0.00 48,851.02 

4650 Skil ls U S A 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

4660 Span ish Club -257.97 0.00 132.30 90.00 -300.27 

4690 Spir i t Shop 18,649.29 0.00 817.01 0.00 17,832.28 

4700 S T U C O W o r k s h o p s 157.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 157.93 

4710 Student Counc i l 28 ,071.03 0.00 3,067.82 0.00 25,003.21 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 66 

81



Current Cash Balance 

Site ID Site Name 
Group ID Group N a m e 

Act iv i ty ID Act iv i ty N a m e 

Sor ted by Site ID, Group ID, Activi ty ID. 

F rom 11/01/2013 to 12/31/2013. 

Beg inn ing Cash Receip ts D isbursements Ad jus tments Cash Balance 

Q 

R 

4770 

4780 

Yearbook 

Youth to You th 

98 ,954.96 

513 .37 

0.00 

0.00 

1,119.18 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

97,835.78 

513.37 

D Totals: 229 ,085 .36 0.00 59 ,967.65 1,584.30 170,702.01 

ADMINISTRATIVE CUSTODIAL 

5020 Fines -1 ,511.11 0.00 0.00 0.00 -1,511.11 

5030 Counse l ing Cente r 9 ,167.74 0.00 3,884.41 0.00 5,283.33 

5060 Hospi ta l i ty -325 .43 0.00 0.00 0.00 -325.43 

5070 Library 255 .54 0.00 0.00 0.00 255.54 

5110 Other S tudent Act iv i t ies 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

5120 P.E. -2 ,658.47 0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,658.47 

5130 Park ing 38 ,233 .64 0.00 707 .67 0.00 37,525.97 

5185 Techno logy 4 ,105.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 4,105.75 

5205 Vocat iona l 80 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 80.00 

E Totals: 47 ,347 .66 0.00 4 ,592.08 0.00 42 ,755.58 

STUDENT FEE FUND 

7160 Part ic ipat ion Fees - Ath let ics 55 ,225.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55,225.00 

7170 Part ic ipat ion Fees - C lubs & Orgs 480 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 480 .00 

7190 Field Tr ips -179.63 0.00 4 ,753.99 0.00 A m o co 

7900 Field Tr ips-Other 36 ,399 .86 0.00 0.00 0.00 36,399.86 

Q Totals: 91,925.23 0.00 4 ,753.99 0.00 87,171.24 

AP/IB EXAMS 

8010 A P E x a m s 48 ,297 .73 0.00 0.00 0.00 48 ,297.73 

R Totals: 48,297 .73 0.00 0.00 0.00 48 ,297.73 

ATHLETIC 

9010 Gate Rece ip ts 64 ,388 .63 0.00 26 ,364 .46 -480.00 37,544.17 

9020 Cash Reserve 197,539.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 197,539.37 

9030 Concess ions 13,464.90 0.00 5,236.59 -2 ,304.30 5,924.01 

9040 T ickets 11,525.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,525.00 

9050 Ath le t ic -Genera l -10 ,675 .79 0.00 4 ,269.08 0.00 -14,944.87 

9060 Ath let ic Director 10,038.07 0.00 159.90 0.00 9,878.17 

9070 Misce l laneous Receip ts 249 .03 0.00 0.00 0.00 249.03 

9080 Fundra is ing-Ath le t ic 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9090 St rength & Cond i t ion ing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 

9100 Athlet ic Tra in ing -4 ,575.69 0.00 680 .00 0.00 -5,255.69 

9110 Act iv i t ies -20 ,039.97 0.00 6,165.31 50.00 -26,155.28 

9120 Booster Contr ibut ions-Gi r ls -298.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 -298.13 

9130 Booster Cont r ibu t ions-Boys 117.25 0.00 0.00 0.00 117.25 

S Totals: 261,732 .67 0.00 42 ,875 .34 -2 ,734.30 216,123.03 

WHS Totals: 329,072 .80 0.00 179,213.58 -250.00 149,609.22 

Tue, 14 Jan 2014 at 10:10:07 A M Mil lard Publ ic Schoo ls Page 67 

82



ALL Data 

Date: 11/01/2013 thru 11/30/2013 

Act i v i t y N u m b e r a n d N a m e 

Current Cash Balance Report Arranged by: 
Group ID and Activity Number 

B e g i n n i n g C a s h R e c e i p t s D i s b u r s e m e n t s A d j u s t m e n t s C a s h B a l a n c e 

A SUMMER S C H O O L ACCOUNTS 

100 E l e m e n t a r y S u m m e r S c h o o l 2 0 , 0 5 0 . 0 0 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 on ncjo nn 

120 M i d d l e S c h o o l S u m m e r S c h o o l 1 3 , 0 7 5 . 0 0 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 13 0 7 5 0 0 

130 S e n i o r H igh S u m m e r S c h o o l 4 8 , 6 4 9 . 5 2 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 4 8 , 6 4 9 . 5 2 

140 S p e c i a l E d u c a t i o n 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

145 S p e c i a l E d u c a t i o n P r e s c h o o l 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

150 In te res t 2 , 8 8 6 . 7 4 3 .50 0 .00 0 .00 2 ,890 .24 

160 F o o d S e r v i c e R e f u n d s 1 5 6 . 4 5 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 156 .45 

170 M N H S A P 1 0 0 . 0 0 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 100 .00 

175 M N H S IB 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

180 M S H S A P 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

185 M W H S A P 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 0 .00 

M E R S C H O O L A C C O U N T S T o t a l s : 8 4 , 9 1 7 . 7 1 3 .50 0 .00 0 .00 8 4 , 9 2 1 . 2 1 

R e p o r t -Totals: 84 ,91? .71 3 .50 0 .00 0 .00 8 4 , 9 2 1 . 2 1 

Millard Public Schools - Summer School 01/14/2014 09:14:32 AM Page 1 

83



1/15/2014 1/20/2014 1/20/2014

Lot Quantity

1 50

2 5

3 1

4 1

5 1

6 2

7 2

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

laptops

Millard Public Schools - Planned Disposition of Surplus Property 

BOE Packet Due Date: BOE Meeting Date: Sale or Disposals Scheduled After:

Description

desktops

podium

box soprano recorders

pallet of mixed athletic jerseys

plastic chairs

weight training machines

84



Committee Meeting Minutes  

January 13, 2014 

 

The members of the Board of Education met as a Committee of the Whole on Monday, January 13, 2014 

at 6:00 p.m. at the Don Stroh Administration Center, 5606 South 147
th
 Street. 

 

Linda Poole called the meeting to order at 6:00  p.m.  It was noted that Dave Anderson was absent and 

assumed arriving late. 

 

Present:  Patrick Ricketts, Mike Pate,  Linda Poole, Mike Kennedy and Paul Meyer 

Dave Anderson arrived two minutes late. 

 

Mrs. Poole stated this was the time for public questions and comments.  There were none.  

 

Mark Feldhausen presented a proposal to start an Early College Program at Millard South High School.  

The program would allow students to earn an associate degree while also completing high school 

graduation requirements.  Dr. Feldhausen stated that Millard has a goal of making Millard South a 

destination school.  Millard South has capacity and with the boundary changes, it seems the right time to 

resurrect the idea of starting this program that was introduced four years ago.   

 

During their Junior and Senior high years, students would obtain credits from Metro Community College 

that would be transferable to UNO and UNL.   The classes would be taught by Millard teachers who have 

been identified with qualifications to teach these college courses. This program would be open to all 

students in the Millard district who would want to take on the challenge of the rigorous courses that are 

entailed in the course of study. 

 

The Board of Education members agreed to continuing  the planning of the Early College Program.  The 

plan is to have the program in place for the 2015-2016 school year. 

 

Ken Fossen gave a report related to transportation  services after the adoption of the new school 

attendance boundaries.  He explained that when the new school attendance boundaries were adopted, 

“grandfather” provisions were included, however, those provisions did NOT include any transportation 

services for students electing to attend their “grandfathered” schools. 

 

Mr. Fossen proposed free busing as a way to assist with the district’s transition to new attendance 

boundaries.  Currently, middle school students pay $3.00 per day to ride the bus.  The change could 

encourage students to attend the schools in their newly assigned areas instead of opting to take advantage 

of grandfathering to attend their current schools.  No transportation is provided for grandfathered 

students.  The Board felt that at this time, they did not want to pull money from academic programs to 

spend on transportation and so they did not think any changes were necessary. 

 

Jim Sutfin reported to the Board that with the boundary changes comes new population changes at some 

schools.   There may be a need to reassign special programs to different locations.  Mr. Sutfin presented a 

few scenerios of possibilities they may pursue when the attendance numbers are totaled in Februry.   

 

 

 

85



Committee of the Whole Meeting Minutes 

January 13, 2014 

Page 2 

 

 

 

The Committee of the Whole meeting was adjourned. 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

                            Chairman 

86



 

 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 

MEETING DATE:  January 20, 2014 

 

AGENDA ITEM:  Board Appointments 

 

DEPARTMENT:  Board of Education 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approval 

 

 

COMMITTEES BOARD MEMBER 

Director of NASB Region 19 Linda Poole 

Delegate to NASB Delegate Assembly Linda Poole 

Americanism Committee Pat Ricketts, Mike Kennedy, Paul Meyer 

NASB Legislative Committee Linda Poole 

Metro. Area Boards of Education  Mike Pate 

Policy 10,000 Steering Committee Dave Anderson 

Millard Public Schools Foundation 

Representative 

 

Mike Pate 

Federal Relations Network Mike Kennedy, Linda Poole 

National Federation of Urban Suburban 

School Districts (NFUSSD) 

 

Pat Ricketts, Dave Anderson 

NASB Government Relations Network Mike Kennedy 

NFUSSD Linda Poole 

  

  

 

 

OPTIONS/ALERNATIVE 

CONSIDERATIONS:   N/A 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Approval 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF ADOPTION OR REJECTIONS:  N/A 
 

STRATEGIC PLAN REFERENCE:  N/A 
 

TIME LINE:  N/A 
 

PERSON RESPONSIBLE:   
 

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:   ______________________________ 

87

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



 

 

AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Construction Documents for Black Elk Elementary School 

 

MEETING DATE: January 20, 2014 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration 

 

TITLE & BRIEF  

DESCRIPTION: Approval of Construction Documents for Black Elk Elementary School – the final step in 

the construction project for Black Elk Elementary before receiving bids. 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approval     x        Discussion             Information Only                                      .       

 

BACKGROUND: The progressive steps for construction projects are as follows: 

 

1. Schematic Design (SD) * 

- “30 thousand feet view” – initial design and cost estimates 

  2.   Design Development (DD) 

   - “10 thousand feet view” – refined design and cost estimates 

  3.   Construction Documents (CD) * 

- “Pattern altitude view” – final design and cost estimates plus all of the 

information necessary for contractors to bid the project. 

  4.   Bidding/Awarding of Contract (BA) * 

- The receipt and opening of bids and the presentation to the board for the 

award of the construction contract. 

  5.   Contract Administration (CA) 

   - Supervision and documentation of the construction project. 

 
            * Board Meeting Presentations 

 

 Attached are some sketches and cost estimates for the Black Elk Elementary School 

project.  This project includes some “open to closed” classrooms as well as additions for 

new classrooms and a multipurpose room.  The budgeted construction cost was $1,620,250.  

The SD estimate was $2,146,250.  The CD estimates is the same as the SD estimate. 

  

 Jon Carlson and/or Mike West (Carlson West Povondra Architects) will be present to 

address the board. 

 

 A full set of the Construction Documents (designs, specs, etc.) is available for review at the 

Support Services Center.  If anyone is interested in reviewing them, give me a call. 

OPTIONS AND 

ALTERNATIVES: n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Construction Documents for the Black Elk Elementary School 

project be approved as submitted.  

STRATEGIC PLAN 

REFERENCE: n/a 

 

 

TIMELINE: Immediate 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Carlson West Povondra (Architects), Sampson Construction (CMa), and Ken Fossen 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 

APPROVAL: __________________________ 

88

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



DN

CLASSROOM ADDITION
6,800 SQ. FT.

GYM ADDITION
4,500 SQ. FT.

NEW DOORS

AREA OF ADDITION

NN
ACTUAL PLAN

 1" = 30'-0"
OVERALL FLOOR PLAN

JANUARY 20, 2014

89



90



91



92



 Black Elk Elementary

CD Estimate

1/20/2014

Division Description Cost

CONSTRUCTION COSTS Detail Div. Subtotal

1 GENERAL CONDITIONS $429,250

2 SITEWORK $80,000

  A. Excavation/Backfill/Site Prep $0

  B. Concrete Paving & Walkways $0

  C. Asphalt paving $0

  D. Landscaping/Seeding/Grading $0

  E. Interior/Select Demo $0

3 CONCRETE $120,000

  A. Footings $0

  B. Slabs $0

  C. Cast-in-place walls $0

  D. Structural precast $0

4 MASONRY $160,000

  A. Block $0

  B. Brick $0

  C. Arch. precast $0

5 METALS $160,000

  A. Structural steel $0

  B. Misc. steel/handrails/stairs $0

6 WOOD & PLASTICS $50,000

  A. Rough carpentry $0

  B. Millwork & finish carpentry $0

7 THERMAL/MOISTURE PROTECTION $90,000

  A. Roofing $0

  B. Caulking & waterproofing $0

8 DOORS & WINDOWS $112,000

  A. Hollow metal/Hardware/wood doors $0

  B. Alum. & glass $0

  C. Skylites $0

  D. Overhead/coiling doors $0

9 FINISHES $251,000

  A. Metal studs & drywall $0

  B. Plaster & Dryvit $0

  C. Acoustic ceilings $0

  D. Flooring & base $0

  E. Painting $0

10 SPECIALTIES $40,000

11 EQUIPMENT $0

12 FURNISHINGS $0

13 SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION $0

14 CONVEYING SYSTEMS $0

15 MECHANICAL $450,000

  A.  Utilities $0

  B.  Piping Systems Plumbing $150,000

  C  HVAC Sheet Metal Systems $300,000

  D.  Fire Sprinkler $0

16 ELECTRICAL $204,000

  A.  Power & Lighting $0

  B.  Special Systems $0

PROJECT TOTAL $2,146,250

93



 

AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Approval of Construction Documents for Cottonwood Elementary School 

 

MEETING DATE: January 20, 2014 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration 

 

TITLE & BRIEF  

DESCRIPTION: Approval of Construction Documents for Cottonwood Elementary School – the first step in 

the construction project for Cottonwood Elementary. 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approval     x        Discussion             Information Only                                      .       

 

BACKGROUND: The progressive steps for construction projects are as follows: 

 

1. Schematic Design (SD) * 

- “30 thousand feet view” – initial design and cost estimates 

  2.   Design Development (DD) 

   - “10 thousand feet view” – refined design and cost estimates 

  3.   Contract Documents (CD) * 

- “Pattern altitude view” – final design and cost estimates plus all of the 

information necessary for contractors to bid the project. 

  4.   Bidding/Awarding of Contract (BA)* 

- The receipt and opening of bids and the presentation to the board for the 

award of the construction contract. 

  5.   Contract Administration (CA) 

   - Supervision and documentation of the construction project. 

 
            * Board Meeting Presentations 

 

 Attached is information related to the Construction Documents Phase of the Cottonwood 

Elementary School project.  It is one of the projects aimed at enclosing classrooms that 

were originally built under the “open classroom” concept.  The construction budget for the 

project is $729,084. 

  

 Mike Purdy (Purdy & Slack Architects) will be present to address the board. 

 

 A full set of the Construction Documents (designs, specs, etc.) is available for review at the 

Support Services Center.  If anyone is interested in reviewing them, give me a call. 

OPTIONS AND 

ALTERNATIVES: n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the Construction Documents for the Cottonwood Elementary School 

project be approved as submitted.  

STRATEGIC PLAN 

REFERENCE: n/a 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF 

ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 

 

TIMELINE: Immediate 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Purdy & Slack Architects, Sampson Construction (CMa), and Ken Fossen 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 

APPROVAL: __________________________ 

94

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



95

david
Text Box
January 14, 2014



 Cottonwood Elementary

CD Estimate

12/27/2013

Bond Issue Budget $729,084

Division Description Cost

CONSTRUCTION COSTS Detail Div. Subtotal

1 GENERAL CONDITIONS $137,076

2 SITEWORK $13,349

  A. Excavation/Backfill/Site Prep $2,200

  B. Concrete Paving & Walkways $0

  C. Asphalt paving $0

  D. Landscaping/Seeding/Grading $330

  E. Interior/Select Demo $10,819

3 CONCRETE $619

  A. Footings $0

  B. Slabs $619

  C. Cast-in-place walls $0

  D. Structural precast $0

4 MASONRY $33,541

  A. Block $33,541

  B. Brick $0

  C. Arch. precast $0

5 METALS $0

  A. Structural steel $0

  B. Misc. steel/handrails/stairs $0

6 WOOD & PLASTICS $4,400

  A. Rough carpentry $0

  B. Millwork & finish carpentry $4,400

7 THERMAL/MOISTURE PROTECTION $809

  A. Roofing $0

  B. Caulking & waterproofing $809

8 DOORS & WINDOWS $55,220

  A. Hollow metal/Hardware/wood doors $47,520

  B. Alum. & glass $7,700

  C. Skylites $0

  D. Overhead/coiling doors $0

9 FINISHES $165,101

  A. Metal studs & drywall $31,508

  B. Plaster & Dryvit $0

  C. Acoustic ceilings $99,156

  D. Flooring & base $24,932

  E. Painting $9,504

10 SPECIALTIES $0

11 EQUIPMENT $0

12 FURNISHINGS $0

13 SPECIAL CONSTRUCTION $0

14 CONVEYING SYSTEMS $0

15 MECHANICAL $219,715

  A.  Utilities $33,550

  B.  Piping Systems Plumbing $0

  C  HVAC Sheet Metal Systems $34,738

  D.  Fire Sprinkler $151,427

16 ELECTRICAL $55,550

  A.  Power & Lighting $55,550

  B.  Special Systems $0

PROJECT TOTAL $685,379

96



AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Transportation Routes for 14-15 School Year 

 

MEETING DATE: January 20, 2014 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration (Transportation) 

 

TITLE & BRIEF 

DESCRIPTION: Transportation Routes for 14-15 School Year – The administration’s 

recommendations on areas where school transportation services will be provided 

during the 14-15 school year. 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approval     x         Discussion             Information Only                                      .       

 

BACKGROUND: (See the attached memo.) 

 

  

OPTIONS AND 

ALTERNATIVES: n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION: It is recommended that the transportation services recommended by the 

administration for the 14-15 school year be approved as submitted. 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

REFERENCE: n/a 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF 

ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 

 

TIMELINE: The routes will commence with the start of the 14-15 School Year. 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ken Fossen, Associate Superintendent (General Administration) 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 

APPROVAL: __________________________ 

97

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



MEMORANDUM 
 
To: K. Lutz 
From: K. Fossen 
Re: Proposed Transportation for 14-15 School Year 
Date: January 14, 2014 
 
 
Introduction: 
 
Below are the administrations recommendations related to regular education student transportation 
services for the 14-15 school year.   
 
When reviewing the information below, please keep the following in mind:  When the new school 
attendance boundaries were adopted, “grandfather” provisions were included, however, those 
provisions did NOT include any transportation services for students electing to attend their 
“grandfathered” schools. 
 
Current Year (2013-14) Bus Routes: 
 
The District is currently contracting with Student Transportation of America (STA) for its bus services.  
The STA contracted bus services for the 2013-14 school year are as follows: 
 

22 Middle School/Elementary/ELL (All Double-Routed) 
20 SPED (11 Double-Routed with other SPED) 
11 Learning Community (All Single-Routed) 
  4 Horizon HS (All Single-Routed) 
  2 Academy Buses (All Single-Routed) 
59 TOTAL 

 
Contract Price = $48,064/bus/year (1.5 hrs./trip – 3.0 hrs./day) 

 
Elementary School Transportation for 2014-15: 
 
There are no proposed changes to the District’s practices related to transportation for elementary 
school children.   The District’s practices provide for bus stops at various intersections outside of a one 
mile radius (not road miles) from the elementary schools.  Students who live within the one-mile radius 
are permitted to ride the bus but only if they walked to an existing stop (outside the one-mile radius). 
 
Attached as Exhibit A are the proposed subdivisions wherein bus stops will be located during the 2014-
15 school year.  The specific intersections where the stops will be located will be determined later this 
summer.  The subdivisions are the same as in the past with the exception, of course, of those 
subdivisions that were reassigned to a new school.  The new school assignments are reflected in Exhibit 
A.  
 
As a result of the reassignments, some subdivisions will now have bus stops because they are located 
outside the one-mile radius to their newly assigned schools.  On the other hand, some subdivisions will 

98



School Subdivisons

Abbott None

Ackerman None

Aldrich None

Black Elk Springhill (Beyond 1 mile)

Bryan Meadowbrook Estates (Beyond 1 mile)
   
Cather Oakbrook Meadows

Cody None

Cottonwood None

Disney None

Ezra None

Harvey Oaks Center Park / Raintree (Beyond 1 mile)

Hitchcock None

Holliing Heights None

Montclair Boys Town

Morton Armbrust Acres (Beyond 1 Mile)
Elshire Acres
The North Reserve
The Reserve

Neihardt Rock Creek (Beyond 1 Mile)
Chalco Point (Beyond 1 Mile)
Giles Ridge (Beyond 1 Mile)

Norris Old Town Millard (Beyond 1 Mile)
The Meadows

Reagan Cattail Creek (Beyond 1 Mile)
Coyote Run Northeast
Coyote Run Southeast
 

Reeder Coyote Run Northwest
Coventry
Donahoo Acres
Dohses Acres
Cottonwood Creek (Beyond 1 Mile)
Harrison Park #4 (Beyond 1 Mile)

Rockwell None

Rohwer Oakmont (Beyond 1 Mile)

Sandoz Millard Highlands South #1 (Beyond 1 Mile)

Upchurch None

Wheeler None

Willowdale None 

‐ ATTACHMENT "A" ‐

2014‐2015 PROPOSED ELEMENTARY SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION AREAS

99



lose transportation because they were assigned to a closer school and are now within the one-mile 
radius. 
 
At this time, it appears that the changes in elementary school attendance areas will result in no change 
in the number of buses required.  
 
Middle School Transportation for 2014-15: 
 
There have been no changes to the middle school transportation practices for many years.  The District 
continues to have an optional transportation plan referred to as “partial parent pay.”  Under this plan, 
the students can purchase bus tickets ($1.50/trip -- $3.00/day) and ride the bus whenever they choose 
to do so.  
 
Attached as Exhibit B are the proposed subdivisions wherein bus stops will be located during the 2014-
15 school year.  The subdivisions are the same as in the past with the exception, of course, of those 
subdivisions that were reassigned to a new school.  The new assignments are reflected in Exhibit B. 
 
At this time, it appears that the changes in middle school attendance areas will result in no change in the 
number of buses required. 
 
High School Transportation for 2014-15: 
 
The District does not provide bus transportation services to high school students; however, the District’s 
contracted bus provider (i.e., Student Transportation of America -- STA) has a program whereby they 
contract directly with parents to provide bus service where there are a sufficient number of riders to 
make the route financially viable.  
 
Attached as Exhibit C is information related to the services STA provides on a “full parent pay” basis.  
Exhibit C relates to the 2013-14 school year (and can be found on the District’s website).  The new rates 
for 2014-15 have not yet been received from STA. 
 
 

100



PROPOSED MIDDLE SCHOOL TRANSPORTATION AREAS 2014-2015

BEADLE RUSSELL ANDERSEN CENTRAL NORTH KIEWIT

Bellbrook Oakmont Chalco Point Applewood Heights Armbrust Acres Autumn Heights
Canterbury Crossing West Bay Springs Cinnamon Estate Brookhaven  Elshire Acres Barrington Park  
Cattail Creek  West Bay Woods Giles Ridge       Brookhaven West Oakbrook Meadows Bent Creek 
Coventry Meadowbrook Estates Colonies Pacific Hollow    Boys Town
Coyote Run Meridan Park Englewood Raintree/Center Park Eldorado   
Dohse Acres Merdian Park  2 Meadows Scarborough / Montery Farmington Woods  
Donahoo Acres Millard Highlands #1 Millard Heights The North Reserve Green Meadows  
Harrison Park/West Millard Park South Millard Highlands So The Reserve Hidden Ridge 
Millard Park Rock Creek Oak Heights  Leawood Southwest
Mission Ridge Spring Hill Roxbury  Linden Estates   
Mission Ridge East Stone Crest South Ridge Linden Park   
Sugar Creek Summerwood South Ridge #3  Linden Wood  
Vintage Oaks  Stonybrook South Pacific Heights 
White Hawk Tiimber Creek  Pepperwood  
Woodlands Walnut Grove Seville  

Westchester Stonehenge 
Western Trails
Windridge/Westridge 
Woodhaven

- ATTACHMENT "B" -

101



Student Transportation of Nebraska , Inc. 
5402 L St 

Omaha, NE 68117 
Phone:  402-933-0661    

  

ATTENTION: MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOL PARENTS – 2013-2014 SCHOOL YEAR 
  

 Student Transportation of Nebraska, Inc. (STN) will provide Millard Public School Students who do not qualify for District 
provided transportation with a parent pay busing program. 

 STN will provide transportation at the scheduled arrival and dismissal bell times each day. 
 STN reserves the right to determine if a route is feasible based on ridership. A minimum of 40 students will be required to 

establish a route.   
 

2013-2014 Pricing 
  

ROUND TRIP (AM AND PM):  
Prepayment for the full school year (due  7/31/2013)     $612.85  
Prepayment for the 1st semester (due  7/31/2013)          395.00  
Prepayment for the 2nd semester (due  12/15/2013)       395.00 

 ONE WAY (EITHER AM OR PM – NOT A COMBINATION)  
 Prepayment for the full school year (due  7/31/2013)      $510.00  
 Prepayment for the 1st semester (due  7/31/2013)      320.00  
 Prepayment for the 2nd semester (due  12/15/2013)       320.00 

 
 
5 PAYMENT OPTION (AVAILABLE FOR FULL YEAR TRANSPORTATION ONLY) 
 This option consists of five monthly installments due before the following dates:   

 
 1st Payment 7/31/2013 
 2nd Payment 8/25/2013 
 3rd Payment 9/25/2013 

 4th Payment 10/25/2013 
 5th Payment 11/25/2013 

 
Round trip: 5 payments of $160.00 (total cost of $800.00)  
One way:  5 payments of $130.00 (total cost of $650.00)  

 
 5 payment option only available to those students who begin transportation prior to 9/30/2013.  
 A $25.00 late charge will apply to any payment not postmarked by the specified due date. 
 Payment must accompany the application or it will be discarded.   
 Accepted forms of payment include MasterCard, VISA, check, cashier’s check or money order. 
 A $25.00 processing fee will be applied to all refunds.   
 Refunds are prorated beginning with the day passes are returned to our office 
 NO REFUNDS WILL BE PROCESSED AFTER 3/1/2014. 
 A $35.00 fee will be applied to all returned checks.  
 For multiple students from the same family riding from the same address to the same school a $50.00 discount will apply to the 2nd 

and subsequent students.   
 If you select the 5 payment option, the discount will be applied to the final payment due on 11/25/2013.   
 A separate application must be submitted for each student. 
 Applications will be accepted 6/1/2013-7/31/2013.   
 After 7/31/2012 the routes will be written based upon the applications and payments received and there is no guarantee that stops can 

be added from applications received after that date.   
 Please call STN at 402-933-0661 with any questions.  

  

 _______________________________________________________________________________________  
  
PLEASE COMPLETE INFORMATION BELOW – DETACH AND RETURN WITH PAYMENT TO:  
  

Student Transportation of Nebraska, Inc.  5402 L Street, Omaha, NE  68117  
  
Student’s Name_________________________________________ School Attending___________________________  
   
Parent/Guardian’s Name__________________________________________________ Student’s Grade___________  
   
Address____________________________________________ Zip Code__________ Housing Edition_____________  
   
Home Phone #_______________________ Alternative Phone #____________________        ____________________   
  
AM Only     PM Only     Round Trip         Full Payment     1st Semester     2nd Semester    5 Payment Plan    
(Please Circle One)       (Please Circle One)  
   
  
Office use only:  Check #__________ Amount__________ Date received__________ Received by_______________  
          
      -  ATTACHMENT “C” - 

102



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

Meeting Date: January 20, 2014 

Department Human Resources 

Action Desired: Approval 

Background: Personnel items: (1) Contract Amendment; (2) Resignation;  
 (3) Leave Agenda; (4) Recommendation to Hire; (5) VSP 
 
Options/Alternatives  
Considered: N/A 
 
Recommendations: Approval 

Strategic Plan 

Reference: N/A 

Implications of  
Adoption/Rejection: N/A 
 
Timeline: N/A 

Responsible 
Persons: Jim Sutfin, Ed.D. 
 

   

 

 

Superintendent’s Signature: __________________________________________ 

103

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



January 20, 2014 

AMENDMENT TO CONTINUING CONTRACTS 

Recommend: amendment to the following contracts: 

1. Austin M. Meter – Math Teacher – Amend contract to (1.0) FTE at Millard 
South High School. He is currently a (.5) Math Teacher. 

 
 

104



January 20, 2014 
 
 

RESIGNATIONS 
 
 
Recommend:  The following resignation be accepted: 
 

1. McKenzie M. Tisdale – Family Consumer Science teacher at Millard North High School.  
She is resigning at the end of the 2013-2014 school year for another position in 
education. 

2. Daniel R. Neville – Physical Education teacher at Wheeler Elementary School.  He is 
resigning at the end of the 2013-2014 school year for personal reasons. 
 

 
 

 

105



January 20, 2014 

LEAVE OF ABSENCE 

Recommend: the following Leave of Absence be accepted: 

1. Daniel R. Neville – Physical Education teacher at Wheeler Elementary School. 
He is requesting a Leave of Absence for the remainder of the 2013-2014 school 
year for personal reasons. 

106



 
January 20, 2014 

 
 

 TEACHERS RECOMMENDED FOR HIRE 
 
 
Recommend: the following teachers be hired for the 2013/2014 school year: 
 
 
1. Kevin J. Kloewer – BA – Buena Vista University.  Social Studies teacher at Beadle Middle 

School for the 2014-2015 school year.  He is currently on a Short-Term Contract in the same 
position.  
 
  

 
 

 

107



 January 20, 2014 
   
 

Voluntary Separation Program (VSP) 
 

 
Recommend: The following qualified candidates be approved to participate in the District’s 

Voluntary Separation Program. 
 
 

17. Sherryl K. Shannon – Language Arts teacher at Millard North High School.  ~ 20 
years of service. 

 
 

108



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: ACT ® EXPLORE and PLAN Score Reports, 2013-2014 
 
Meeting Date: 

 
January 20, 2014 

 
Department: 

 
Educational Services 
Assessment, Research, and Evaluation 

 
Title and Brief 
Description: 

 
ACT® EXPLORE and PLAN Score Reports, 2013-2014 
Nebraska Law requires a standardized, norm-referenced test be 
administered at each grade span.  Millard administered the ACT® 
EXPLORE this fall in grades 8 & 9 and ACT® PLAN in grade 10. 

 
Action Desired: 

 
Approval __   Discussion         Information Only __x__            

 
Background and 
Summary: 

 
Earlier this fall, 10th grade students participated in the ACT® 
PLAN assessment.  Additionally, as approved on August 19, 
2013, the 6th and 9th grade Terra Nova assessment administrations 
were replaced with 8th and 9th grade ACT® EXPLORE assessment 
administrations.   The ACT® PLAN and EXPLORE assessments 
are part of the suite of ACT® assessments designed to lead up to 
the capstone experience of the ACT® national standardized test.  
Effective in 2014-2015, ACT® suite of assessments will have a 
name change.  The ACT® Aspire will replace the EXPLORE and 
PLAN. 

 
Recommendation: 

 
N/A 

 
Strategic PLAN 
Reference: 

 
Strategy 2:  We will develop and implement plans utilizing 
instructional best practices, formative and summative 
assessments, and student data designed to ensure that all students 
are college and career ready. 
 
Specific Result 2.4:  Modify the existing high stakes assessment 
system to measure and ensure growth toward credentialing of 
college and career readiness for all students. 

 
Timeline: 

 
Begin to use results immediately for reporting and data team 
decision making. 

 
Responsible 
Persons: 

 
Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Tami Williams, and Sharon Freeman 

 
Superintendent’s 
Signature: 

 

______________________________ 

109

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



ACT ® EXPLORE and PLAN Score Reports 

Background 

 In the fall of 2012, Millard Public Schools updated the District Strategic Plan.  In this 
update, the team assigned Action Plan 2.4 developed the plan to modify the existing high stakes 
assessment system to measure and ensure growth toward credentialing of college and career 
readiness for all students.  As a result of this work, on August 19, 2013 the Millard Public 
Schools Board of Education approved revisions to the assessment system.  The result of these 
revisions included the replacement of the 6th grade Terra Nova with the 8th grade ACT® 
EXPLORE, replacement of the 9th grade Terra Nova with the 9th grade ACT® EXPLORE, and 
continuation of the 10th grade ACT® PLAN.   

 The operational definition of College and Career Readiness used in Millard Public 
Schools is, “The level of achievement a student needs to enroll and succeed without remediation 
in credit-bearing first-year postsecondary courses.”  Today, workplace readiness demands the 
same level of knowledge and skills as college readiness.  This internal definition is congruent to 
the definition used by ACT, Inc.  Thus, the ACT® suite of assessments results yield information 
regarding the college and career readiness of our Millard students. 

 8th, 9th, and 10th grade students have reviewed their results in a classroom lesson.   
The lesson helps students identify academic strengths and weaknesses to assist them in 
determining future course selections.  Parents and guardians will receive student results either by 
mail or at parent-teacher conferences. 

National Norms 
 

ACT® conducts national studies in which the PLAN and EXPLORE tests are 
administered to students in schools across the United States. Data from the study are used to 
create norms for these tests. Local comparisons to the national norm group are valid because the 
tests are administered under the same conditions as the norming study—with all four tests 
administered in a single session in the standard order, and students having calculators available 
for use on the Mathematics Test. 
 

  

110



College and Career Readiness Benchmark Scores 
 

The information in this section is taken from the Interpretive Guides for both ACT® 
EXPLORE and ACT® PLAN found at www.act.org. 

 
ACT® has identified scores for each of the four PLAN and EXPLORE tests—English, 

Mathematics, Reading, and Science— that indicate students’ probable readiness for college-level 
work by the time they graduate from high school.   

 
 College and Career  

Readiness Benchmark Scores 
 8th grade 

EXPLORE 
9th grade 

EXPLORE 
10th grade 

PLAN 
English 13 14 15 
Mathematics 17 18 19 
Reading 16 17 18 
Science 18 19 20 

 
For example, tenth-grade students now scoring at or above the PLAN English benchmark score 
(15) are likely on track to develop the skills necessary to succeed in a college English 
composition course; 10th-grade students scoring at or above the PLAN Mathematics benchmark 
score (19) similarly are likely on track to develop the skills necessary to succeed in an entry-level 
college algebra course; and 10th-grade students scoring at or above the PLAN Reading 
benchmark score (18) are likely on track to develop the skills necessary to succeed in college 
social science courses. Tenth-grade students scoring at or above the PLAN Science benchmark 
score (20) are likely on track to develop the skills necessary to succeed in an introductory 
college-level biology course. This predictability assumes the student will continue to 
demonstrate the same level of academic achievement that has been exhibited up to this point.  

College Readiness Benchmark Scores are based on the actual performance of ACT®-
tested students in first-year college courses (English Composition, College Algebra, Social 
Science courses, and College Biology). ACT® College Readiness Benchmark Scores were 
established to correspond to a 50 percent likelihood that students attaining these scores would 
achieve a grade of B or better in these courses. Then, EXPLORE College Readiness Benchmark 
Scores were identified at grades 8 and 9, and PLAN College Readiness Benchmark Scores were 
identified at grade 10, that reflected a strong likelihood that students would meet the ACT® 
benchmark scores by the time they graduated from high school. 

 

  

111



10th PLAN College Readiness by School 

 

  

English

(Benchmark =15)

Math

(Benchmark = 19)

Reading

(Benchmark = 18)

Science

(Benchmark = 20)

National 64% 36% 40% 28%

District 84% 46% 52% 49%

North High 88% 52% 58% 56%

South High 76% 35% 42% 40%

West High 89% 51% 57% 52%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Percent of students At or Above

College Readiness Benchmark

10th grade PLAN

112



9th grade EXPLORE College Readiness by School 

 

  

English

(Benchmark =14)

Math

(Benchmark = 18)

Reading

(Benchmark = 17)

Science

(Benchmark = 19)

National 67% 33% 36% 31%

District 81% 49% 54% 53%

North High 84% 55% 61% 55%

South High 74% 34% 43% 43%

West High 83% 54% 55% 59%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

Percent of students At or Above

College Readiness Benchmark

9th grade EXPLORE

113



8th grade EXPLORE College Readiness by School 

 

  

English

(Benchmark =13)

Math

(Benchmark = 17)

Reading

(Benchmark = 16)

Science

(Benchmark = 18)

National 68% 36% 36% 37%

District 80% 47% 51% 51%

Andersen 75% 40% 44% 41%

Beadle 85% 56% 56% 58%

Central 68% 24% 40% 36%

Kiewit 85% 48% 54% 53%

North Middle 81% 53% 55% 58%

Russell 84% 55% 56% 58%

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

Percent of students At or Above 

College Readiness Benchmark

8th grade EXPLORE

114



The Assessments 

 The information in this section is taken from the Interpretive Guides for both ACT® 
EXPLORE and ACT® PLAN found at www.act.org. 

ACT® PLAN includes four multiple-choice tests—English, Mathematics, Reading, and 
Science—that last 30, 40, 20, and 25 minutes, respectively. ACT® EXPLORE also includes four 
multiple-choice tests - English, Mathematics, Reading, and Science, each 30 minutes.  Both 
assessments also collect information about students’ interests, needs, plans, high school course 
information, and selected background characteristics.  
 
Score Scale 

For each of the four PLAN tests, the number of questions answered correctly is counted 
to obtain a raw score, which is then converted to a scale score.  Scale scores for the four tests and 
the Composite range from a low of 1 to a high of 32. The two PLAN subscores in English 
(Usage/Mechanics and Rhetorical Skills) and Mathematics (Pre-Algebra/Algebra and 
Geometry) are reported on a score scale ranging from a low of 1 to a high of 16. These subscores 
have been scaled independently from the English and Mathematics Test scores, so their sums 
will not necessarily equal the corresponding subject scale scores.  
 

For each of the four EXPLORE tests, the number of questions answered correctly is 
counted to obtain a raw score, which is then converted to a scale score.  Scale scores for the four 
tests and the Composite range from a low of 1 to a high of 25. The two EXPLORE subscores in 
English (Usage/Mechanics and Rhetorical Skills) are reported on a score scale ranging from a 
low of 1 to a high of 12. These subscores have been scaled independently from the English Test 
score, so their sum will not necessarily equal the English scale score. 
 

EXPLORE and PLAN are on a common scale. Although the tests are on a common scale, 
there are some differences.  PLAN is more difficult than EXPLORE in order to assess the greater 
academic development that may be expected of 10th graders. This is reflected in the different 
score ranges of the two test batteries. The maximum score allowed on EXPLORE is 25, whereas 
PLAN testers may score as high as 32. This relationship means that students would be expected 
to receive the same score on EXPLORE and PLAN if they took both test batteries on the same 
day. Therefore, when you compare students’ EXPLORE scores (most often from 8th or 9th 
grade) to their PLAN scores (most often from 10th grade), you can interpret an increase directly 
and confidently as academic growth. To provide maximum continuity, the results for PLAN and 
the ACT® are also reported on a common score scale with a range of 1–32 for PLAN and a range 
of 1–36 for the ACT®. Each PLAN test score is interpretable as the ACT® test score that a 
student would be expected to achieve if that student had taken the ACT® at the time of PLAN 
testing.  
  

115



Local and National Scale Scores 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 

  

English Math Reading Science Composite

MPS District

8th EXPLORE
16.1 16.5 16.2 17.9 16.8

National

8th EXPLORE
14.7 15.5 14.6 16.6 15.5

8th EXPLORE Local and National

Composite and Subtest Scores

English Math Reading Science Composite

MPS District

9th EXPLORE
17.7 17.7 17.4 18.9 18.0

National

9th EXPLORE
15.7 16.3 15.4 17.1 16.2

9th EXPLORE Local and National

Composite and Subtest Scores

116



Local and National Scale Scores Continued 
 

 

 
 
 
Conclusion 
 
 Results of all three tests indicate Millard students perform equal to or better than national 
standards.  Math and science are continued areas of focus; 46% of Millard sophomores met the 
College Readiness Benchmark in math and 49% met in science.  English is an area of celebration 
with 84% of Millard sophomores meeting the Benchmark, well above the 64% nationally.  This 
trend of high English scores and lower math and science scores is generally true at the building 
level as well and across all three tests. 
 
 Curriculum leaders have historically used the ACT® PLAN results to audit and align 
Millard curriculum and reflect on trends for instructional strengths and support.  It should be 
noted that these efforts have been even more robust in the 2013-2014 year by facilitating middle 
and high school ACT® Curriculum and Instruction Support Teams, which have included teacher, 
counselor, and administrator representatives.  Additionally, classroom lessons designed around 
the review of individual PLAN results has been expanded to include individual EXPLORE 
results with the purpose of identifying academic strengths and weaknesses to assist them in 
future course selections.   
  

English Math Reading Science Composite

MPS District

10th PLAN
18.4 19.3 18.6 20.0 19.2

National

10th PLAN
16.2 17.6 16.7 17.8 17.2

10th PLAN Local and National

Composite and Subtest Scores

117



10th ACT® PLAN 

Building Results 

  

118



CHART 1:  How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

PLAN Average Test Score

PLAN Average Subscore

 2013-2014 PLAN Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 10
 Standard PLAN Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 10

Page: 1
Code: 281506

MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 611

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29440321
C#: 18387
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25 27 29 31

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English
16.2

16.7

17.2

17.6

17.8

18.9

19.1

19.9

20.2

20.7

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13 15

Geometry

Pre-Algebra

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics 7.9

8.0

8.2

9.0

9.5

9.9

10.2

10.6

119



CHART 1:  How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

PLAN Average Test Score

PLAN Average Subscore

 2013-2014 PLAN Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 10
 Standard PLAN Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 10

Page: 1
Code: 281505

MILLARD SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 508

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29440321
C#: 18386
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25 27 29 31

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English
16.2

16.7

17.2

17.6

17.8

17.2

17.4

18.0

17.9

19.1

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13 15

Geometry

Pre-Algebra

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics 7.9

8.0

8.2

8.4

8.9

9.0

8.6

9.3

120



CHART 1:  How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

PLAN Average Test Score

PLAN Average Subscore

 2013-2014 PLAN Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 10
 Standard PLAN Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 10

Page: 1
Code: 281723

MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 566

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29440321
C#: 18443
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25 27 29 31

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English
16.2

16.7

17.2

17.6

17.8

19.0

19.2

19.7

19.7

20.3

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13 15

Geometry

Pre-Algebra

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics 7.9

8.0

8.2

9.0

9.5

9.9

10.1

10.4

121



9th ACT® EXPLORE  

Building Results 

  

122



CHART 1: How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

EXPLORE Average Test Score

EXPLORE Average Subscore

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29439775
C#: 18387
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English

15.4

15.7

16.2

16.3

17.1

17.9

18.2

18.4

18.5

19.2

  Local
  National

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics

7.8

8.0

9.1

9.2

 2013-2014 EXPLORE Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 9
 Standard EXPLORE Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 9

Page: 1
Code: 01822772

MILLARD NORTH HIGH SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 606

123



CHART 1: How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

EXPLORE Average Test Score

EXPLORE Average Subscore

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29439775
C#: 18386
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English

15.4

15.7

16.2

16.3

16.4

16.6

16.6

17.0

17.1

18.1

  Local
  National

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics

7.8

8.0

8.3

8.5

 2013-2014 EXPLORE Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 9
 Standard EXPLORE Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 9

Page: 1
Code: 00614390

MILLARD SOUTH HIGH SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 482

124



CHART 1: How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

EXPLORE Average Test Score

EXPLORE Average Subscore

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29439775
C#: 18443
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English

15.4

15.7

16.2

16.3

17.1

17.6

17.8

18.1

18.3

19.3

  Local
  National

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics

7.8

8.0

8.9

9.0

 2013-2014 EXPLORE Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 9
 Standard EXPLORE Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 9

Page: 1
Code: 04364169

MILLARD WEST HIGH SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 619

125



8th ACT® EXPLORE  

Building Results 

 

126



CHART 1: How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

EXPLORE Average Test Score

EXPLORE Average Subscore

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29439775
C#: 26810285
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English

14.6

14.7

14.9

15.3

15.5

15.5

15.8

15.9

16.6

17.2

  Local
  National

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics

7.3

7.5

7.6

7.8

 2013-2014 EXPLORE Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 8
 Standard EXPLORE Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 8

Page: 1
Code: 02893138

HARRY ANDERSEN MIDDLE SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 257

127



CHART 1: How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

EXPLORE Average Test Score

EXPLORE Average Subscore

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29439775
C#: 26810712
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English

14.6

14.7

15.5

15.5

16.5

16.5

16.6

17.2

17.2

18.2

  Local
  National

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics

7.3

7.6

8.3

8.5

 2013-2014 EXPLORE Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 8
 Standard EXPLORE Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 8

Page: 1
Code: 04943715

GEORGE BEADLE MIDDLE SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 342

128



CHART 1: How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

EXPLORE Average Test Score

EXPLORE Average Subscore

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29439775
C#: 26811329
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English

14.6

14.7

14.8

14.8

15.2

15.5

15.5

15.6

16.6

16.9

  Local
  National

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics

7.2

7.3

7.6

7.6

 2013-2014 EXPLORE Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 8
 Standard EXPLORE Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 8

Page: 1
Code: 00614376

CENTRAL MIDDLE SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 237

129



CHART 1: How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

EXPLORE Average Test Score

EXPLORE Average Subscore

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29439775
C#: 26809612
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English

14.6

14.7

15.5

15.5

16.3

16.5

16.6

16.8

17.0

18.0

  Local
  National

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics

7.3

7.6

8.2

8.5

 2013-2014 EXPLORE Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 8
 Standard EXPLORE Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 8

Page: 1
Code: 03051383

PETER KIEWIT MIDDLE SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 293

130



CHART 1: How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

EXPLORE Average Test Score

EXPLORE Average Subscore

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29439775
C#: 26811043
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English

14.6

14.7

15.5

15.5

16.6

16.7

16.8

16.8

17.3

18.6

  Local
  National

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics

7.3

7.6

8.4

8.5

 2013-2014 EXPLORE Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 8
 Standard EXPLORE Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 8

Page: 1
Code: 00614388

MILLARD NORTH MIDDLE SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 255

131



CHART 1: How does our students' performance compare with that
of students in the national norm group?

These charts show how the average score performance of our students
compares with that of students nationwide.

EXPLORE Average Test Score

EXPLORE Average Subscore

03-DEC-13

OO#: 29439775
C#: 26810491
PN#:

  Local
  National

1  3  5  7  9  11  13  15  17  19  21  23  25

Composite

Science

Reading

Mathematics

English

14.6

14.7

15.5

15.5

16.6

16.6

16.6

17.0

17.3

18.4

  Local
  National

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

Rhetorical Skills

Usage/Mechanics

7.3

7.6

8.2

8.5

 2013-2014 EXPLORE Profile Summary Report: Presentation Packet
 School Report - Grade 8
 Standard EXPLORE Reporting Package
 
 National Norm Group: Fall 8

Page: 1
Code: 04289040

GEORGE F RUSSELL MIDDLE SCHOOL
OMAHA, NE

Total Students In Report: 295

132



AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

 
 

AGENDA ITEM: TerraNova, Third Edition Fall 2013 Results    

    

Meeting Date: January 20, 2014 

          

Department:   Educational Services 

    Assessment, Research, and Evaluation   

 

Title and Brief   Aptitude and Achievement Profiles, 2013-2014 

Description: Nebraska Law requires a standardized, norm-referenced test be 

administered at each grade span.  Millard administered the TerraNova, 

Third Edition this fall in grade 3. 

 

  

Action Desired:  Approval __   Discussion         Information Only __x__            

 

Background:                          The 3
rd

 grade level performance 2013-2014 is similar to 

                                                 the performance in 2012-2013.  In both years, students 

                                                 scored well above the national average. 

 

       

Options/Alternatives 

Considered:   N.A.   

   

 

Reference:   State requirement.    

  

 

Timeline:  Begin to use results immediately for reporting and data team decision 

making.      

Responsible  

Persons:   Dr. Mark Feldhausen, Dr. Tami Williams, and Sharon Freeman 

    

 

Superintendent’s Signature:  ______________________________ 

133

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



TerraNova Results 

2013-2014 
 

Background 

In the spring of 2010, Millard Public Schools researched possible norm-referenced test 

replacements to the TerraNova, Multiple Assessments First Edition due to outdated norms.  Building 

administrators, teachers, and district-level leaders were part of the research process.  Teachers and district 

level leaders completed a match to Millard curriculum standards alignment for all tests considered.  With 

input from stakeholders and the Millard Assessment Committee, the more current TerraNova, Complete 

Battery Third Edition norm-referenced test was purchased.  This test features 2007 norms as well as a 

solid match to Millard curriculum standards. 

In fall 2010, Millard students in grades 3, 6, and 9 participated in the TerraNova, Complete Battery 

Third Edition norm-referenced test.  All choices are selected response items.  With the updated 

TerraNova, Third Edition, MPS also adopted the updated InView as the related aptitude test in place of the 

previous Test of Cognitive Skills, Second Edition (TCS/2). 

Reading 

 The Reading item content is aligned with the standards of the International Reading Association 

(IRA), NAEP, and the National Council of Teachers of English (NCTE).  TerraNova, Complete Battery 

Third Edition uses authentic literature from a diverse group of authors.   Content includes comprehension, 

text analysis, and evaluating/extending meaning of the passages. 

Language 

 Language item content assesses students’ skills in the key components of language proficiency – 

understanding of language, students’ familiarity with standard written English conventions and rules, and 

knowledge of syntactic constructions and paragraph development.  

134



Mathematics 

 Items are aligned to the National Council of Teachers of Mathematics (NCTM) standards.  

Content includes number relations, computation and numerical estimation, measurement, spatial sense, 

data analysis, and algebra.   

Science 

 Science items are based on national science standards and frameworks.  The items assess students’ 

understanding relative to core science content areas:  Life Science, Earth Science, Physical Science, and 

Nature of Science/Scientific Inquiry. 

Social Studies 

 Test items reflect the guidelines of the National Council for the Social Studies (NCSS) and 

emphasize the interrelationships of history, geography, governments, and economics in their framework, 

question formats, and graphics.  Equity is ensured through representations of varied civilizations, cultures, 

geographic areas, and perspectives. 

InView 

The InView is a group-administered aptitude test designed to be predictive of school success.  It 

includes measures of verbal reasoning, sequences, analogies, and quantitative reasoning. 

135



Results 

 The following graphs show TerraNova total scores for grade 3 across the 14 school years Millard 

has been using the TerraNova.  The TerraNova total score is based on the reading, language, and math 

subtests (i.e., science and social studies are not represented in the total score).  These data reflect test 

results of different groups of students each year (non-cohort data).   

From 2000-2001 to 2009-2010 Millard Public Schools administered Terra Nova Multiple 

Assessments, First Edition (1996 norms).  Starting in 2010-2011 to current, Millard Public Schools 

administered Terra Nova Complete Battery, Third Edition (2007 norms).   

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

  

2000-
2001

2001-
2002

2002-
2003

2003-
2004

2004-
2005

2005-
2006

2006-
2007

2007-
2008

2008-
2009

2009-
2010

2010-
2011

2011-
2012

2012-
2013

2013-
2014

Grade 3 72 73 76 76 73 73 75 76 78 80 75 74 74 75

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

Grade 3 Total Score 

Trend Across Years (Non-Cohort Data) 

136



 

Performance in 3
rd

 grade TerraNova subtests and total composite (achievement) remains 

consistent as does 3
rd

 grade performance in the InView (aptitude).  The InView is designed to be 

predictive of school success and yields anticipated achievement scores that can be compared to TerraNova 

scores as one indicator to determine if students are achieving as well as would be predicted by their 

aptitude score.  On the average, students scored better than would be predicted by their aptitude score.  

The 3
rd

 grade predicted NP of mean NCE was71 and the actual is 75. 

This graph shows the district-wide TerraNova total score for students receiving special education 

services (SpEd) versus students not receiving special education services (non-SpEd).   

 

 

Reading Language Math
Total
Score

Science
Social

Studies
Aptitude

2012-2013 72 64 78 74 75 72 75

2013-2014 74 65 78 75 74 73 75

0

20

40

60

80

100
N

at
io

n
al

 P
e

rc
e

n
ti

le
 

Current and Prior 3rd Grade Students (Non-Cohort) 
National Percentiles Based on Mean NCEs 

3rd Grade

SpEd 45

non-SpEd 79

0

20

40

60

80

100

 N
at

io
n

al
 P

er
ce

n
ti

le
 

o
f 

th
e 

M
ea

n
 N

C
E 

TerraNova Total Score 
Disaggregated by Special Education 

Status  
2013-2014 

137



 
TerraNova 2013-2014 

 

 

SpEd vs. non-SpEd 
Disaggregations 

 

 

National Percentiles 
 

 
Non-
SpEd SpEd 

 Abbott 78 51 
 Ackerman 75 68 
 Aldrich 89 58 
 Black Elk 83 52 
 Bryan 70 23 
 Cather 83 64 
 Cody 71 21 
 Cottonwood 73 28 
 Disney 78 17 
 Ezra Millard 79 63 
 Harvey Oaks 84 51 
 Hitchcock 86 36 
 Holling Heights 63 64 
 Montclair 69 43 
 Morton 75 33 
 Neihardt 76 24 
 Norris 82 29 
 Reagan 80 53 
 Reeder 82 62 
 Rockwell 63 20 
 Rohwer 78 24 
 Sandoz 64 35 
 Upchurch 87 43 
 Wheeler 81 71 
 Willowdale 82 36 
 

 

 
    

 

There continues to be an overall gap in achievement between students receiving special 

education services and their non-disabled peers.  The gap in achievement between these groups is 

quite variable among schools.  

138



TerraNova, Complete Battery Third Edition 
2013-2014 

Summary Report by Elementary School 
 

 
Reading Language Mathematics 

Total 
Score* Science 

Social 
Studies 

 

NP of  
Mean NCE 

NP of  
Mean NCE 

NP of  
Mean NCE 

NP of  
Mean NCE 

NP of  
Mean NCE 

NP of  
Mean NCE 

Millard School District 74 65 78 75 74 73 

Abbott 72 68 78 75 74 75 

Ackerman 74 62 78 74 75 70 

Aldrich 86 78 88 87 86 89 

Black Elk 81 70 80 80 77 78 

Bryan 61 57 69 64 61 54 

Cather 79 73 83 81 79 76 

Cody 65 46 65 61 58 56 

Cottonwood 69 56 76 69 74 68 

Disney 72 57 80 73 76 70 

Ezra 78 65 79 76 76 77 

Harvey Oaks 77 72 84 80 78 81 

Hitchcock 76 75 86 82 75 74 

Holling Heights 66 58 60 63 68 63 

Montclair 70 58 66 66 75 65 

Morton 73 60 73 70 67 67 

Neihardt 68 58 70 67 66 63 

Norris 72 66 78 74 76 76 

Reagan 74 71 81 78 76 73 

Reeder 79 66 85 79 81 75 

Rockwell 60 52 57 57 60 58 

Rohwer 70 61 80 73 71 73 

Sandoz 62 49 56 57 65 58 

Upchurch 80 76 86 83 80 83 

Wheeler 81 67 82 79 74 80 

Willowdale 76 69 82 78 77 78 

 
*Total Score includes Reading, Language, and Math 

 

Summary 

 The analysis of non-cohort groups showed that Millard students continued to score well above the 

national average on the TerraNova.  Maintaining a high level of academic achievement over time 

indicates that Millard’s schools are delivering effective instruction. 

139



 

 

AGENDA SUMMARY SHEET 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Legislative Update 
 

MEETING DATE: January 20, 2014 
 

DEPARTMENT: Office of the Superintendent    
 

TITLE AND BRIEF DESCRIPTION: Legislative Update for the 103rd Legislature 2nd session. 

 

ACTION DESIRED: APPROVAL          DISCUSSION          INFORMATION ONLY   XX      

 

This is the first report for the new session.   

 

 

   

 

 

 

   

RECOMMENDATION:   

 

STRATEGIC PLAN:  Implemented Strategies and Superintendent’s Goals 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON:  Angelo Passarelli 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S APPROVAL:                                                                  

        (Signature) 

 

 

140

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



Legislative Update 

January 20, 2014 
 

Legislative Issues  

Senator Sullivan spoke to our lobby group about her desire to reduce the local effort rate for the coming year from 

$1.04 to $1.00.  This has several impacts.  It increases the amount of state aid.  Millard will likely see an increase 

if this were to happen in isolation.  It also increases the number of school districts that receive state aid.  She also 

told our group that it is her plan to pass a bill that would eventually eliminate teacher education and instructional 

time allowances.  The allowances would be reduced to 50% in 2015-16 and eliminated in 2016-17. 

Senator Sullivan also filed LB 838 that delays state aid certification until no later than April 10.  We were to be 

certified March 1 by statute.   

 

Notes from Mueller Robak 

The Legislature will meet for 60 Legislative Days, over the course of the next four months. 2014 promises to be 

an interesting year in the Legislature. Issues that will dominate the discussions include Medicaid expansion, tax 

reform, property tax changes and school funding, water sustainability funding, and prison overcrowding. 

Seventeen senators will be serving in their last session, with six members of the body running for statewide 

offices. One newly appointed senator, Tommy Garrett, was sworn in in mid-December to serve Sarpy County 

(District 3) replacing Senator Scott Price who resigned from the Legislature. 

Because this is the second session of the 103rd Legislature, committee chairs will not change and committee 
assignments will only shift to reflect Senator Garrett’s committee assignments. Bills that were introduced last 
session that were not passed or killed will remain for consideration, and debate will begin on January 13th on bills 
that were advanced to the floor last year. Speaker of the Legislature Greg Adams has announced that any bill 
sitting on Select File (the second stage of debate) currently will require a priority designation in order to be 
scheduled for debate this session.  
Dates of significance during the session include: 
January 21 – Public hearings begin. 
January 22 – Last day of bill introduction. 
February 20 – Deadline for selection of Senator and Committee Priority Bills. 
February 21 – Speaker Priority Bills announced. 
March 4 – First day of full-day debate. 
April 17 – Adjourn Sine Die. 
 
Also of note, Governor Dave Heineman will give his State of the State address on Wednesday, January 15th at 
10 a.m. We will follow his address with an email highlighting the points of interest for your information. Nebraska 
Supreme Court Chief Justice Michael Heavican will address the body with his State of the Judiciary address on 
Friday, January 17th.  
 

 

Bills that remain in the Education Committee 

LB 346 – Senator Kolowski -  Authorize school districts to levy a tax and exceed budget authority for 

school security measures.  This bill allows districts to levy 1 cent outside both lids for security measures.  This 

bill remains in committee. 

 

NCSA Legislative Summary is Attached.     

 

 

141



National News 

School districts adjust to new education-funding climate  
In 2011, per-pupil spending fell for the first time in 40 years, according to the U.S. Census Bureau, and 
officials say that education funding is more volatile than ever. As a result, school districts are adjusting to a 
new reality and in many cases doing more with less. "We are at a place where mind-sets are definitely 
changing, which has to precede big change," said Karen Hawley Miles, the president and executive director 
of Education Resource Strategies. 

Showdown Brews as Congress Turns Focus to K-12 Spending 

Big questions loom about just how much money Congress will steer to individual programs—including the 

Obama administration’s marquee competitive-grant initiatives—with lawmakers on House and Senate 

appropriations committees facing a Jan. 15 deadline to fill in details on the current year’s spending plan or 

face another government shutdown. 

School districts that have been chafing under across-the-board federal cuts known as sequestration for 

nearly a year got a two-year reprieve under the agreement approved last month that effectively scales back 

the cuts to education by 87 percent over that period, according to an analysis by the Committee for 

Education Funding, a lobbying coalition in Washington. 

But the deal, which sets discretionary spending levels at roughly $1.02 trillion for the overall budget this year 

and will keep them relatively flat for the next two years, leaves little room for big new initiatives, such as 

President Barack Obama’s high-profile proposal to expand preschool to more 4-year-olds.  

 

142

http://r.smartbrief.com/resp/eYgzDwdXCwsnqHCicOiEBWcNogOP?format=standard
http://blogs.edweek.org/edweek/campaign-k-12/2013/12/budget_deal_could_offer_school.html


Nebraska Council of School Administrators 
 

NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries 
(Legislation introduced through January 10, 2014) 

 
Prepared by Dr. Michael Dulaney 

NCSA Executive Director 
January 11, 2014 

 
 

Bill Sponsor Subject Page 

LB 670 McCoy Change property tax valuations of agricultural land and 
horticultural land 

1 

LB 682 Scheer Provide for formation of allied school systems as prescribed 1 
LB 694 Seiler Change provisions relating to unlawful possession of a 

firearm at a school 
2 

LB 724 Lautenbaugh Change provisions relating to unlawful possession of a 
firearm at a school 

2 

LB 725 Sullivan Change provisions relating to local effort rate yield under 
the Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities Support Act 

3 

LB 726 Scheer Provide for changing the number of school board members 
in Class II and Class III school districts 

3 

LB 729 Kolowski Create the Task Force on Expanded Learning Opportunities 
for School-Age Youth 

3 

LB 730 Kolowski Change reporting provisions under the Child Protection Act 4 
LB 741 Murante Require schools to have a policy relating to tornado drills as 

prescribed 
5 

LB 754 Smith Provide funds for career education programs 5 
LB 765 Conrad Change the Nebraska Wage Payment and Collection Act 5 
LB 782 Lathrop Establish a return-to-learn protocol for students who have 

sustained a concussion 
6 

LB 787 Schumacher Provide an income tax deduction for loan principal payments 
for graduate degrees 

6 

LB 789 Bolz Provide for a survey relating to paraeducators 7 
LB 790 Howard Require training for case managers as prescribed 8 
LB 793 Wallman Change workers’ compensation death benefit provisions 8 
LB 807 Harms Change provisions relating to provisional operator's permits, 

interactive wireless communication devices, and occupant 
protection systems and update references to certain federal 
provisions 

8 

LB 813 Hansen Change valuation of agricultural land and horticultural land 
for property tax purposes 

9 

 
 

143



NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries, 2014 1 

LB 670 McCoy Change property tax valuations of agricultural land and 
horticultural land 

 
LB 670 lowers the property tax valuations of ag land and greenland (special valuation) 
from the current 75% of its actual value to: 
 

• For tax year 2015, 72% of its actual value; 
• For tax year 2016, 69% of its actual value; and 
• For tax year 2017 and each tax year thereafter, 65% of its actual value. 

 
The bill also amends the state aid formula (TEEOSA) relating to state aid value.  
Currently, state aid value for ag land and greenland is 72% of actual value.  LB 670 
would change state aid value for ag land and greenland as follows: 
 

• For tax year 2015, 69% of actual value; 
• For tax year 2016, 66% of actual value; and 
• For tax year 2017 and each tax year thereafter, 62% of actual value. 

 
The bill does not change state aid value for residential land or personal property. 
 
 
LB 682 Scheer Provide for formation of allied school systems as prescribed 
 
682 would require any school district with fewer than 650 students enrolled in grades K-
12 for at least two consecutive school years to form an “allied system” with at least three 
other school districts with fewer than 650 students enrolled in grades K-12 for at least 
two consecutive school years so that the minimum number of students in the allied 
system is 1,300 students. 
 
If a school district required to form an allied system has not done so by July 1, 2015, the 
Commissioner of Education would be required to form an allied system that includes the 
district. 
 
The bill requires member school districts of an allied system to participate in an interlocal 
agreement, which must include, at a minimum, the following terms: 
 

1. The superintendent of each school district in the allied system is deemed the 
representative of his/her district to the allied system; 

2. Each district in the allied system must have the same yearly calendar and daily 
schedule, except for extracurricular activities; 

3. All employees of each school district would remain employees of the district and 
their contracts would be negotiated through such district; and 

4. No district in an allied system may move into another allied system if the change 
would reduce the student population in its original allied system below 1,300 
students in grades K-12. 

 

144



NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries, 2014 2 

Within one year after July 1, 2015, the representatives of the school districts in an allied 
system must meet and create a common calendar and schedule that would be 
implemented beginning with school year 2016. 
 
The bill does not require the school districts in an allied system to combine or coordinate 
revenue, spending, taxation, state aid, or any other elements relating to finances. 
 
Senator Scheer states that LB 682 is NOT a consolidation or merger bill.  “It will not 
force districts to collaborate beyond creating similar time schedules.”  He states that the 
intent and hope is that districts will, through the creation of uniform schedules, cooperate 
to expand learning opportunities for students.  For instance, a school in the Panhandle can 
align with a school in Northeast Nebraska to expand class offering to include an AP 
calculus or French class.  This class could use modern technology and digital learning to 
stream instruction across the state.  The bill targets smaller districts because those 
students are nor always afforded the same options as students in larger districts in terms 
of class offerings. 
 
 
LB 694 Seiler Change provisions relating to unlawful possession of a firearm at 

a school 
 
The current Nebraska Criminal Code provides that any person who possesses a firearm in 
a school, on school grounds, in a school-owned vehicle, or at a school-sponsored activity 
or athletic event is guilty of the offense of unlawful possession of a firearm at a school.  
Unlawful possession of a firearm at a school is a Class IV felony. 
 
There are a number of exceptions to this law.  LB 694 would add another exception 
relating to firearms that may lawfully be possessed by a person for the purpose of using 
them, with the approval of the school, in an historical reenactment. 
 
 
LB 724 Lautenbaugh Change provisions relating to unlawful possession of a 

firearm at a school 
 
The current Nebraska Criminal Code provides that any person who possesses a firearm in 
a school, on school grounds, in a school-owned vehicle, or at a school-sponsored activity 
or athletic event is guilty of the offense of unlawful possession of a firearm at a school.  
Unlawful possession of a firearm at a school is a Class IV felony. 
 
There are a number of exceptions to this law and one of these relates to peace officers or 
other duly authorized law enforcement officers when on duty or training.  The problem 
addressed by this legislation is that there are some law enforcement officers who are 
required to carry a firearm with them even when not on duty. 
 
LB 724 provides a new exception for actively employed and certified, full or part-time, 
federal, state, or local law enforcement officers.  The new exception does not specify that 
the law enforcement officer must be on active duty in order for the exception to apply. 

145



NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries, 2014 3 

LB 725 Sullivan Change provisions relating to local effort rate yield under the 
Tax Equity and Educational Opportunities Support Act 

 
LB 725 lowers the Local Effort Rate (LER) from the current $1.03 (as per LB 407, 2013) 
to $1.00.  Theoretically, an increase or decrease in the local effort rate changes the 
amount of state aid provided to school districts because the formula “assumes” a district 
has increased or decreased resources.  However, there are many variables within the 
formula that may impact the act of lowering the LER. 
 
 
LB 726 Scheer Provide for changing the number of school board members in 

Class II and Class III school districts 
 
LB 726 permits the school board of a Class II or Class III school district to have no fewer 
than five members and no more than nine members. 
 
The members of the school board would determine how many members the school board 
will have and would continue in office until the first regular meeting of the board in 
January following the next statewide general election. 
 
Currently, Class II and Class III school boards are typically comprised of six members.  
However, a Class III school board does currently have the authority to form a nine 
member governing body. 
 
Under LB 726, if the school board of a Class II or III school district may, by resolution, 
change the number of members of the board to a minimum of five members and a 
maximum of nine members to be effective at the beginning of the term of office for 
school board members elected at the next statewide general election.  The school board 
must include in the resolution a statement of the change in number of members along 
with a statement as to whether or not the members would be elected by district or ward. 
 
 
LB 729 Kolowski Create the Task Force on Expanded Learning Opportunities 

for School-Age Youth 
 
LB 729 creates a 23-member Task Force on Expanded Learning Opportunities for 
School-Age Youth. 
 
The Task Force would review existing state and local programs and policies on expanded 
learning opportunities and make recommendations to the Legislature and NDE on model 
approaches, including: 
 

• Methods of improving program quality and impact from national and local 
program evaluations and best practices; 

• Available public and private funding sources for expanded learning opportunities; 

146



NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries, 2014 4 

• The alignment of efforts between NDE, the nonprofit sector, and the private 
sector on expanded learning opportunities; 

• Opportunities for coordination and collaboration, including data-sharing, between 
school districts and community-based expanded learning opportunity programs; 

• Methods of improving quality and retention in the expanded learning opportunity 
workforce, including enhancing opportunities for professional development and 
technical assistance; 

• Methods to increase access for all children and families to high-quality expanded 
learning opportunities; and 

• Public and private support to build a sustainable infrastructure for expanded 
learning opportunities. 

 
The task force must consult with and solicit input from individuals and entities, including 
the: 
 

• Nebraska Elementary and Secondary School Finance Authority, 
• Nebraska Association of School Boards, 
• Nebraska Council of School Administrators, 
• Nebraska State Education Association, 
• Nebraska Association for the Education of Young Children, 
• Nebraska Children and Families Foundation, 
• League of Nebraska Municipalities, 
• Nebraska Rural Community Schools Association, 
• University Extension Division relating to 4-H, and 
• National Center for Research on Rural Education. 

 
The Task Force must annually prepare a progress report concerning the task force's 
activities, with recommendations concerning expanded learning opportunities, and file 
the report with the Governor and electronically with the Clerk of the Legislature no later 
than December 1 of each year that the task force exists.  The Task Force would terminate 
on June 30, 2016, unless extended by the Legislature. 
 
 
LB 730 Kolowski Change reporting provisions under the Child Protection Act 
 
LB 730 amends the Child Protection Act.  Under current law (§ 28-711), when a 
physician, medical institution, nurse, school employee, social worker, the Inspector 
General, or any other person has reasonable cause to believe that a child has been 
subjected to child abuse or neglect or observes such child being subjected to conditions or 
circumstances which reasonably would result in child abuse or neglect, he/she has a duty 
to report the incident or cause a report of child abuse or neglect to be made to: 
 

1. the proper law enforcement agency, or 
2. the toll-free number established by HHS. 

 

147



NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries, 2014 5 

LB 730 specifies that such report may also be made to a school administrator or to the 
chief administrative officer of a school. 
 
 
LB 741 Murante Require schools to have a policy relating to tornado drills as 

prescribed 
 
LB 741 requires each school district in the state to develop a policy relating to tornado 
drills in schools of the district.  The policies must include at a minimum: 
 

1. At least three tornado drills per year; 
2. A plan dictating exactly what to do when a tornado alarm sounds; 
3. Posting of a tornado shelter route diagram.  All school personnel must be familiar 

with established tornado drill procedures and review them periodically; 
4. Provisions for safe and orderly movement of students and staff to the shelter area, 

including procedures to assist students with disabilities in getting to the shelter 
area; 

5. Provisions for assigning staff responsible for removing students from playgrounds, 
outdoor athletic event venues, portable or temporary classrooms, or other outdoor 
areas during a tornado drill and directing them to the designated shelter area; and 

6. Provisions relating to the operation and evacuation of student transportation 
vehicles during a tornado drill. 

 
 
LB 754 Smith Provide funds for career education programs 
 
LB 754 provides $1 million for each 2014-15 and 2015-16 from the Education 
Innovation Fund (lottery) to be allocated to local systems as grants awarded by NDE to 
assist schools in evaluating and improving career education programs to align such 
programs with the state's economic and workforce needs. 
 
 
LB 765 Conrad Change the Nebraska Wage Payment and Collection Act 
 
LB 765 amends several sections of law within the Nebraska Wage Payment and 
Collection Act, which applies to political subdivisions. 
 
The bill provides that when an employer elects to pay wages with a payroll debit card, the 
employer must comply with the requirements prescribed in the federal Electronic Fund 
Transfer Act.  Additionally, the employer must allow an employee at least one means of 
fund access withdrawal per pay period at no cost to the employee for an amount up to and 
including the total amount of the employee’s net wages, as stated on the employee’s 
earnings statement.  An employer may not require an employee to pay any fees or costs 
incurred by the employer in connection with paying wages with a payroll debit card. 
 
Payroll debit card is defined as a stored-value card issued by or on behalf of a federally 
insured financial institution that provides an employee with immediate access for 

148



NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries, 2014 6 

withdrawal or transfer of his/her wages through a network of automatic teller machines.  
Payroll debit card includes payroll debit cards, payroll cards, and paycards. 
 
The bill has an operative date of January 1, 2015. 
 
 
LB 782 Lathrop Establish a return-to-learn protocol for students who have 

sustained a concussion 
 
In 2011 the Legislature passed LB 260, introduced by Senator Lathrop, to create the 
Concussion Awareness Act.  The Legislature found that concussions are one of the most 
commonly reported injuries in children and adolescents who participate in sports and 
recreational activities and that the risk of injury or death is significant when a concussion 
or brain injury is not properly evaluated and managed. 
 
LB 260 (2011) required all public and private schools to undertake various safeguards 
and procedures, which included: 
 

a. Making available training approved by the chief medical officer on how to 
recognize the symptoms of a concussion or brain injury and how to seek proper 
medical treatment for a concussion or brain injury to all coaches of school athletic 
teams; and 

 

b. Requiring that concussion and brain injury information be provided on an annual 
basis to students and the students' parents or guardians prior to such students 
initiating practice or competition. 

 
LB 782, also introduced by Senator Lathrop, amends the Concussion Awareness Act by 
establishing a “return to learn protocol” for students that have sustained a concussion.  
The protocol must recognize that students who have sustained a concussion and returned 
to school may need informal or formal accommodations, modifications of curriculum, 
and monitoring by medical or academic staff until the student is fully recovered. 
 
 
LB 787 Schumacher Provide an income tax deduction for loan principal payments 

for graduate degrees 
 
LB 787 creates an income tax deduction under the Nebraska Revenue Act.  Under the 
legislation, an individual’s Federal adjusted gross income would be reduced by an 
amount equal to the principal paid by the taxpayer during the taxable year on any 
qualified education loan.  The bill defines “qualified education loan” as any indebtedness 
owed to a nonrelated entity that is incurred by the taxpayer solely to pay for the costs 
necessary to obtain a graduate degree from an institution of higher education. 
 
The reduction allowed under this measure would be available for the first ten taxable 
years after the taxpayer culminates a course of study resulting in his/her graduate degree. 
 
The bill contains an operative date for all taxable years beginning on January 1, 2015. 

149



NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries, 2014 7 

LB 789 Bolz Provide for a survey relating to paraeducators 
 
In 1991, the UNL College of Education and Human Sciences Project PARA collaborated 
with NDE to release a guide for school administrators to facilitate the use of 
paraeducators in public schools which: 
 

a. provides information on training, supervising, and evaluating paraeducators in the 
classroom, 

b. outlines the appropriate roles of paraeducators in the classroom, and 
c. details the ethical and legal issues that can arise under the requirements for a 

paraeducator established by the United States and NDE. 
 
Project PARA and NDE developed the guide after research in the 1980s based primarily 
on a survey conducted in 1980 and 1981 that provided a census of paraeducators and 
their roles in Nebraska schools.  The data is now more than 30 years old, and the 
subsequent guidelines in use are more than 20 years old. 
 
The intent behind LB 789 is to update the guidelines that address the growing utilization 
of paraeducators in schools and for thorough data collection to ensure that future policy 
decisions are based on accurate information. 
 
Senator Bolz believes it is important to collect and analyze statewide data on the 
distribution of paraeducator positions from grades K-8, the number of paraeducators in 
the fields of English as a second language and special needs, salaries, supervision of 
paraeducators, and the average time of completion of paraeducator training requirements. 
 
LB 789 requires that the UNL College of Education and Human Sciences Project PARA 
create a systematic picture of the current number and roles of paraeducators in Nebraska's 
schools.  Project PARA must: 
 

1. Design and implement a survey of paraeducators similar to the survey conducted 
in 1980; 

2. Conduct the survey;  
3. Evaluate the survey data and generate a report; and 
4. Develop a new set of guidelines for school administrators, in cooperation with 

NDE, focusing on:  (a) Methods for ensuring successful completion of the 
paraeducator training requirements established by NDE; and (b) a framework for 
supervision of paraeducators by school district personnel. 

 
Project PARA and NDE must then utilize the data collected under the survey to conduct 
relevant research which may include assessment of future coursework needs of 
paraeducators and accelerated teacher certification for paraeducators. 
 
LB 789 allocates $132,800 for FY2014-15 and $103,700 for FY2015-16 from the 
Education Innovation Fund to NDE to provide a grant to Project PARA for survey 
development and implementation, computer hardware and software, travel expenses 
related to the survey, and salaries for graduate assistants conducting the survey. 
 

150



NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries, 2014 8 

LB 790 Howard Require training for case managers as prescribed 
 
To facilitate consistency in training all case managers, LB 790 requires that the same 
program for initial training of case managers would be utilized for all case managers, 
whether they are employed by HHS or by an organization under contract with the 
department. 
 
The initial training of all case managers must be provided by the same entity, whether it 
is HHS or an organization under contract with the department.  If a contractor is utilized 
for initial training of case managers, HHS must create a formal system for measuring and 
evaluating the quality of the training. 
 
All case managers must complete a formal assessment process after initial training to 
demonstrate competency prior to assuming responsibilities as a case manager.  The 
training curriculum for case managers must include, at a minimum: 
 

a. An understanding of the benefits of utilizing evidence-based and promising 
casework practices; 

b. the importance of guaranteeing service providers’ fidelity to evidence-based and 
promising casework practices; and 

c. a commitment to evidence-based and promising family-centered casework 
practices that utilize a least restrictive approach for children and families.  

 
 
LB 793 Wallman Change workers’ compensation death benefit provisions 
 
LB 793 amends the Nebraska Workers’ Compensation Act to provide death benefits for 
the dependents of a retired worker who died as a result of an occupational disease or 
latent and progressive injury or disease under the contract of hiring in force when the 
retired worker was last employed by the employer found liable for the occupational 
disease or latent and progressive injury or disease. 
 
The bill provides that, with respect to a retired worker who died as a result of an 
occupational disease or latent and progressive injury or disease, there is a conclusive 
presumption that he/she suffered a loss of access to the labor market and suffered a 
diminution of employability or impairment of earning capacity. 
 
 
LB 807 Harms Change provisions relating to provisional operator's permits, 

interactive wireless communication devices, and occupant 
protection systems and update references to certain federal 
provisions 

 
Introduced by Senator Harms and 16 co-sponsors (including six members of the 
Education Committee), LB 807 makes it a primary offense for any holder of a learner or 
school permit to use any type of interactive wireless communication device while 

151



NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries, 2014 9 

operating a motor vehicle on the highways of this state.  Current law provides for 
enforcement as a secondary action when the holder of the learner or school permit has 
been cited or charged with a violation of some other law. 
 
The bill makes it a primary offense for those holding a regular driver’s license to use a 
handheld wireless communication device to read a written communication, manually type 
a written communication, or send a written communication while operating a motor 
vehicle which is in motion.  The exceptions to this law remain:  (a) A person performing 
his/her official duties as a law enforcement officer, a firefighter, an ambulance driver, or 
an emergency medical technician; or (b) A person operating a motor vehicle in an 
emergency situation. 
 
Under current law, it is a primary offense for failure by any person in Nebraska who 
drives any motor vehicle that has or is required to have an occupant protection system to 
ensure that children up to six years of age use a child passenger restraint system.  
However, it is only a secondary offense if a person in Nebraska who drives any motor 
vehicle which has or is required to have an occupant protection system fails to ensure that 
all children six years of age and less than 18 years of age use an occupant protection 
system.  LB 807 makes all such incidents a primary offense. 
 
Under current law, no driver may operate a motor vehicle upon a highway or street in this 
state unless the driver and front-seat occupant in the motor vehicle are wearing occupant 
protection systems and all occupant protection systems worn are properly adjusted and 
fastened.  LB 807 requires all occupants in the motor vehicle to wear an occupant 
protection system. 
 
Lastly, the bill provides that the operator of a school bus, including any school bus which 
transports pupils by direct contract with the pupils or their parents and not owned by or 
under contract with a school district or nonpublic school, may not, whenever the vehicle 
is in motion, use any type of interactive wireless communication device.  However, this 
provision would not apply to any dispatch communication device. 
 
 
LB 813 Hansen Change valuation of agricultural land and horticultural land for 

property tax purposes 
 
LB 813 lowers the property tax valuations of ag land and greenland (special valuation) 
from the current 75% of its actual value to: 
 

• For tax year 2015, 70% of its actual value; 
• For tax year 2016 and each tax year thereafter, 65% of its actual value. 

 
The bill also amends the state aid formula (TEEOSA) relating to state aid value.  
Currently, state aid value for ag land and greenland is 72% of actual value.  LB 813 
would change state aid value for ag land and greenland as follows: 
 

152



NCSA Legislative Bill Summaries, 2014 10 

• For tax year 2015, 67% of actual value; 
• For tax year 2016 and each tax year thereafter, 62% of actual value. 

 
The bill does not change state aid value for residential land or personal property. 
 
 
 

153



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 

AGENDA ITEM: Investment Report 

 

MEETING DATE: January 20, 2014 

 

DEPARTMENT: Business 

 

TITLE & BRIEF  

DESCRIPTION: Investment Report – A report of the current investments and investment practices of the 

district. 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approval             Discussion             Information Only     x                                 .       

 

BACKGROUND: Attached is the Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2013. 

 

OPTIONS AND 

ALTERNATIVES: n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION: n/a 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

REFERENCE: n/a 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF 

ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 

 

TIMELINE: n/a 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Chris Hughes (Accounting Manager) & Ken Fossen (Assoc. Supt.) 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 

APPROVAL: _______________________________ 

154

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



  

M i l l a r d  P u b l i c  S c h o o l s  
Investment of Funds 
December 31, 2013 

 
 

Nebraska School District Liquid Asset Fund 
 
The Millard Public Schools utilizes the Nebraska School District Liquid Asset Fund 
(referred to as either NSDLAF or CADRE, the financial services firm which manages the 
fund) for day-to-day investing.  NSDLAF was established in 1988.  The fund is offered 
exclusively to Nebraska school districts, educational service units, and technical 
community colleges.  The fund’s objective is to allow school districts to pool their dollars 
for investment.  The fund invests in items permitted by Nebraska law (i.e. repurchase 
agreements, U.S. Government Agency Obligations, U.S. Treasury Bills and Certificates 
of Deposit). 
 
MPS maintains two liquid accounts that can be accessed daily.  The General Fund, 
Food Service Fund, Administrative Activity Fund, Special Building Fund, Depreciation 
Fund, Construction Fund and Employee Benefit Fund utilize one account. This account 
is used throughout the month as taxes, state aid, etc. are received and as bills or payroll 
are paid.  The other account is utilized by the various middle schools.  As of December 
31, 2013, the 7-day current yield for these accounts was 0.01%. MPS also utilizes long 
term fixed investments (examples: 30, 60, 90 day US Government Securities, 
Certificates of Deposits, etc). The current rate of return depends on the term. Currently, 
the district is not using term fixed investments. 
 
Sweep Account for General Checking Account 
 
Each day, any balance remaining in the District’s main checking account above the 
level necessary to avoid service charges is invested in either U.S. Government agency 
backed repurchase agreements (amounts under $25,000) or commercial paper notes 
(amounts over $25,000). The interest rate for the sweep account is currently 0.01%. 
 
Bond Fund Trust Account at First National Bank of Omaha 
 
Taxes and other revenues received for the repayment of bond principal and interest are 
invested through the trust department at First National Bank of Omaha.  The funds are 
invested in U.S. Treasury Bills, individual U.S. Government Agency backed securities, 
or a money market account which invests in U.S. Government backed agency 
securities, based on the funds available, the time line until the next debt service 
payment, and the available yields.  The trust account balance as of December 31, 2013 
was $15,999,607. 

155



AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: District Construction Projects Report  

 

MEETING DATE: January 20, 2014 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration 

 

TITLE & BRIEF 

DESCRIPTION: District Construction Projects Report – A report of the on-going progress on various 

construction projects in the District. 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approval             Discussion             Information Only     x                                 .       

 

BACKGROUND: n/a 

 

OPTIONS AND 

ALTERNATIVES: n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION: n/a 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

REFERENCE: n/a 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF 

ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 

 

TIMELINE: n/a 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Ed Rockwell (Gen. Mgr. for Support Services) and Ken Fossen (Assoc. Supt. Gen. 

Admin.) 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 

APPROVAL: __________________________ 

156

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



 1

Millard Public Schools       Project Management 

Construction Report to the Board of Education 
 

Board meeting date: January 20, 2014    For period ending: December 31, 2013 
 

Location:  Rohwer Elementary     Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Classroom & Multi-purpose Additions  Bid Award:   $ 1,687,900 
Architect / Engineer: Schemmer Associates     Change Orders:  1  $      44,986 (2.7%) 
Contractor:   Construct, Inc.     Amended Contract: $ 1,732,886 
 
Description of work: 
Using a design very similar to that used for Reeder, Reagan and Wheeler previously, a 2-story, 6-classroom 
addition and a single-story multi-purpose addition will be built to ease demand for space due to enrollment. 
Funding for the project is sourced from the 2013 Bond. The project will be completed in July 2014, ready for 
the new school year in August. 
  
Status of progress: 
The contractor mobilized and placed the soil surcharge soon after award. The City delayed building permit 
several weeks, allowing only demolition prior to issuance at the end of September. The contractor re-started 
on October 7th and was able to enclose the multipurpose space before winter break.   

 
Change Order information: 
Change order items to date include; sidewalk at 178th St, fire sprinkler main replaced and foundation 
modifications.
  

 
 

 

 
 

 

157



 2

Location:  Upchurch Elementary     Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Classroom Additions     Bid Award:   $ 1,469,972 
Architect / Engineer: DLR Group     Change Orders:  2 $      46,042 (3.1%) 
Contractor:   Lueder Construction    Amended Contract: $ 1,516,014 

 
Description of work: 
Three additions, each with 2 classrooms are being built to ease demand for space due to enrollment, with 
funding sourced from the 2013 Bond. The project will be completed in December 2013, ready for the start of 
school after the winter holiday, in January 2014. 
 
Status of progress: 
Despite significant additional work required from the discovery of several underground utility issues and 
complications with building foundations, the contractor delivered the project December 20th, on schedule. The 
principal organized a volunteer force of parents and moved most existing furniture the same day. All spaces 
were ready for start of the new semester on January 6.    
 
Change Order information: 
Two change orders have been processed. Costs are primarily the result of the discovery of existing conditions 
from original construction. A third and final change order is pending. 
  

     

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

158



 3

Location:  District - Wide      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Security Improvements – Video Intercoms Bid Award:   $ 780,469 
Architect / Engineer: Morrissey Engineering    Change Orders:  1 $  -  4,728 (-.6%) 
Contractor:   Dakota Security Systems    Amended Contract: $ 775,741 

 
Description of work: 
The video intercoms (buzzer) systems will be the first step toward the overall electronic security 
improvements funded by the 2013 Bond. Generally, main entrances, Kid’s Net entrances and dock doors at 
all buildings will be equipped with these systems. The sequence of installations will start with the elementary 
buildings, followed by middle and then high schools.  
 
Status of progress: 
Project is currently on schedule, with all elementary locations and front entrances at secondary schools 
completed by end of December. All locations will be fully completed on schedule, by end of February 2014.  
 
Change Order information: 
The single change order contains both costs and credits. The credit is for data switches that were bid but not 
required. Primary costs are the result of additional patch panels and related materials for data connections 
to the District’s network.  
 
 
 

Control Station  
(can be configured for desk top or wall-mounted applications) 
 

 
 

Door Station 
(with request to enter button) 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

159



 4

Location:  District-Wide       Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Interior Security – Classroom Door Locks  Bid Award:   $   64,123 
Architect / Engineer: BCDM Architects    Change Orders:  2 $     5,336 (8.3%) 
Contractor:   Fauss Const. Phase I HS & Phase II MS Amended Contract: $   69,459 

    Hargrave Const. Phase III Elementary 
Description of work: 
Existing cylindrical lever and knob lock sets are being replaced with classroom security lock sets on 
classroom doors and other groups of doors in all schools, to provide the ability to lock the doors without a 
key. The door hardware is being procured directly by the District, to save costs and to speed delivery. Budget 
for the project is funded from the 2013 Bond. 
 
Status of progress: 
Phase I and II for high schools and middle schools are fully complete. Phase III for elementary schools is 
substantially complete with minor punch list work remaining. Phase IV includes panic devices for all 
buildings and is currently in design, scheduled to bid in February and to be completed in July 2014. 
 
Change Order information: 
One change order is for Phase II work at Kiewit MS, originally not included due to the obsolete key system. 
The second is for Phase III at Willowdale, to remove and reinstall hardware which shipped in a finish not 
matching the original building. 
 

  
 
 

 

 
 

160



 5

Location:  Ackerman Elementary      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Roof Re-coating     Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: BVH Architects     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The surfaces of relatively recent roof replacements and two skylights were damaged by hail storms in 2012 
and 2013. Insurance proceeds will help to fund replacements. 
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently out to bid. 
 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

  

161



 6

Location:  Cody Elementary      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Roof Replacement Phase I    Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: BVH Architects     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The original roof design for the building has presented many challenges and issues over the years. This is the 
first time that significant roof replacement has been funded. The many improvements will include; better 
weather resistance and leak protection, improved insulation and more effective drainage.  
 
Status of progress: 
Project is currently out to bid. 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

162



 7

Location:  Norris Elementary      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Roof Replacement Phase I    Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: BVH Architects     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The original roof design for the building has presented many challenges and issues over the years. This is the 
first time that significant roof replacement has been funded. The many improvements will include; better 
weather resistance and leak protection, improved insulation and more effective drainage. 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently out to bid. 
 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

163



 8

Location:  North High School      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Roof Re-coating     Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: BVH Architects     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
Relatively recent roof replacements were damaged by hail storms in 2012 and 2013. Insurance proceeds will 
help to fund high-quality re-coating of about two-thirds of the entire roof area. 
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently out to bid. 
 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

164



 9

Location:  South High School      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Roof Replacement Phases IV & V   Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: BVH Architects     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
These phases and scope will address a significant portion of the oldest roofing still remaining in service on 
this building. Many of these roof areas are the source of numerous leaks and other repair issues.  
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently out to bid. 
 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

165



 10

Location:  Neihardt Elementary      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Skylight Replacement    Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: BVH Architects     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
These skylights were most recently damaged by hail storms in 2012 and 2013 and some had been replaced 
from storms of previous years. Insurance claim proceeds may help to fund replacements. The east elevations 
(worst condition) are included in base bid, with the west elevation portion bid as an alternate. 
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently out to bid. 
 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

166



 11

Location:  Willowdale Elementary     Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Paving Improvements    Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: LRA       Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
All existing asphalt paving at drives and parking areas will be replaced with new reinforced concrete paving 
and curbs. Storm drainage systems will also be improved where needed. 
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design. 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

167



 12

Location:  Russell Middle School      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Paving Improvements Phase I   Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: E & A Consulting     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The existing asphalt parking and drives at the southeast side of the building will be replaced with new 
reinforced concrete paving and curbs. Storm drainage systems will also be improved where needed. 
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design. 
 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

168



 13

Location:  Don Stroh Administration Center    Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Paving Improvements Phase I   Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: Olsson Associates     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
Existing asphalt drives and parking lot at the east (front) side of the building will be replaced with new 
reinforced concrete paving and curbs. A long-standing issue of settlement near the north approach to 147th 
St. will be studied and addressed. 
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design. 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

169



 14

Location:  Central Middle School      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Drainage & Erosion Improvements Phase II Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: Olsson Associates     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
Phase I of this project (approximately 10 years ago) corrected similar issues along N Street at the south side 
of the site. This phase will address the issues along the east and north property lines, replacing a surface 
half-pipe with a buried concrete pipe and protecting the SE corner of the track with a retaining wall. 
 
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design. 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

170



 15

Location:  Buell Stadium       Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Seating, Sealants & Screening Improvements Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: BCDM Architects     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The scope of this project includes; replacing the original wooden seats/fiberglass covers with new aluminum 
planking, removal of the high screen frames just behind the top row of seats, and re-caulking the structural 
concrete joints just after the old seats are removed and prior to installation of the new seating. 
 
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design. 
 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

171



 16

Location:  Kiewit Middle School      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Running Track Replacement   Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: LRA       Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The existing track will be completely removed, grading and structural soil improvements implemented, 
significant re-grading of the sub-base, and a new asphalt track installed. The existing track elevation is  
5 ½ feet higher at the east end than it is at the west end.  
 
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design. 
 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

172



 17

Location:  North High School      Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Track Re-surfacing & Re-striping   Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: Olsson Associates     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The resilient surfacing on this 2002 track will be completely removed, repairs made to the asphalt sub-base, 
and a new resilient surface will be installed and re-striped. 
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design. 
 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

173



 18

Location:  South High School      Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Tennis Court Re-surfacing & Re-striping  Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: E & A Consulting     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The existing resilient surfacing (2001) will be completely removed, repairs made the concrete sub-base, and 
new surfacing and striping installed. Caulking and sealants will be renewed as-needed and all nets will be 
replaced.    
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design. 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

174



 19

Location:  West High School      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Tennis Court Replacement    Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: LRA       Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The existing tennis courts and all related components will be completely removed. The sub-base and 
surrounding grades will be flattened for compliant court surface sloping. New post-tensioned concrete courts 
will be installed, along with new resilient surfacing, striping, posts, nets and perimeter fencing.    
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently out to bid. 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

175



 20

Location:  North Middle School      Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Exterior Door & Window Replacements  Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: Schemmer Associates     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
Each year the District tries to fund and replace the worst exterior windows, doors and hardware, in an 
ongoing effort to maintain these components in good operable condition. The openings in this project are 
generally along the west elevation of the building, near the south end.  
 
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design. 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

176



 21

Location:  Kiewit Middle School      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Lock Cylinder Replacements   Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: None       Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   MPS Carpenter Shop    Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
This building is one of the two remaining in our District that has not been fully converted to our current 
interior grandmasterkey system, the only other is DSAC. The recent classroom security project has 
converted many of the lock cylinders, this project will convert all remaining.  
 

  
Status of progress: 
Materials are being ordered for our carpenters to install over the summer. 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 

177



 22

Location:  North High School      Project Manager: Ed Rockwell 
Project Title:  Swimming Pool Renovations   Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: DLR Group      Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The 33 year-old pool tank and all related equipment is being replaced and improved. All pumps, filters, 
valves, water treatment systems, piping and related mechanical and electrical equipment is also to be 
replaced. Small additions are being added to house the water treatment and pool deck equipment. 
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is scheduled to go out to bid January 20, for construction beginning in March and finishing in early 
November 2014.  
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

178



 23

Location:  Harvey Oaks Elementary    Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Flooring Improvements    Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: Purdy & Slack     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
Carpeting originally installed in 2000 will be replaced and other flooring improvements will be bid as an 
alternate and installed as part of the open-to-closed renovations. This project budget will supplement the 
open to closed budget managed by Sampson.  
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design and scheduled to go out to bid February 18. 
 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

179



 24

Location:  Central Middle School     Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Flooring Improvements    Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: BCDM Architects     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
Carpeting and limited other flooring throughout the building will be replaced, with the exception of the 
Media Center which was recently replaced. The current carpet and most vinyl flooring were last replaced in 
1998 and 1999. 
 
Status of progress: 
Project is currently in design. 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

180



 25

Location:  South High School      Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Electrical Switchgear Replacement Phase II Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: Morrissey Engineering     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
This project replaces the original, main electrical switchgear still remaining from last summer’s emergency 
replacement project. There will be limited and partial power outages during portions of the project. Outage 
schedules are being coordinated with the principal and staff.  
 
Status of progress: 
Project is currently out for bid. 
 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

181



 26

Location:  Central Middle School      Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Fire Detection System Replacement  Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: Morrissey Engineering     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
The entire fire detection system is being replaced, including; main panels, sensors, wiring, pull stations, 
notifiers, horn/strobe devices, etc. The new system will automatically call-out to the fire department if smoke 
or fire is detected. 
 

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently out for bid. 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 

182



 27

Location:  North Middle School      Project Manager: Kim Thompson 
Project Title:  Kitchen Hood & Fire Supp System Replacement Bid Award:   $ 000,000 
Architect / Engineer: Morrissey Engineering     Change Orders:   $     0,000 (0.0%) 
Contractor:   TBD      Amended Contract: $ 000,000 

   
Description of work: 
As early as 2011, OFD inspectors had declared this kitchen hood and integral fire suppression system 
obsolete and requiring replacement. The District agreed to limit food preparation methods while the funds 
could be raised and the project designed, bid and built.  

  
Status of progress: 
Project is currently out for bid. 
 
 
Change Order information: 
None 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 

183



28

Budget To Date 

1,500,000 1,732,886

330,000 213,609

150,000

$1,980,000 $1,946,495

Budget To Date 

1,386,822 1,516,014

305,101 208,032

138,682

$1,830,605 $1,724,046

Budget To Date  Revisions since BOE Committee Nov 11

4,925,650 0

1,083,643 0 Projects Cut 

492,565 Abbott Intercom Replacement

$6,501,858 $0 Ezra Intercom Replacement

Rohwer Flooring Improvements

Budget To Date 

5,375,528 0 Projects or Scope Added 

1,182,616 883,648 NHS Pool Renovations Phase II

537,553 Buell Caulking and Top Rail Mods

$7,095,697 $883,648

Budget To Date 

4,090,909 767,502

900,000 319,400

409,091

$5,400,000 $1,086,902

Budget To Date 

542,800 291,728

119,416 39,283

54,280

$716,496 $331,011

Status December 31, 2013

2013 Bond Budget and Cost Summary for District‐Managed Projects

Project Total

Upchurch Elementary Additions  

Rohwer Elementary Additions  

Estimated Award

Soft Costs (22%)

Contingency (10%)

Project Total

Estimated Award

Soft Costs (22%)

Contingency (10%)

Project Total

Estimated Award

Soft Costs (22%)

Contingency (10%)

Contingency (10%)

Project Total

Contingency (10%)

Project Total

Original Capital Summer Projects for 2014

Interior Security ‐ Classroom Lock Sets Phases I, II, III, IV

Electronic Security Projects ‐ Phases I, II, III

Project Total

Estimated Award

Soft Costs (22%)

Estimated Award

Revised Capital Summer Projects for 2014

Estimated Award

Soft Costs (22%)

Soft Costs (22%)

Contingency (10%)

 

184



AGENDA  SUMMARY  SHEET 
 

 

AGENDA ITEM: Bond Construction Report  

 

MEETING DATE: January 20, 2014 

 

DEPARTMENT: General Administration 

 

TITLE & BRIEF 

DESCRIPTION: Bond Construction Report – A report from the District’s construction management firm 

with regard to the progress on projects funded by the 2013 bond issue. 

 

ACTION DESIRED: Approval             Discussion             Information Only     x                                 .       

 

BACKGROUND: The District has engaged the services of Sampson Construction Company (SCC) to serve 

as the construction manager for a portion of the District’s construction projects funded by 

the 2013 bond issue. 

 

 Dave Cavlovic (SCC) will be present at the meeting to present the construction update (see 

attached) and to answer questions.  

 

OPTIONS AND 

ALTERNATIVES: n/a 

 

RECOMMENDATION: n/a 

 

STRATEGIC PLAN 

REFERENCE: n/a 

 

IMPLICATIONS OF 

ADOPTION/REJECTION: n/a 

 

TIMELINE: n/a 

 

RESPONSIBLE PERSON: Dave Cavlovic (Sampson), Ed Rockwell (Gen. Mgr. for Support Services) and Ken Fossen 

(Assoc. Supt. Gen. Admin.) 

 

SUPERINTENDENT’S 

APPROVAL: __________________________ 

185

kksullivan
Dr Lutz



 

 
MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Bond Construction Progress Report 

January 2014 

186



 1/14/2014  

 

Bond Construction Progress Report. 

Contents 

I. Executive Summary 

II. Project Status Report 

a. Bryan Elementary - Active 

b. Black Elk Elementary - Active 

c. North High School – Active 

d. South High School – Pending 

e. West High School – Pending 

f. Ron Witt Support Services Center - Active 

g. Abbott Elementary – Pending 

h. Ackerman Elementary - Active 

i. Aldrich Elementary - Active 

j. Cottonwood Elementary - Active 

k. Ezra Elementary – Pending 

l. Harvey Oaks Elementary - Active 

m. Hitchcock Elementary - Active 

n. Disney Elementary – Pending 

o. Montclair Elementary - Active 

p. Neihardt Elementary – Pending 

q. Rockwell Elementary – Pending 

r. Upchurch Elementary – Pending 

s. Willowdale Elementary – Pending 

III. Overall Project Schedule 

IV. Overall Project Budget 

187



 1/14/2014  

 

Executive Summary 

During the months of December and January the focus has been design development for the 

active projects.  Black Elk has been made a priority and in the last two months has gone from inactive 

status to construction documents.  If approval of the construction documents is received from the Board 

in January, it is anticipated that the Black Elk and Cottonwood projects have bids received in February.  

The construction documents for Harvey Oaks, Ackerman, Aldrich, and Montclair are expected to be 

presented to the Board for approval in February, and Bids received in March. 

The web-based software that will act as a common resource and communication tool, allowing 

electronic transfer of information, has been established.  This will serve as a database where all parties 

are able to review and comment on documents for their individual projects, and notify other parties 

when information is available to them.  This will be used for design, construction, and closeout of each 

project. 

In the next two months the construction documents will continue to be developed and 

completed for the 2014 projects.  Bids will be received for some and construction at Black Elk should be 

very close to beginning. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

188



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #1  

Bryan Elementary Interior and Exterior Renovations 

5010 S 144th Street, 68137 

 

Architect/Engineer:  BCDM / Morrissey         

Project Budget: $4,300,956 

Estimated Construction Budget: $3,258,300 

Construction Start:  Spring 2014     Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

This project consists of the removal and replacement of the existing exterior curtain walls.  This includes 

the glazing, electrical, and mechanical fin tubes.  The building will get re-roofed with the exception of 

the North addition.  Interior renovation will include two new ADA restrooms, finishes and lighting.  The 

building will receive a new secure entry vestibule along with new kindergarten corridor openings.  Other 

updates include upgrading fire alarm system, occupancy sensors, intercom system and mechanical 

systems as budget allows. 

  

 

Current Activity: 

BCDM is in the process of design development and beginning construction documents.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

189



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #2/14  

Black Elk Elementary Classroom and MP Room Additions 

6708 S. 161st Ave, 68135 

 

Architect/Engineer: Carlson West Povondra / Morrissey        

Project Budget: $2,138.730 

Estimated Construction Budget: $1,620,250 

Construction Start:  Spring of 2014    Construction Completion: Fall 2014 

   

Scope Description: 

This project consists of a single story 6 classroom addition of approximately 6,000SF on the Southwest 

corner of the building, a 3,500SF multi-purpose addition on the North side of the building, and lockable 

classroom doors.  Site work will be required to accommodate the additions.  

 

 

 

 

Current Activity: 

Carlson West Povondra will be presenting the construction documents to Board for approval on 1-20-14.  

If approved, advertisement for bid will be posted 1-21-14.  Construction will begin in the spring of 2014 

and is expected to be completed for classes to start in the fall of 2014. 

190



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #3 

North High School Connector Addition and Renovation 

1010 S. 144th St., 68154 

 

Architect/Engineer: BCDM / Morrissey        

Project Budget: $11,574,756 

Estimated Construction Budget: $8,768,755 

Construction Start: Spring 2015     Construction Completion: Summer 2016

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes the addition of the main and second level corridors between the North and South 

classroom wings.  A new secure main entrance will be established along with a new administration/ 

guidance program area.  A lecture hall will be incorporated into the new layout.  New paint and flooring 

in areas affected by construction.  Fire sprinkler system will be provided as required by fire marshal. 

 

Current Activity: 

BCDM is in the very early stages of schematic design.  Most activity on this project will take place after 

Bryan Elementary and Ron Witt designs are established. 

191



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #4 

South High School Industrial Tech Addition and Renovation 

14905 Q St., 68137 

 

Architect/Engineer:  BCDM / Morrissey         

Project Budget: $2,679,712 

Estimated Construction Budget: $2,043,721 

Construction Start:  Spring 2016     Construction Completion:  Fall 2017 

    

Scope Description: 

This project consists of a 5,000SF Industrial Technology addition and renovation of the existing Industrial 

Technology, Metal Shop, and Graphics space.  The addition will be on the west and will begin in the 

spring of 2016.  Finishes inside the existing building will be limited to the renovation of the previously 

mentioned spaces. 

 

 

 

Current Activity: 

Pending  

 

 

192



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #5 

West High School Industrial Tech Addition and Renovation 

5710 S 176th Ave, 68135 

 

Architect/Engineer:  Purdy and Slack / Morrissey        

Project Budget: $1,560,236 

Estimated Construction Budget: $1,181,997 

Construction Start: Spring of 2016    Construction Completion: Fall 2017 

    

Scope Description: 

This project consists of a 4,800SF Industrial Technology addition and renovation of the existing Industrial 

Technology, Labs and Classroom space.  The addition will be near the Southwest side of the building and 

will begin in the spring of 2016.  This work will be on-going during the school year and will need to be 

completed prior to renovation work in the existing school being done.  The renovation work will be 

scheduled at times when the school is not occupied, or at least the renovation area is not occupied.  

Finishes inside the existing building will be limited to the renovation of the previously mentioned spaces.  

The renovation space in this project is significantly smaller than that at South High School. 

  

Current Activity: 

Pending  

 

 

 

193



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #6 

Ron Witt Support Services Center Phase II Exterior Renovation 

13737 Industrial Road, 68137 

 

Architect/Engineer: BCDM / Morrissey         

Project Budget: $696,767 

Estimated Construction Budget: $527,854 

Construction Start:  Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Winter 2014 

    

Scope Description: 

Project includes the renovation of the existing exterior conditions for the portion of the main building 

that was not remodeled in 2010. Remodel includes new TPO roof (approximately 53,000 SF), skylights, 

exterior hollow metal and overhead doors.  Budget also includes replacing of corroded room and 

sidewall panels and repainting of sidewalls.  Rebuild approximately 2,250 sf of the exterior walls at old 

cafeteria. And install new gutters and downspouts as well. 

 

 

Current Activity 

BCDM is in the process of design development and early construction documents.  

 

 

194



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #7 

Abbott Elementary Open to Close 

1313 N. 156th St, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer:  Purdy and Slack / Morrissey       

  

Project Budget: $849,734 

Estimated Construction Budget: $643,738 

Construction Start:  Summer 2015     Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces. 

 

 

 

Current Activity: 

Pending 

 

 

195



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #8 

Ackerman Elementary Open to Close 

5110 S. 156th St, 68135 

 

Architect/Engineer: Carlson West Povondra / Morrissey       

Project Budget: $235,636 

Estimated Construction Budget: $178,512 

Construction Start: Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Summer 2014

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces. 

 

 

 

Current Activity: 

 This project is in the development of construction documents and will be presented to the Board in 

February 2014. 

 

 

196



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #9 

Aldrich Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer: CLH  / Farris        

Project Budget: $647,812 

Estimated Construction Budget: $490,767 

Construction Start:  Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Summer 2014

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces   

 

 

Current Activity:  

This project is in the development of construction documents and will be presented to the Board in 

February 2014. 

 

 

197



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #10 

Cottonwood Elementary Open to Close 

615 Piedmont Dr. 68154 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack       

Project Budget: $962,391 

Estimated Construction Budget: $729,084 

Construction Start:  Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Summer 2014

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces    

 

 

Current Activity:   

Purdy and Slack will be presenting the construction documents to Board for approval on 1-20-14.  If 

approved, advertisement for bid will be posted 1-21-14.  Construction will begin in the summer of 2014 

and is expected to be completed for classes to start in the fall of 2014. 

198



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #11 

Ezra Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer:  Purdy and Slack / Morrissey        

Project Budget: $842,346 

Estimated Construction Budget: $638,141 

Construction Start: Summer 2015    Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces   

 

 

 

Current Activity: 

Pending

199



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #12 

Harvey Oaks Elementary Open to Close 

15228 Shirley St, 68144 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack / Morrissey       

Project Budget: $767,518 

Estimated Construction Budget: $581,453 

Construction Start: Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Summer 2014

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces   

 

 

 

Current Activity:  

Purdy and Slack is in the process of developing construction documents.  These are expected to be 

completed and presented to the Board in February 2014.     

200



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #13 

Hitchcock Elementary Open to Close 

5809 S. 104th St. 68127 

 

Architect/Engineer: Reinhardt / Alvine         

Project Budget: $198,238 

Estimated Construction Budget: $150,180 

Construction Start: Summer 2015   Construction Completion: Summer 20015 

    

Scope Description: 

Scope includes new doors to classrooms from the corridor.  These doors will be provided with classroom 

security locksets. Replacement of finishes will be limited to those affected by construction. Mechanical 

work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces     

 

 

Current Activity:  

Schematic Design has been approved and design development is underway.  

201



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #15 

Disney Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack / Morrissey         

Project Budget: 2,009,568 

Estimated Construction Budget: $1,522,400 

Construction Start: Summer 2015    Construction Completion: Summer 2016

    

Scope Description: 

This project is currently scheduled for two summers of work due to the amount of new walls that will 

need to be added in order to close the classroom spaces.  Renovations of finishes are still limited to the 

areas directly impacted.  Mechanical work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces 

 

 

Current Activity:  

Pending 

202



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #16 

Montclair Elementary Open to Close 

2405 S. 138th St., 68144 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack / Morrissey        

Project Budget: $1,859,352 

Estimated Construction Budget: $1,408,600 

Construction Start: Summer 2014    Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

This project is currently scheduled for two summers of work due to the amount of new walls that will 

need to be added in order to close the classroom spaces.  Renovations of finishes are still limited to the 

areas directly impacted.  Mechanical work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces.  

This project will most likely see less hard walls than shown in the RFP documents because of the 

Montessori Program.  

 

 

Current Activity:  

Purdy and Slack is in the process of developing construction documents.  These are expected to be 

completed and presented to the Board in February 2014.     

 

203



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #17 

Neihardt Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack / Morrissey         

Project Budget: $3,491,400 

Estimated Construction Budget: $2,645,000 

Construction Start: Summer 2016     Construction Completion: Summer 2017

    

Scope Description: 

This project is currently scheduled for two summers of work due to the amount of new walls that will 

need to be added in order to close the classroom spaces.  Renovations of finishes are still limited to the 

areas directly impacted.  Mechanical work will be limited to that affected by the newly enclosed spaces.   

 

 

 

Current Activity:  

Pending

204



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #18 

Rockwell Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer: BCDM / Morrissey         

Project Budget: $1,121,604 

Estimated Construction Budget: $849,700 

Construction Start: Summer 2015   Construction Completion: Summer 2015 

   

Scope Description: 

This project will enclose the classrooms with corridor walls and lockable doors.  Renovation of finishes 

will be limited to those directly affected by construction.  Mechanical Work will be limited to that 

affected by the newly enclosed spaces.   

 

 

 

Current Activity:  

Pending 

205



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #19 

Upchurch Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer:  CLH / Morrissey         

Project Budget: $67,980 

Estimated Construction Budget: $51,500 

Construction Start: Summer 2016    Construction Completion: Summer 2016

    

Scope Description: 

This project will enclose the classrooms with corridor walls and lockable doors.  Renovation of finishes 

will be limited to those directly affected by construction. Mechanical work will be limited to that 

affected by the newly enclosed spaces.   

 

 

Current Activity:  

Pending

206



 1/14/2014  

 

Project #20 

Willowdale Elementary Open to Close 

506 N. 162nd Ave, 68118 

 

Architect/Engineer: Purdy and Slack / Morrissey         

Project Budget: $1,013,232 

Estimated Construction Budget: $767,600 

Construction Start: Summer 2015    Construction Completion: Summer 2015

    

Scope Description: 

This project will enclose the classrooms with corridor walls and lockable doors.  Renovation of finishes 

will be limited to those directly affected by construction.  Mechanical work will be limited to that 

affected by the newly enclosed spaces.   

 

 

Current Activity:  

Pending 

207



ID Project

#

Description Task Name A / E Firm Start Finish

1 Millard Public Schools Bond Issue Tue 8/6/13 Thu 9/14/17

2 Pre-Construction Activities Tue 8/6/13 Thu 5/28/15

11 1 Int / Ext Bryan Elementary BCDMBCDMBCDMBCDM Fri 9/6/13 Mon 8/31/15

12 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/17/13

13 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 

11/18/13

Mon 

11/18/13

14 A/E Design Development Tue 11/19/13 Mon 12/23/13

15 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 12/24/13 Thu 2/20/14

16 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 3/3/14 Mon 3/3/14

17 Bid Period Tue 3/4/14 Wed 3/26/14

18 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 4/7/14 Mon 4/7/14

19 Contracts Tue 4/8/14 Mon 4/14/14

20 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 4/15/14 Mon 4/21/14

21 Construction Tue 4/22/14 Mon 7/20/15

22 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Tue 7/21/15 Mon 8/31/15

23 3 Connector North High School BCDMBCDMBCDMBCDM Tue 12/17/13 Thu 8/25/16

24 A/E Schematic Design Tue 12/17/13 Mon 3/31/14

25 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 4/7/14 Mon 4/7/14

26 A/E Design Development Tue 4/8/14 Mon 9/8/14

27 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 9/9/14 Mon 3/2/15

28 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 3/16/15 Mon 3/16/15

29 Bid Period Tue 3/17/15 Mon 4/27/15

30 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 5/4/15 Mon 5/4/15

31 Contracts Tue 5/5/15 Thu 5/14/15

32 Procurement / Owner Prep Fri 5/15/15 Thu 5/28/15

33 Construction Fri 5/29/15 Thu 7/14/16

34 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Fri 7/15/16 Thu 8/25/16

35 4 Add / Renov South High School BCDMBCDMBCDMBCDM Fri 5/29/15 Thu 8/24/17

36 A/E Schematic Design Fri 5/29/15 Thu 7/16/15

37 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 7/20/15 Mon 7/20/15

38 A/E Design Development Tue 7/21/15 Mon 9/28/15

39 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 9/29/15 Thu 1/14/16

40 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 1/18/16 Mon 1/18/16

41 Bid Period Tue 1/19/16 Mon 2/22/16

42 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 3/7/16 Mon 3/7/16

43 Contracts Tue 3/8/16 Thu 3/17/16

44 Procurement / Owner Prep Fri 3/18/16 Thu 3/31/16

45 Construction Fri 4/1/16 Thu 7/13/17

46 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Fri 7/14/17 Thu 8/24/17

47 5 Add / Renov West High School Purdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & Slack Mon 6/9/14 Thu 8/24/17

48 Summer High School 2014 Mon 6/9/14 Fri 7/18/14

49 Summer High School 2015 Mon 6/8/15 Fri 7/17/15

50 Summer High School 2016 Mon 6/6/16 Fri 7/15/16

51 A/E Schematic Design Fri 5/29/15 Thu 7/16/15

52 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 7/20/15 Mon 7/20/15

3/26

4/27

2/22

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools 
CMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson Construction

Page 1

Project: MPS Overall

Date: Mon 1/13/14

208



ID Project

#

Description Task Name A / E Firm Start Finish

53 A/E Design Development Tue 7/21/15 Mon 9/28/15

54 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 9/29/15 Thu 1/14/16

55 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 1/18/16 Mon 1/18/16

56 Bid Period Tue 1/19/16 Mon 2/22/16

57 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 3/7/16 Mon 3/7/16

58 Contracts Tue 3/8/16 Thu 3/17/16

59 Procurement / Owner Prep Fri 3/18/16 Thu 3/31/16

60 Construction Fri 4/1/16 Thu 7/13/17

61 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Fri 7/14/17 Thu 8/24/17

62 6 Exterior Ron Witt Support Services BCDMBCDMBCDMBCDM Fri 9/6/13 Tue 2/3/15

63 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/31/13

64 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 11/18/13Mon 11/18/13

65 A/E Design Development Tue 11/19/13 Thu 1/30/14

66 Prepare Construction Docs Fri 1/31/14 Tue 4/29/14

67 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Wed 4/30/14 Wed 4/30/14

68 Bid Period Thu 5/1/14 Wed 5/28/14

69 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 6/9/14 Mon 6/9/14

70 Contracts Tue 6/10/14 Thu 6/19/14

71 Procurement / Owner Prep Fri 6/20/14 Tue 6/24/14

72 Construction Wed 6/25/14 Tue 12/23/14

73 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Wed 12/24/14Tue 2/3/15

74 7 Open / Closed Abbott Elementary Purdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & Slack Tue 5/6/14 Thu 9/3/15

75 A/E Schematic Design Tue 5/6/14 Mon 6/23/14

76 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 7/7/14 Mon 7/7/14

77 A/E Design Development Tue 7/8/14 Fri 9/5/14

78 Prepare Construction Docs Mon 9/8/14 Fri 11/14/14

79 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 11/17/14Mon 11/17/14

80 Bid Period Tue 11/18/14 Thu 1/8/15

81 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 1/19/15 Mon 1/19/15

82 Contracts Tue 1/20/15 Mon 2/2/15

83 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 2/3/15 Mon 5/18/15

84 Construction Tue 5/19/15 Thu 7/23/15

85 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Fri 7/24/15 Thu 9/3/15

86 8 Open / Closed Ackerman Elementary Carlson West PovondraCarlson West PovondraCarlson West PovondraCarlson West Povondra Fri 9/6/13 Mon 9/15/14

87 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/31/13

88 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 

11/18/13

Mon 

11/18/13

89 A/E Design Development Tue 11/19/13 Mon 12/23/13

90 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 12/24/13 Mon 2/10/14

91 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 2/17/14 Mon 2/17/14

92 Bid Period Tue 2/18/14 Wed 3/19/14

93 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 4/7/14 Mon 4/7/14

94 Contracts Tue 4/8/14 Mon 4/14/14

95 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 4/15/14 Mon 6/2/14

96 Construction Tue 6/3/14 Mon 8/4/14

97 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Tue 8/5/14 Mon 9/15/14

98 9 Open / Closed Aldrich Elementary CLHCLHCLHCLH Fri 9/6/13 Tue 9/9/14

99 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/31/13

100 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 11/18/13Mon 11/18/13

101 A/E Design Development Tue 11/19/13 Mon 12/16/13

102 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 12/17/13 Wed 1/29/14

2/22

5/28

1/8

3/19

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools 
CMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson Construction

Page 2

Project: MPS Overall

Date: Mon 1/13/14

209



ID Project

#

Description Task Name A / E Firm Start Finish

103 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 2/17/14 Mon 2/17/14

104 Bid Period Tue 2/18/14 Mon 3/24/14

105 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 4/7/14 Mon 4/7/14

106 Contracts Tue 4/8/14 Thu 4/17/14

107 Procurement / Owner Prep Fri 4/18/14 Thu 5/22/14

108 Construction Fri 5/23/14 Tue 7/29/14

109 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Wed 7/30/14 Tue 9/9/14

110 10 Open / Closed Cottonwood Elementary Purdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & Slack Fri 9/6/13 Mon 9/1/14

111 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/3/13

112 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 11/4/13 Mon 11/4/13

113 A/E Design Development Tue 11/5/13 Mon 12/2/13

114 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 12/3/13 Mon 1/6/14

115 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 1/20/14 Mon 1/20/14

116 Bid Period Tue 1/21/14 Wed 2/26/14

117 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 3/17/14 Mon 3/17/14

118 Contracts Tue 3/18/14 Mon 3/24/14

119 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 3/25/14 Mon 5/19/14

120 Construction Tue 5/20/14 Mon 7/21/14

121 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Tue 7/22/14 Mon 9/1/14

122 11 Open / Closed Ezra Elementary Purdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & Slack Tue 5/6/14 Wed 9/2/15

123 A/E Schematic Design Tue 5/6/14 Mon 7/14/14

124 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 7/21/14 Mon 7/21/14

125 A/E Design Development Tue 7/22/14 Mon 10/13/14

126 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 10/14/14 Mon 1/26/15

127 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 2/2/15 Mon 2/2/15

128 Bid Period Tue 2/3/15 Thu 3/5/15

129 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 3/16/15 Mon 3/16/15

130 Contracts Tue 3/17/15 Mon 3/23/15

131 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 3/24/15 Fri 5/15/15

132 Construction Mon 5/18/15 Wed 7/22/15

133 Occupy / Move / Training Thu 7/23/15 Wed 9/2/15

134 12 Open / Closed Harvey Oaks Elementary Purdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & Slack Fri 9/6/13 Mon 9/8/14

135 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/17/13

136 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 11/18/13Mon 11/18/13

137 A/E Design Development Tue 11/19/13 Mon 12/23/13

138 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 12/24/13 Wed 2/5/14

139 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 2/17/14 Mon 2/17/14

140 Bid Period Tue 2/18/14 Thu 3/13/14

141 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 4/7/14 Mon 4/7/14

142 Contracts Tue 4/8/14 Mon 4/14/14

143 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 4/15/14 Mon 5/19/14

144 Construction Tue 5/20/14 Mon 7/28/14

145 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Tue 7/29/14 Mon 9/8/14

146 13 Open / Closed Hitchcock Elementary ReinhardtReinhardtReinhardtReinhardt Fri 9/6/13 Thu 9/3/15

147 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/31/13

148 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 12/2/13 Mon 12/2/13

149 A/E Design Development Tue 12/3/13 Thu 2/20/14

150 Prepare Construction Docs Fri 2/21/14 Thu 5/29/14

151 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 1/5/15 Mon 1/5/15

152 Bid Period Tue 1/6/15 Mon 3/2/15

3/24

2/26

3/5

3/13

3/2

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools 
CMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson Construction

Page 3

Project: MPS Overall

Date: Mon 1/13/14

210



ID Project

#

Description Task Name A / E Firm Start Finish

153 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 3/16/15 Mon 3/16/15

154 Contracts Tue 3/17/15 Mon 3/23/15

155 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 3/24/15 Mon 5/18/15

156 Construction Tue 5/19/15 Thu 7/23/15

157 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Fri 7/24/15 Thu 9/3/15

158 2 / 14 Add / Security Black Elk Elementary Carlson West PovondraCarlson West PovondraCarlson West PovondraCarlson West Povondra Thu 11/21/13 Mon 2/2/15

159 A/E Schematic Design Thu 11/21/13 Wed 12/11/13

160 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 

12/16/13

Mon 

12/16/13

161 A/E Design Development Tue 12/17/13 Mon 12/30/13

162 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 12/31/13 Mon 1/20/14

163 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 2/3/14 Mon 2/3/14

164 Bid Period Tue 2/4/14 Tue 2/25/14

165 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 3/3/14 Mon 3/3/14

166 Contracts Tue 3/4/14 Mon 3/10/14

167 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 3/11/14 Mon 3/24/14

168 Construction Tue 3/25/14 Mon 12/22/14

169 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Tue 12/23/14 Mon 2/2/15

170 15 Open / Closed Disney Elementary Purdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & Slack Tue 5/6/14 Thu 8/25/16

171 A/E Schematic Design Tue 5/6/14 Mon 6/23/14

172 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 7/7/14 Mon 7/7/14

173 A/E Design Development Tue 7/8/14 Mon 10/6/14

174 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 10/7/14 Mon 1/26/15

175 BOE Approval of Construction 

Documents

Mon 2/16/15 Mon 2/16/15

176 Bid Period Tue 2/17/15 Mon 4/6/15

177 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 4/20/15 Mon 4/20/15

178 Contracts Tue 4/21/15 Mon 4/27/15

179 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 4/28/15 Thu 5/14/15

180 Construction Fri 5/15/15 Thu 7/14/16

181 Occupy / Move / Training / 

Closeout

Fri 7/15/16 Thu 8/25/16

182 16 Open / Closed Montclair Elementary Purdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & Slack Fri 9/6/13 Fri 7/14/17

183 Summer School 2016 Mon 6/6/16 Fri 7/15/16

184 Summer School 2017 Mon 6/5/17 Fri 7/14/17

185 A/E Schematic Design Fri 9/6/13 Thu 10/24/13

186 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 11/18/13Mon 11/18/13

187 A/E Design Development Tue 11/19/13 Wed 12/25/13

188 Prepare Construction Docs Thu 12/26/13 Wed 2/5/14

189 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 2/17/14 Mon 2/17/14

190 Bid Period Tue 2/18/14 Thu 3/27/14

191 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 4/7/14 Mon 4/7/14

192 Contracts Tue 4/8/14 Mon 4/14/14

193 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 4/15/14 Mon 5/19/14

194 Construction Tue 5/20/14 Mon 7/20/15

195 Occupy / Move / Training Tue 7/21/15 Mon 8/31/15

196 17 Open / Closed Neihardt Elementary Purdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & Slack Mon 6/9/14 Thu 8/31/17

197 Summer School 2014 Mon 6/9/14 Fri 7/18/14

198 Summer School 2015 Mon 6/8/15 Fri 7/17/15

2/25

4/6

3/27

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools 
CMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson Construction

Page 4

Project: MPS Overall

Date: Mon 1/13/14

211



ID Project

#

Description Task Name A / E Firm Start Finish

199 A/E Schematic Design Fri 5/29/15 Thu 7/16/15

200 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 7/20/15 Mon 7/20/15

201 A/E Design Development Tue 7/21/15 Mon 10/5/15

202 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 10/6/15 Thu 12/31/15

203 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 1/4/16 Mon 1/4/16

204 Bid Period Tue 1/5/16 Mon 2/8/16

205 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 2/15/16 Mon 2/15/16

206 Contracts Tue 2/16/16 Mon 2/29/16

207 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 3/1/16 Mon 5/16/16

208 Construction Tue 5/17/16 Thu 7/20/17

209 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Fri 7/21/17 Thu 8/31/17

210 18 Open / Closed Rockwell Elementary BCDMBCDMBCDMBCDM Tue 5/6/14 Thu 9/3/15

211 A/E Schematic Design Tue 5/6/14 Mon 6/9/14

212 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 6/16/14 Mon 6/16/14

213 A/E Design Development Tue 6/17/14 Mon 9/8/14

214 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 9/9/14 Mon 11/24/14

215 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 12/1/14 Mon 12/1/14

216 Bid Period Tue 12/2/14 Wed 1/14/15

217 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 1/19/15 Mon 1/19/15

218 Contracts Tue 1/20/15 Mon 2/16/15

219 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 2/17/15 Mon 5/18/15

220 Construction Tue 5/19/15 Thu 7/23/15

221 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Fri 7/24/15 Thu 9/3/15

222 19 Open / Closed Upchurch Elementary CLHCLHCLHCLH Fri 5/29/15 Mon 9/5/16

223 A/E Schematic Design Fri 5/29/15 Thu 7/9/15

224 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 7/20/15 Mon 7/20/15

225 A/E Design Development Tue 7/21/15 Mon 9/28/15

226 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 9/29/15 Mon 12/7/15

227 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 12/21/15Mon 12/21/15

228 Bid Period Tue 12/22/15 Thu 2/11/16

229 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 2/15/16 Mon 2/15/16

230 Contracts Tue 2/16/16 Mon 2/29/16

231 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 3/1/16 Mon 5/16/16

232 Construction Tue 5/17/16 Mon 7/25/16

233 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Tue 7/26/16 Mon 9/5/16

234 20 Open / Closed Willowdale Elementary Purdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & SlackPurdy & Slack Tue 6/3/14 Tue 9/8/15

235 A/E Schematic Design Tue 6/3/14 Mon 7/21/14

236 BOE Schematic Design Approval Mon 8/4/14 Mon 8/4/14

237 A/E Design Development Tue 8/5/14 Mon 10/27/14

238 Prepare Construction Docs Tue 10/28/14 Mon 2/23/15

239 BOE Approval of Construction Documents Mon 3/2/15 Mon 3/2/15

240 Bid Period Tue 3/3/15 Mon 4/27/15

241 BOE Approval of Bid Mon 5/4/15 Mon 5/4/15

242 Contracts Tue 5/5/15 Mon 5/11/15

243 Procurement / Owner Prep Tue 5/12/15 Thu 5/21/15

244 Construction Fri 5/22/15 Tue 7/28/15

245 Occupy / Move / Training / Closeout Wed 7/29/15 Tue 9/8/15

2/8

1/14

2/11

4/27

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct

2013 2014 2015 2016 2017

Task

Split

Milestone

Summary

Project Summary

External Tasks

External Milestone

Inactive Task

Inactive Milestone

Inactive Summary

Manual Task

Duration-only

Manual Summary Rollup

Manual Summary

Start-only

Finish-only

Deadline

Progress

Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools Millard Public Schools 
CMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson ConstructionCMa Sampson Construction

Page 5

Project: MPS Overall

Date: Mon 1/13/14

212



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

2013 BOND ISSUE

COST REPORT

1/13/2014

 

  

Project

Additions & Renovations (Sampson Cma)
2014 Bryan Elem 3,258,300 325,830 716,826 4,300,956 289,837 99,290 190,547 289,837 426,989 0 0 0.00%

2015 Black Elk Elem 1,620,250 162,025 356,455 2,138,730 154,882 35,665 119,217 154,882 201,573 0 0 0.00%

2015 North High 8,768,755 876,876 1,929,126 11,574,757 778,967 22,831 756,136 778,967 1,150,159 0 0 0.00%

2016 South High 2,043,721 204,372 449,619 2,697,712 200,083 4,471 195,612 200,083 249,536 0 0 0.00%

2016 West High 1,181,997 118,200 260,039 1,560,236 96,604 4,471 92,133 96,604 163,435 0 0 0.00%

2014 Ron Witt 527,854 52,785 116,128 696,767 60,956 21,813 39,143 60,956 55,172 0 0 0.00%

0

Open to Closed Renovations (Sampson Cma) 0

2015 Abbott 643,738 64,374 141,622 849,734 59,734 4,471 55,263 59,734 81,888 0 0 0.00%

2014 Ackerman 178,512 17,851 39,273 235,636 27,909 15,090 12,819 27,909 11,364 0 0 0.00%

2014 Aldrich 490,767 49,077 107,969 647,812 67,484 7,519 59,965 67,484 40,485 0 0 0.00%

2014 Cottonwood 729,084 72,908 160,398 962,391 67,662 19,124 48,538 67,662 92,736 0 0 0.00%

2015 Ezra 638,141 63,814 140,391 842,346 60,536 4,471 56,065 60,536 79,855 0 0 0.00%

2014 Harvey Oaks 581,453 58,145 127,920 767,518 57,153 15,186 41,967 57,153 70,767 0 0 0.00%

2015 Hitchcock 150,180 15,018 33,040 198,238 26,327 5,403 20,924 26,327 6,713 0 0 0.00%

2015 Black Elk Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above Incl. above

2015 Disney 1,522,400 152,240 334,928 2,009,568 124,505 4,470 120,035 124,505 210,423 0 0 0.00%

2014 Montclair 1,408,600 140,860 309,892 1,859,352 120,580 23,591 96,989 120,580 189,312 0 0 0.00%

2016 Neihardt 2,645,000 264,500 581,900 3,491,400 191,854 4,470 187,384 191,854 390,046 0 0 0.00%

2015 Rockwell 849,700 84,970 186,934 1,121,604 74,865 4,470 70,395 74,865 112,069 0 0 0.00%

2016 Upchurch 51,500 5,150 11,330 67,980 16,816 4,470 12,346 16,816 (5,486) 0 0 0.00%

2015 Willowdale 767,600 76,760 168,872 1,013,232 69,619 4,470 65,149 69,619 99,253 0 0 0.00%

Total Sampson CMa 28,057,552 2,805,755$       6,172,661$       37,035,969$    2,546,373$       305,746$          2,240,627$       2,546,373$       3,626,288$       -$                   -$               0.00%

GENERAL CONTRACTOR STATUS

 Change 

Orders $ 

 Estimated              

Bid Day Cost 

 10% Overall 

Contingency   22% Soft Costs 

 Total Project 

Budget 

 Encumbrance 

to Date 

 Invoiced to 

Date 

 Contractor 

Award 

 Soft Cost to 

Date 

 Soft Cost 

Balance 

 Change 

Orders 

 Balance to 

Invoice 

BUDGET ENCUMBRANCE STATUS SOFT COST STATUS

213



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Bryan Elementary Renovations
Code 07-7860-1400-132-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect BCDM

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 94,837$          Sampson 24,702$                26% 70,135$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           195,000$        BCDM 74,588$                38% 120,412$           

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

Subtotal 716,826$                   289,837$        99,290$                 190,547$           

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 3,258,300$               -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

Subtotal 3,258,300$               -$                 -$                        -$                   

  

Project total 3,975,126$               289,837$        99,290$                34% 190,547$           

Bid Information

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Liquidated Damages $/day:

214



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Black Elk Elementary Classroom & MP Room Additions
Code 07-7860-1401-158-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Carlson West Povondra

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 52,016$          Sampson 12,520$                24% 39,496$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           102,866$        CWP 23,145$                23% 79,721$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 356,455$                  154,882$        35,665$                 119,217$           

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 1,620,250$               -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 1,620,250$               -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 1,976,705$               154,882$        35,665$                23% 119,217$           

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

215



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: North High School Connector Addition & Renovation
Code 07-7860-1402-342-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect BCDM

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 238,967$        Sampson 4,471$                  2% 234,496$           

3120 A & E fee -$                           540,000$        BCDM 18,360$                3% 521,640$           

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 1,929,126$               778,967$        22,831$                 756,136$           

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 8,768,755$               -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 8,768,755$               -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 10,697,881$             778,967$        22,831$                3% 756,136$           

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

216



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: South High School Industrial Tech Addition & Renovation
Code 07-7860-1403-340-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect BCDM

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 63,083$          Sampson 4,471$                  7% 58,612$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           137,000$        BCDM -$                       0% 137,000$           

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

Subtotal 449,619$                   200,083$        4,471$                   195,612$           

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 2,043,721$               -$                 -$                       0% -$                   

Subtotal 2,043,721$               -$                 -$                        -$                   

  

Project total 2,493,340$               200,083$        4,471$                  2% 195,612$           

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

217



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: West High School Industrial Tech & Renovation
Code 07-7860-1404-344-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 40,554$          Sampson 4,471$                  11% 36,083$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           56,050$          Purdy & Slack -$                      0% 56,050$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 260,039$                  96,604$          4,471$                   92,133$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 1,181,997$               -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 1,181,997$               -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 1,442,036$               96,604$          4,471$                  5% 92,133$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

218



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Ron Witt Support Sevices Center Phase II Exterior Renovation
Code 07-7860-1405-020-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect BCDM

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 23,456$          Sampson 7,750$                  33% 15,706$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           37,500$          BCDM 14,063$                38% 23,437$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 116,128$                  60,956$          21,813$                 39,143$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 527,854$                  -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 527,854$                  -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 643,982$                  60,956$          21,813$                36% 39,143$             

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

219



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Abbott Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1406-149-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 26,484$          Sampson 4,471$                  17% 22,013$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           33,250$          Purdy & Slack -$                      0% 33,250$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 141,622$                  59,734$          4,471$                   55,263$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 643,738$                  -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 643,738$                  -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 785,360$                  59,734$          4,471$                  7% 55,263$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

220



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Ackerman Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1407-150-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Carlson West Povondra

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date of Public Notice:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 14,321$          Sampson 5,579$                  39% 8,742$               

3120 A & E fee -$                           13,588$          CWP 9,511$                  70% 4,077$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 39,273$                     27,909$          15,090$                 12,819$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 178,512$                  -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 178,512$                  -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 217,785$                  27,909$          15,090$                54% 12,819$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

221



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Aldrich Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1408-156-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect CLH Architects

Engineer Farris

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 22,484$          Sampson 7,519$                  33% 14,965$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           45,000$          CLH -$                      0% 45,000$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 107,969$                  67,484$          7,519$                   59,965$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 490,767$                  -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 490,767$                  -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 598,736$                  67,484$          7,519$                  11% 59,965$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

222



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Cottonwood Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1409-146-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 28,712$          Sampson 8,997$                  31% 19,715$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           38,950$          Purdy & Slack 10,127$                26% 28,823$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 160,398$                  67,662$          19,124$                 48,538$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 729,084$                  -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 729,084$                  -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 889,482$                  67,662$          19,124$                28% 48,538$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

223



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Ezra Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1410-151-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 26,336$          Sampson 4,471$                  17% 21,865$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           34,200$          Purdy & Slack -$                      0% 34,200$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 140,391$                  60,536$          4,471$                   56,065$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 638,141$                  -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 638,141$                  -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 778,532$                  60,536$          4,471$                  7% 56,065$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

224



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Harvey Oaks Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1411-147-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 24,853$          Sampson 8,080$                  33% 16,773$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           32,300$          Purdy & Slack 7,106$                  22% 25,194$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 127,920$                  57,153$          15,186$                 41,967$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 581,453$                  -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 581,453$                  -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 709,373$                  57,153$          15,186$                27% 41,967$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

225



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Hitchcock Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1412-136-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Reinhardt

Engineer Alvine

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 13,577$          Sampson 5,403$                  40% 8,174$               

3120 A & E fee -$                           12,750$          Reinhardt -$                      0% 12,750$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 33,040$                     26,327$          5,403$                   20,924$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 150,180$                  -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 150,180$                  -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 183,220$                  26,327$          5,403$                  21% 20,924$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

226



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Disney Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1414-141-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 49,455$          Sampson 4,470$                  9% 44,985$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           75,050$          Purdy & Slack -$                      0% 75,050$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 334,928$                  124,505$        4,470$                   120,035$           

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 1,522,400$               -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 1,522,400$               -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 1,857,328$               124,505$        4,470$                  4% 120,035$           

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

227



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Montclair Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1415-138-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 46,480$          Sampson 13,217$                28% 33,263$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           74,100$          Purdy & Slack 10,374$                14% 63,726$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 309,892$                  120,580$        23,591$                 96,989$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 1,408,600$               -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 1,408,600$               -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 1,718,492$               120,580$        23,591$                20% 96,989$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

228



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Neihardt Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1416-144-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 78,804$          Sampson 4,470$                  6% 74,334$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           113,050$        Purdy & Slack -$                      0% 113,050$           

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 581,900$                  191,854$        4,470$                   187,384$           

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 2,645,000$               -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 2,645,000$               -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 3,226,900$               191,854$        4,470$                  2% 187,384$           

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

229



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Rockwell Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1417-148-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect BCDM

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 31,865$          Sampson 4,470$                  14% 27,395$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           43,000$          BCDM -$                      0% 43,000$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 186,934$                  74,865$          4,470$                   70,395$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 849,700$                  -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 849,700$                  -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 1,036,634$               74,865$          4,470$                  6% 70,395$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

230



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Upchurch Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1418-163-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect CLH Architects

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 10,997$          Sampson 4,470$                  41% 6,527$               

3120 A & E fee -$                           5,819$            CLH Architects -$                      0% 5,819$               

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 11,330$                     16,816$          4,470$                   12,346$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 51,500$                     -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 51,500$                     -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 62,830$                     16,816$          4,470$                  27% 12,346$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

231



MILLARD PUBLIC SCHOOLS

PROJECT SUMMARY

1/13/2014

Project name: Willowdale Elementary Open to Close
Code 07-7860-1419-155-320-xxxxx

Construction Manager Sampson

Architect Purdy & Slack

Engineer Morrissey

Date out to Bid:

Date Public Notice Posted:

Date / Time Bids Due:

Bid Location:

Bid to BOE Packet:

BOE Approval Date:

Pentamation Original Contract Vendor Invoiced % Balance

Cost Code Budget Amount Name to Date Invoiced to Invoice

Indirect costs

3125 CMa fee 29,719$          Sampson 4,470$                  15% 25,249$             

3120 A & E fee -$                           39,900$          Purdy & Slack -$                      0% 39,900$             

3119 A & E additional services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3920 Outsourced printing & distribution -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3126 Site survey -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3127 Geotechnical services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3709 Environmental insp & mgmt -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

6350 Permits & fees -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3135 Materials testing & special insp -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3715 Asbestos abatement -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5301 MPS equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

9350 Security or fire watch services -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

5335 Technology equipment -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

4150 Moving supplies (MPS Dist) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3270 Storage trailer rental -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

3280 Insurance(builders risk) -$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

-$                           -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 168,872$                  69,619$          4,470$                   65,149$             

  

General Contractor   

5210 Construction Contract 767,600$                  -$                 -$                      0% -$                   

Subtotal 767,600$                  -$                 -$                       -$                   

  

Project total 936,472$                  69,619$          4,470$                  6% 65,149$             

Liquidated Damages $/day:

Construction Substantial Completion:

Final Completion:

Liquidated Damages Start:

Bid Information Construction Information

General Contractor:

Construction Start:

232



 

 

233


	Board Packet 1-20-2014
	Agenda 1-2-2014
	Administrative Memorandum 1-20-2014
	Approval of Board Minutes 1-6-2014
	Approval of Committee Meeting Minutes
	Financials
	Check Register
	Activity Fund
	Surplus
	Summary of Committee Meeting Minutes 1-13-2014
	H.1. Approval of Board Appointments
	H.2. Approval of Construction Documents for Black Elk Elementary
	H.3. Approval of Construction Documents for Cottonwood Elementary
	H.4. Approval of Transportation Plan
	H.5. Approval of Personnel Actions
	Amendment to Continuing Contracts 
	Resignations
	Leave of Absence
	Recommended for Hire
	Voluntary Separation Program
	I.1. ACT EXPLORE AND PLAN Score Reports 2013-2014
	I.2. TerraNova Aptitude and Achievement Profiles Report 2013-2014
	I.3. Legislative Update
	I.4. Quarterly Investment Report
	I.5. Quarterly Construction Report
	I.6. Bond Construction Report



